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Chapter 1 MAYOR'S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

CoMPONENT A: Mavor’s FOREWORD

EXZECUTIVE MAYQOE: GOLIATH LOTTERING

The Prince Albert Municipality has sirived within its financial and
administrative capacity, to create an enabling environment for all
inhabitants fo participate in Local Govemment activilies. We've
done our utmost best fo provide a democratic and accountable
government fo all people in the municipal area. '

As a peoplecentred municipality we contibuted to  the
improvement of the general standards of living of the people in the Municipal area by creating jobs
through labour intensive practices, EPWP programmes such as Youth in Waste and requiring contractors
to employ local labour. '

The Municipality are concenirating their efforts in meetfing the nine objeclives of the National
Development Plan, eg. job creafion, improving the quality of school education, eradicating spatial
divides by inclusive development, improving infrastructure, creatfing a sustainable economy, improving
public health, improving public services, eradicating corruption levels and improving social cohesion.
The Nationhal Development Plan is further supported by the Western Cape Growth and Development
Strafegy that aims to make the Western Cape o home for all.

Our strafegic goal to grow the local economy has made significant progress in the opening of four
Access Centres in our area. These Centres not only allow residents access o computers and internet,
supporting scholars and students, but is actively used as training centres.  The Municipality is
investigating the possibility of university and college programs to be facilitated at these venues and
believe that this investment in our residents and youth will equip them to be more competitive in the job
market and provide the stepping stone fo rise from poverty. Improving our residents living conditions
remain a priority. The groundwork was laid and we commenced with the upgrading and establishment
of seven parks in our municipal area. These parks do not only form parf of our beautification efforts, but
provide valuable open spaces and recreational activities for our residents to enjoy. While the tender
awarded in the previous year in respect of Local Economic Development did not bear any fruil, the
Municipality identified and sought funding for key catalyst projects that will stimulate the economy and
benefit the community. These projects included Agri Parks and the establishment of an Agri Processing
Plant in Prince Albert. The projects do not, however happen ovemight and the fruition of the
groundwork ohly came to pass in the current financial year. Nonetheless, the Municipality are very
proud of the inifiatives launched and believe that with the assistance of the private sector and
governmental departments such as the Depariment of Land Reform and Rural Development, we wili
not only succeed in creating jobs, but we will achieve higher growth rates than before.

Without money we cannot fulfil cur constitutional mandaie regarding service delivery and governance.
Though the debt collection ratio for the Municipality were at 78%, the debt collection ratic for
Klaarstroom and Leeu Gamka were significantly lower than in Prince Albert. To address this unfortunate
situation, debt cailection initiatives and partnerships were improved with the Mayor and Councillors
becoming actively involved in debt collection campaigns. Several initiatives fo support the poor by
writing off debt on a Rand fo Rand basis were launched. The Municipality will continue to focus on
effective debt collection and suppori to the poorest of the poor,



As o Municipality is a partnership between councillors, municipal staff and the community, effective
puklic parficipation is paramount. During the reporting year several public engagements were
undertaken, supported by the ward committees as connecling mechanism between the community
and Council. The Municipality identified several shorfcomings such as inefiective seclor engagements
and the lack of sector feedback meetings as challenges to be addressed in the current and future
financial years. The support of the Department of Local Governmeni on developing a new municipal
website s commended and it is believed that this will improve the communication with our residents
and stakeholders.

Our Constitutional mandate remains Basic Service Delivery and we sfrive to operate within the
legisiative framework of Local Govemment. Although compliance has become an expensive exercise,
it remains a priority for the Prince Albert Municipality and we are proud to once again have obtained
an unqualified audit. Cur endeavours in obtaining a clean audit will continue.

Our humble appeal fo residents and other stakeholders are to work with us as we continue to build a
resilient economy and a better life for all. Our focus in the coming months will be to stay the course of
sound fiscal management, to capitalize on revenue raising opportunities and fo aftract investors to our
area. We will redouble our efforts to ensure efficiency of expendifure and enhance transparency.

I wish to thank Council for their confinued efforts fo ensure a sustainable and accountable government
for our residents, as well as management and all staff for their dedicated efforts to ensure that we
provide basic services and governance above the norm. My most sincere grafitude is expressed
fowards our residents, business and govermnmental stakeholders for their continued support. It remains a
priviege fo lead such a committed and dedicated community.

This draft annual performance report were advertised and submitted for public scrutiny up fo 28
February 2016, The comments received were taken into consideration with the final adoption of the
annual report.

Sincerely
Goliath Lottering

EXECUTIVE MAYOR



Compenent B: Executive Summary

1.1 Municipal Manager’'s Overview

Prince Albert Municipality is a cafegory B municipality performing the functions set out in Schedule 4 B
and 5B. The Municipality's performance is commended in that it obtained another unqualified audit for
the reporting year, following the previous year's ungualified audit.

Both the Council and staff should be commended for this achievement that forms the basis to good
govermnance and accountability. This commitment to serving the best interest of our communities was
also reflected in the Municipality's continued maintenance of the national service delivery standards.

With a limited income generaling base and nationally acknowledged poverty pockets the financial
viability of the municipality is an area of great concern and a primary risk. Though the financial position
seems fo have improved some with the grant assistance and capocity programs run by the
Department of Provincial Treasury and the Department of Local Government, the Municipality faces
serious concemn regarding the increase in outstanding debtors. Several initiatives were launched to
collect outstanding debtors, but reflected only limited success. Poor debt collection remains a risk, but
the debt collection inifiatives that commenced in the reporting year, are confinuing in the present
financial year and will remain one of the Municipdiity's top priorities to ensure financial sustainability.

Lower than expecied income from traffic violence remains a serious concem dand continuous
engagements with role-players fo address challenges in this aspect took place. Though it is redlised
that traffic law enforcement is primarily about road safety and saving lives, it is also a revenue stream
that lightens the burden on municipat residents. Removing obstacles in the effective collecting of
traffic fines will remain a priority. A tender for the confracting of a service provider in this respect will be
allocated in the cument financial yeor.

The environmental impact assessment for the envisioned housing project in Prince Albert was
completed in the reporting year and put out for public participation in the cument financial year,
Funding applications to improve the bulk infrastructure to support this project was drafted. In addition
funding was procured to increase the storage water capacity in Prince Albert, while an agreement was
reached with Transnet to use their waler borehole to improve water security in Leeu Gamka. The areq,
however remains a water scarce area where water must be used with extreme care.

Ageing infrastructure remains a risk, but we are confinually engaging with national and provincial
departments fo assist in this respect. While all landfill sites are now registered, uncontrolled access
remain a challenge.

The Expanded Public Works programme, combined with the Community Works Programme provided
several previously unemployed persons with an income, combatting not only unemployment and
poverty, but restoring digni’ry. The Department of Environmental Affairs supported the Municipality
excellenily in this respect. The use of the Expanded Public Works program, labour intensive projects
and the endeavours to slimulate the local economy through new invesiment are part of the
municipalily’s initiative to address the risk of a imited income base and reducing poverfy pockets.

The above initiatives are all in support of reducing the five top risks facing the municipality, namely
financial viabifity, debi collection, a limited income base, poverty pockets and ageing infrastruciure.

Prince Albert Municipality has the same legal compliance burden than bigger municipalities. The
Municipality commends the Provincial and National Departments of Treasury in their support to improve
the financial management capacity of the Municipality. With funding allocated by aforementioned
Departments the Municipality appointed a Chartered Accountant and embarked on drafting their first



in house financial statements. While certain growing pains have been experienced, it was neveriheless
a step in the right direction on which we will build in future years.

The draft Annual Performance Report for the reporting year shows that we have indead succeeded in
meeting our constitutional and legistative requirements and | am confident that we will continue to do
50 In future. :

It has been q priviiege o lead this Municipality and 1 wish o extend a sincere vote of thanks to the
Executive Mayor, Speaker, management, staff, ward committees and members of the public for their
continued support during the reporting year. We present the Annudl Report for the financial year 1 July
2014 10 30 June 2015 fo you as a frue reflection of the performance of Prince Albert Municipality, with
the firm dedication that we could not have achieved any of this, without you, our community.

HFW Mettler

MUNICIPAL MANAGER



1.2  Municipal Overview

This report addresses the performance of the Prince Albert Municipality In the Western Cape in respect
of its core legislative obligations. Local government must create the parficipatory framework that
defines and enhances the relafionship between elected leaders and their communities. This requires
that the council of the municipality provides regular and accurate reporting on programme
performance and the general state of affairs in their locality. The 2014/15 Annual Report reflects on the
performance of the Prince Albert Municipality for the period 1 July 2014 jo 30 June 2015.

The Annual Report is prepared in terms of Section 121 {1} of the Local Government: Municipal Finance
Management Act (MEMA), requiring the municipality to prepare an Annual Report for each financial
yedar. '

1.2.1 Municipal Vision and Mission
Prince Albert Municipality committed itself to the following vision and mission:
Vision
Prince Albert, an area characterized by high quality of living and service delivery.
Mission

To create an enabling environment that achieves our vision, in the delivering of quality and
sustainable services, fo our community,

1.3. Demography
1.3.1 Population

Prince Albert’s municipal area is divided info four wards. Ward one includes the Leeu-Gamka and
Prince Albert Road areas, including surrounding farms, while ward 2 represents Prince Albert South and
a portion of North End sumounding the Sydwell Williams Centre. Ward three includes the portion of
Prince Albert North End surrounding the Pentecostal Protestant Church, while ward 4 includes the areq

. of Rondomskrik in Prince Albert as well as Klaarsiroom and the farming areas surrounding Seekoegat,
Oukloof Dam and Drie Riviere.

According to Census 2011 data, the Western Cape population grew ot a rate of 2.6 per cent per
annum between 2001 and 2011. This rate, which was higher than the nafional population growth rate
of 1.5 per cent, can largely be attributed to an influx of individuals from other provinces that move to
the Western Cape in search of job opportunities. '

From this strong growth base, the Western Cape Department of Social Development was estimated
population growth projections for each municipality for the period 2015 - 2020. Of the three local
municipalities within the Central Karoo District, Prince Albert has the second largest population which
the Department of Social Development estimated ot 13 684 in 2015, while Census 2011's projections
brings the population to a projected 14 346, The Department of Social Development estimates a total
gradual increase across the 2015/16 MIREF years, projected to reach 14 357 by 2020. This total equates
to an approximate 4.9 per cent growth olf the 2015 base eslimalte. For this report we will use the
estimations of the Western Cape Department of Social Development,



Figure1 Prince Albert: Population age cohort, 2015

Source: Western Cape Department of Social Development, 2015
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reflects the population age distribution of Prince Albert for 2015 and reveals that approximately 66

per cent of the 13 684 inhabitants of the Municipality are cunrently considered to be within the
working age category.

These figures reveal that Prince Albert has a total dependency ratio of 52.5 which is slightly lower
than the 2013 total of 53.9 per cent. As higher dependency ratfios imply greater strain on the working
age to support their economic dependants (children and aged), this decrease bodes well for
improved social security and enhanced economic growth.

Figure 2 Prince Albert: Population age distribution, 2015 and 2020

2015

85+ : 85+
80 - 84 B 80 - 84,
75 - 79 75 -79
70 - 74 70 - 74
B5 - 69 65 - 69
60 - 64 { 80 - 64
55 - 59 55 - 69
50 - 54 50 - 54
45 - 49 45 - 49
40 - 44 40 - 44
35 - 39 35 - 39
30 - 34 30 - 34
25 - 29 25 - 29
20 - 24 20 - 24
15 - 19 15 - 19
10 - 14 10 - 14

5-9 i : R ; 5-9 T

800 600 400 200 0 200 400 600 800 800 600 460 200 0 200 400 600 800
Females Males Females Males

Source: Western Cape Department of Social Development, 2015

A population pyramid is a visual representation of a society's age and sex disiribution and provides
policymakers and scholars alike with valuable insight as fo fertiity, mortality and immigration rates.



It is notable that for 2015, there are substantially more people within the 5 - 9 age cohorl
{approximately just betow 700 males and females respectively) than in the 0 - 4 age group (below 600
males and females respectively) group within Prince Albert. This is an indication that there was a
significant decrease in births in the years preceding 2015.

Consideration of the same pyramid for 2020 - 5 years after 2015 - indicates that the amount of people
within the 0 - 4 age cohort slightly increased, but remained relafively low.

It also seems that there is a frend whereby the population significantly decreases between the 15- 19
and 30 - 34 cohort, before stabilising towards the 55 - 59 cohort. This paint to the possibility that the
new enfranfs io the labour market move away from Prince Albert in search of better employment
opportunities. '

1.3.2 Households

The following fable refiects the number of households in the municipal area as well as the indigent
households per financial year.

_ 2013/14 | 2014515
. 3887
Number of households in municipal area 2234 2411 {including
farms)
Number of indigent households in municipal 687

783 646

areg

Table 1.: Total number of households* According fo Dept of Social Deveiopment, MER report, 2015

1.3.3 Socio Economic Status

The following table reflects key socio-economic statisfics of the area as per 2011 Census SA,

2014/15 R16 786

Table 2.: Socio Economic Stafus (Depf of Social Development)

1.4  Service Delivery Overview

1.4.1 Basic services delivery performance highlights

the following table reflects the basic service delivery performance highlights for the reporting financial
year. ,



Highlights. =~  Description . . .

Building of new reservoir Prince Albert To increase storage capacity

Completion fist phase swimming pool E;gre;:r:;lase swimming pool completed in Prince
Licensing of landfill sites _ All landfill sites licensed

Outdated fire hydrants and valves replaced in

Replacement of fire hydrants and valves Klaarstroom, Leeu Gamka and Prince Albert

Replacing of bulk meters : Bulk water meters replaced to improve control

BSP project on upgrade of parks in ali towns

BSP project commentis
commenced

Table 3.: Basic Services Delivery Highlights

1.4.2 Basic services delivery challenges

The following table reflects the basic service delivery challenges for the reporting year.

Ward | Chalienge Actions fo address
All Ensure quality water provision Train water processing staff
All Upgrodéz rbad infrastructure Funds secured (R4mi) fo upgrade roads
Al Improve and erect road signage and | Road markings to be established as per
markings availoble budget
?jr d 21 ypgrads electricity network Funding applications submitted
All Impro;vé vehicle fleet | Fleet management principles established

Table 4.: Basic Services Delivery Challenges

1.4.3 Proportion of Households with access to Basic Services
The following table reflects the proportion of households with access to basic services.

Proportion of Households with minimum level of Basic services -
Defail 201213 (%) | 2013/14 (%) | 202%‘5
Hecticity service connections 100 100% | 100%
Water - available within 200 m from dwelling 100 ' 100% 100%
Sanitation - Households with at least VIP service 100 100% 88.8%
Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week 100 100% 100%

Table 5.: Households with minimum level of Basic Services
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1.5  FINANCIAL VIABILITY
1.5.1 Financial Viability Highlights

The following table reflects the financial viability highlights for the reporting year.

Highlight Description

Ungudlified audit Ungudlified audit for three years running

Chartered Accountant appointed to improve

Appointment of Snr Accouniant capacity

First in house drafling of financial statements to

fn House drafting of financial statements reduce dependency on consultants

Diverse and continuous debt collection initiatives

Increased debt coliection ;
were implemented

Table 6.: Financial Viability Highlighfs

1.5.2 Financial Viability Challenges
The following table reflects the financial viability challenges for the reporting year.

Challenge ‘ [ m'_'A'":cti'on to address

Grant dependency Limited income base, all capital projects financed

_ via grants
Poor debt collection in Eskom service delivery National inifiafive to reach agreement with Eskom
areqs . ) on debt collection

Limjted staff component Broaden skills base of sfaff

Li:ﬁjifed fax base Smc_n"l_l: 'popula’rion and Iim'i.féc:i_'_ﬁtjsiness sector ]

Table 7.: Financial Viability Challenges

1.5.4 Financial Overview

The following table provides a financial overview on the reporting year.

_ djusiment Budgei

_ RO000

Income
446 101 000 76 254 259 52960875
Grants
' i . 22 543 287 22790 887 22 331 006
Taxes, Levies and tariffs
3805300 9941 300 @112 494
Other
72 449 587 108 986 444 84 404 375
Sub Totdl
. -56 989 248 -75061 574 -71 320933
Less Expenditure
. 15 460 339 33 924 872 13 083 442
Net surplus/{deficit)

11



Table 8.: Financial Overview

1.5.5 Total Capital Expenditure

The following tabie provides a total copital expenditure profile for the reporting year.

Detail

2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15

Original Budget

53 443 7741 17919 15358

Adjustrent Budget 53 443 7741 24019 33922
Actual 82 363 8356 20405 12713
% Spent 154 108 85 37%

Table 9.: Total Capital Expenditure

1.6 Organisational Development Overview

1.6.1 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development
The following table provides an overview of the municipal transformation and organizational

development highlights for the reporting year.

Workplace Skills Plan

Workplace Skills Plan submitted within time

Capacitating Local Labour Forum members

Training of LLF members

Training fo community members

Community Members frained in partnership with'
Central Karoo District Municipality

Opening of Access Centre

Access Cenlre to be used by staff and community
in respect of training ond capacity building

‘Table 10.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Highlights

1.6.2 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges
The following table reflects the chalienges pertaining the municipal transformation and organizational

development for the reporting year.

Capacity constraints

39% vacancy rate in organisation — no funding fo
fill vacancies

Limited skills base

Skills funding limited

Constraints on capacity when attending
Minimum Competency

Due 1o limited staff capacily if is difficulf fo send
staff on Minimum Competency Training

Table 11.: Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Challenges
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1.7  Avuditor General Reporf

1.71  Audited Quicomes
The following table reflects the audited outcomes since 2010,

- 2011/12 2014/15

Quadlified Unqualified Unguddified Ungudalified

Table 12.: Audit Qutcomes

1.8  2014/15 IDP/Budget Process
The Process Plan is indicafed in Addendum A for the 2014/15 IDP/Budget process.
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COMPONENT B

Chapter 2: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Good governance has eight (8) mojor characterislics. It is parficipatory, consensus oriented,
accountable, fransparent, responsive, effective and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follows .the
rule of law. If assures that corruption is minimized, the views of minorities are taken into account and
that the voices of the most vulnerable in society are heard in decision-making. It is dlso responsive to
the present and future needs of society.

2.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION

The following table indicates the municipdlity’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance
Indicators required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance
Management Reguialions 796 of 2001 and section 43 of the Local Government: Municipal System Act,
2000 {MSA). This key performance indicator is linked 1o the National Key Performance Area - Good
Governance and Public Parficipation. '

Municipal Municipal Municipal
KPA & Indicators Achievement | Achievement | Achievement
2012;_/_'_}31 2013/14 2014/15
The percentage of a municipality’s capital budget
octgally spfanf on cupn‘u_l projects identified for a 100% 85% 37%
particutar financial year in terms of the
municipdlity’s integrated development plan

Table 13: Capital expenditure

- Good Governance and Public Parficipation

2.2 Performance Highlights

_ High sc
Regular ward committee meetings Ward committees meeting regular
Capacitaling ward commitiees wWard commitiees frained
Effective Council meetings Excellent attendance by Councillors

Reguior meetings with  stakeholders and

Positive public participation inttiatives commurity

Sports  council representing  sporting  codes

Sport Councils established for whole areq; linking with distict

Table 14: Good Governance and Public Parlicipation Perfarmance Highlights

2.3  Challenges - Good Governance and Public Participation

Description Actions fo address

Quality of feedback to ward committees poor Management Report to ward councillors before

meefings
Limited communication tools for area Use combination of communication tools
Quarterly feedback in wards Ward feedback meetings scheduled under

14




Description

Actions to address

chairmanship of mayor

Improved

Co—operafion
governmenial departments

between

infer-

Quarferly Infergovernmenial meetings

Table 15: Challenges: Good Govemance

a} Council

Below is a table that categorizes the councilors within their specific political parties and wards for the

2014715 financial year:

: . . N Ward representing or
Name of counc.:.ll.or Capacity Political Pqﬂy. proportional (PR)
Mr. G .Lottering Mayor KGP Ward Councilor; ward 3
Miss. M. Jaftha Speaker KGP Ward Councilor: ward 2
Mr. N.S. Abrahams Deputy Mayor ANC Ward Councilor: ward 1
Mr. LJ. Windvogel Coundcilor KGP Ward Councilor: ward 4
Mrs. C Stols Councilor ANC PR Councilor -
. . FR Councilor replaced
Dr. A. Rabie Councilor DA on 11 Sept 2014
. . PR Councilor replaced
Mr. D Rennie Councilor DA on 6 Febr 2015
. PR Councilor since 11
Mr S Botes Councilor DA Sept 2014
PR Councilor replacing
Ms L Jacquet Counciler DA Mr D Rennie since 6
Febr 2015

Tabie 16: Council

Below is o table which indicates the Council meetings attendance for the 2014/15 financial year:

Council Meet

R Aflendan
30 July 2014 100%
27 August 2014 100% 0%
1T September 2014 86% 14%
14 October 2014 100% 0%
4 December 2014 100% 0%
23 January 2015 100% 0%
6 February 2015 100% 0%
12 March 2015 Bé% 14%
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i o Meehng dates Apo,laoﬁge;zsﬂ;‘::reno
23 March 2015 14%
27 March 2015 57.15% 42.85%
24 April 2015 | ‘ 100% 0%
7 Mei 2015 : 100% 0%
17 June 2015 100% ‘ 0%
29 June 2015 71,43% 28.57%

Numbers belween brackets indicate non-affendance without apology

Table 17: Council meelings

b) Execufive Mayoral Committee

Prince Albert Municipality have an Execufive Mayor, Clir Goliath Lottering, but has no Mayoral
Commitiee.

c) Porffolic Commiiltees

Section 80 commiftees are permanent committees that specidlize in a specific functional areq of the
municipdiity and may in some instances make decisions on specific funclional issues. They advise the
Executive Mayor on policy matters and make recommendations to the Executive Mayor. Section 79
committees are temporary and appointed by the council as needed. They are usually set up fo
investigate a particular issue and do not have any decision making powers, except those delegated fo
them by Council. Once their ad hoc fask had been completed, Seclion 79 committees are usually
disbanded. External experts, as well as Councillors can be included on Seclion 79 committees. The
following Section 80 commitiees were utilized in the reporting year.

i) Finance Commitfee

All councilors in Prince Albert Council form part of the respective Portfolio Committees. The following
table reflects the altendance of the respective councilors in the finance committee meetings. The
Finance Committee is under the chairmanship of Clir G Lottering and deals with financial matters in the
municipality.

Naime of member Meeting dates

Clir. G. Lottering

Chairperson

Miss. M, Jaftha Member
Mr. N.S. Abrahams Member
Mr. L), Windvogel Member
Mrs. C Stols Member
Dr. A. Rabie Member till Sept 2014

17 July 2014
11 September 2014
20 November 2014
24 February 2015
3 June 2015
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Name of member

Capacity

Meeting dates

Mr. D Rennie

Member fill January
2015

Mr S Botes

Member sincell Sept
2014

- Ms L Jacquet

Member since é Febr
2015

Table 18: Finance Commifiee

il Personnel and Transformation Commiffee

All councillors in Prince Albert Council form part of the respective Porifolio Committees. The following
fable refiects the attendance of the respective councilors in the finance commitlee meetings. The
Personnel and Transformation Committee is under the chairmanship of Clir M Jaftha and deals with
Human Resources and institutional development.

Name of member _

Capacity

Meeing dates

Miss M Jaftha Chairperson

Mr G Lottering Member

Mr. N.S. Abrahams Member
Mr.i.J. Windvogel Member

Mrs. C .Stols Member

Dr. A. Rabie Member till Sept 2014
Mr. D Rennie Membeg fill Jan 2015
Mr S Botes Member since 11 Sept

Ms L Jacquet

Member since February
2015

14 July 2014
8 September 2014
17 November 2014
23 February 2015
2 June 2015

Table 19: Personnel and Transformation Commitfee

iif) Civil Services Commiiffee

All counciliors in Prince Albert Council form part of the respective Portfolio Committees. The
following table reflects the attendance of the respective councilors in the finance committee
meetings. The Civil Service Committee is under the chairmanship of Clir | Windvogel and

dedls with fechnical matters.

Name of member

C’dpacity

Meeting dates

Mr 1 J Windvogel

Chairperson

16 July 2014
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Miss. M. Jaftha Member
Mr. N.S. Abrahams Member
Mr. G Lottering Member
Mrs. C .Stols Member
Dr. A. Rabie Member Sept 2014
Mr. D Rennie Member till January 2015
Mr S Botes Member since 11 September

2014

Ms L Jacquet

Member since 6 Febr 2015

11 September 2014
19 November 2014
3 March 2015
3 June 2015

Table 20: Civil Services Commitfee

iv] Community Services and Development Commiiiee

All counciltors in Prince Albert Council form part of the respective Portfolic Committees. The following
table reflects the attendance of the respective councillors in the finance committee meetings. The
Communify Services and Development Committes Is under the chairmanship of Clir C Stols and deals
with community and land use matters.

Name of member

Cupdciiy

Mesling dates

Ms C Stols

Chdiirperson

Miss. M. Jaftha Member
Mr. N.S. Abrahams Member
Mr. G Lottefing Member
Mr 1 J Windvogel Member

Dr. A. Rabie Member till Sept 2014
Mr. D Rennie Member till January 2015
Mr S Botes Membersince 11 Sept 2014

Ms L Jacqguet

Member since 6 Febr 2015

15 July 2014
8 September 2014
- 18 November 2014
23 February 2015
2 June 2015

Table 21: Communify Services and Development Commiliee

2.4.2 Administrative Governance Struciure

The Municipal Manager is the Chiet Accounting Officer of the municipality. He is the Head of the
Administration and primarily has to serve as chief custodian of service delivery and implemeniation of
political priorities. He is assisted by his direct reports, which constitutes the Management Team, whose
structure is outlined in the table below:

Name of Official

Department

Performance agreement signed

(Yes/No)

Heinrich Mettler

Municipal Manager

Yes ~ signed 20/07/14

Jannie Neethling

Chief Financial Officer

Yes- signed 20/07/14

Anneleen Vorster

Manager: Corporate and
Community Services

Yes —signed 21/07/14
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Performance agreement signed
Name of Official Department
_ {(Yes/No)
Justin Lesch Manager: Infrastructure Services Yes — signed 29/09/14

Table 22: Adminishrafive Governance Structure

25 Intergovernmental Relations

South Africa has an intergovernmental system that is based on the principle of cooperation between
the three spheres of governmeni — local, provincial and national. While responsibility for cerfain
functions is allocated to a specific sphere, many other functions are shared among the three spheres.

Chapter 3 of the Constitution describes the three spheres as being ‘distinctive, interdependent and

inferrelated’ and enjoins them to ‘cooperate with one another in mutual trust and good faith'. An
important element of this cooperative relationship is that there needs to be a clear Uhders’runding of
each sphere of government’s powers and functions to ensure that a sphere of government or organ of
state 'does not encroach on the geographical, functional or institutional integrity of government in
another

2.5.1 Provincial and Dishiict Intergovernmental Structures

Provincial intergovernmental relations is mostly aimed at oversight and monitoring as set out in various
pieces of legislation pertaining to local and provincial government. It does, however, take on a
supporting role in the sharing of best-practices and knowledge sharing. Provinciat infergovernmental
structures include MINMAY meetings, Provincial Task Groups and FORA such as the Provincial Public
Participation Forum and SALGA Work Groups. Various Provincial FORA exist in every fleld of Local
Government. The benefit of such FORA is a more integrated and coordinated planning process
ensuring optimum use of available resources.

We participate in the following intergovermmental forums: .

@ Municipal Managers Forum where Municipal Managers engage on municipal matters

= CFO Forums where the CFO's of municipality engage on financial matters

« Central Karoo District Coordinating Forum where the municipalities in the Central Karoo District
engage about shared matters. ‘

« Central Karoo Communications Forum where municipdlities in the Central Karoo shgage on
communication and pubilic participation.

= Thusong Centre Provincial Forum where the Thusong Managers in the Province engage on shared

service matters and programs,

&

MIG  Manager/Municipality Coordination Meetings - Westem Cape Department of Local
Government where municipaliies and the Local Government engage on MIG spending and
projects. ‘

o Central Karoo Bilaferal Meeting — Department of Water Affairs where the municipaiities and

Department engage on water service matters.
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3

The Provincial Transport Technical Committee (ProvTech) — Wesfemn Cape Depariment of Transport
and Public Works where the municipdlities engage on Technical matters.

The Provincial Transport Commitiee (ProvCom) — Western Cape Department of Transport and Public
Works where municipalities and the Department engage onintegrated transport matters.
Integrated Waste Management Forum — Western Cape Department of Environmental Affairs and
Development Planning where the Department and municipality engage with each other on
infegrated waste matters.

Western Cape Recycling Action Group — Western Cape Depariment of Environmental Affairs and
Development Planning where municipdlities and the department engage on recycling and raising
awdareness oh such.

SALGA Working Groups — SALGA where the municipdlities in the Western Cape engage and
workshop municipal infrastructure matters, Labour relations, local economic development efc.
Working for Water: Implementing Agent Managers Forum — National Department of Environmental

Affairs where the Department and municipalities on the work for water program.
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

2.6.1 Public Meetings

Section 16 of the Municipal Systems Act {(MSA) refers specifically to the development of a culture of
community participation within municipalities. It states that a municipality must develop a culture of
municipal governance that complements formal representative government with a system  of
participatory governance. For this purpose it must encourage and create conditions for the local
community to participate in the affairs of the community. Such parficipation is required in terms of:

. the preparation, implementation and review of the liDP;
. establishment, implementation and review of the performance management system;
. moniforing and review of the performance, including the outcomes and impact of such

performance; and

. preparation of the municipal budget.

The fable below details public communication and participatory initiaiives held by the municipality
during the financial year under review:

Housing education ‘1]:!5' to Nov 0 Three 30-50 per meefing Presentafion

Women's Day Festivities — | Month  of . .

discussion groups August 14 8 2 500 Discussion groups

Road Safety Awareness Dec 14 2 3 300 Motorists — step and go's

Door t(_J door visits on debt :July to Dec 3 3 500 Door to door visits

callection 14

Sport Indaba 30/06M5 5 5 50 Sporting fratemity engagements
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Treindjiesrivier  emerging 2 20 Treintjiesriver emerging farmers —
farmers discussions
Prince  Albert Cultural . ) .
Foundation 1 5 Cultural Foundation - discussions
Leeu Gamka and :
Klaarstroom emerging | 6/01/15 2 8 Emerging farmers discussions
farmers comimitfee
Waierkop Residents 7102115 1 5 Waterkop Residents Association
Association on development - discussions
Museum Committes 1110213 1 8 Heritage matters discussions

. Community and political parties
Demarcation Board 23103115 3 7 100 discussion during public meeting
Human Rights Day 2010315 2 80 Youth and Women discussions

- ) House Shop operators — door to

House Shops visits April 15 2 30 door visits
House Shop owners 23 June 15 2 20 House Shop operators workshop
Community Palicing Quarterly 1 20 PO]ICl-ng stakeholders  formal
Forum meeting

Table 23: Public engagements

The above are just some of the stakeholder meetings concluded during the reporting yeor. Not all of
the meetings and engagements are reflecied above.

2.6.2 Ward Commiﬂees

The ward commitfees support the Ward Councilor who receives reports on development, participate in
development planning processes, and facilitate wider community parficipation. To this end, the
municipality constantly strives to ensure that all ward committees function optimally with community
information provision; convening of meetings; ward planning; service delivery; IDP formulation and
performance feedback 1o communities.

In the following tables the respective ward committee meetings that were held during the reporting

years are reflected.

a) Ward 1: Leeu Gamka; Prince Albert Road and Farms

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings

ClIr. N.S. Abrahoms

Ward Councillor

Clir. C. Stols

PR Counciilor

21 July 2014
18 August 2014
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Name of representdtive

Capacity representing

bnfes of meetings

Vacant Churches
Mr. D. Steenkamp Safety
Mr. R. Swariz Sport
Vacant Representative Prince Albert
Road
Mrs. M. Olibhan’r Businesses
Mr. K. Stols Heatth
Mrs. A. Booysen NGO
| Miss. M. Fielies Elderly

Mr. A, Booysen

School Governing Body

Mrs, L. Faroo

Food Security

20 October 2014
19 January 2015
146 March 2015
16 April 2015
23 June 2015

Wards also attended a capacitating workshop on 20 September 2014, a ward summit on 20 November

Table 24: Ward 1 Commiffee Meefings

2014 and Community Ward Based Planning from 8 fo 11 December 2014.

b) Ward 2: Prince Albert

Name of representative

Capacity "r_épres_eniil_'ig_ | Dates of meetings

Clir. M.D. Jaftha

Ward Councillor

Clr. S Botes PR Councillor

Vacant Tourism

Mr. R. Watersfon Chamber Of Commerce 22 July 2014
Miss. B, Castle replaced by H Ratepayers Association 19 August 2014
Forsyth 21 October 2014
Mr. J. Mckenna Cultural Foundation 20 January 2015
Vacant Education 24 March 2015
Mr. J. Du Toit Eiderly 16 April 2015
Mr. G. Erasmus NGO 23 June 2015
Mrs. M. Mooneys Church

Mrs. L. Jaguet replaced by
Freeman Williams

Safely - changes took place
since February 2015

Table 25: Ward 2 Committee Meetings

Wards also aﬁénded a capacitating workshop on 20 September 2014, a ward summit on 20 November
2014 and Community Ward Based Planning from 8 to 11 December 2014.
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c) Ward 3: Prince Albert

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Datfes of meetings

ClIr. G. Lottering

Ward Councilior

Miss.L.Hesque NGO

Mr. M. Berlin Elderly
Miss. F. Januarie Churches
Miss. A.Hoarn Hedlth |
Mr. J. Pietersen Sport
Vacani Argriculture
Miss. . Manewilte Youth
Vacant Women
Mrs. H. Mckay Education

22 July 2014
19 August 2014
21 October 2014
20 November 2014
21 January 2015
18 March 2015
16 April 2015
23 June 2015

Table 26: Ward 3 Commitfee Meetings

Wards also attended a capacitating workshop on 20 September 2014, a ward summit on 20 November

2014 and Community Ward Based Planning from 8 to 11 December 2014.

d) Ward 4: Prince Albert Rondomskrik/Klaarstroom and Farms

Name Of Representative

~ Capacity R'ef.pre_#_e{riii'ng .

Dates of meetings

Cllr. 1.1 Windvogel

ward Councillor

Clir.S.Botes PR Councilicr
Mr. H. Piedt Education
Mrs. J. Plagijies Safety
Vacani NGO

Mr. J. Loff Farmers
Mr. J. Jantjies Youth
Miss. B. Ackerman Elderly
Mrs. D. Lottering Business
Miss. S. Piedt Health
Mr. §. Fister Farmworkers
Mr. |.Cupido Sport

23 July 2014
20 August 2014
22 October 2014
22 January 2015
19 March 2015
16 April 2015
23 June 2015

Tabie 27: Ward 4 Commifiee Meetings

Wards also attended a capaciiating workshop on 20 Sepiember 2014, a ward summit on 20 November

2014 and Community Ward Based Planning from 8 io 11 December 2014,
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2.6.3 Functiondlity of Ward Commiltee

The purpose of a ward committee is;
. to get better participation from the community fo inform council decisions:

. to make sure that there is more effective communication between the Council and the
community; and ‘

. to assist the ward councilor with consuliation and report-backs o the community.

Ward committees should be elected by the community they serve. A ward committee may not have
more than 10 members and should be representative. The ward councilor serves on the ward
committee and act as the chairpérson. Although ward committees have no formal powers, they advise
the ward councilor who makes specific submissions directly to the Council. These commitiees play a
very important role in the development and annual revision of the integrated development plan of the
areq.

The table below provides information on the establishment of ward committees and their functionality:

D!

#i
1 Yes 6 10 1 Partially yes
2 Yes : é 10 1 Partially yes
3 Yes 6 10 ’ 1 Farfially yes
4 Yes 6 10 1 Parfially yes

Table 28: Functioning of Ward Commitiees

The ward committees’ functioning must be improved as feedback from representatives of sectors did
nof take place on a regular basis. The quality of feedback given to the ward commitiees have
improved some, but more must be done to improve the quality of the feedback.

2.6.4 Representafive Forums

a) Labour Forum

The table below specifies the members of the Labour Forum for the 2013/14 financial year:

_ Nameof apaci

P Qliphant Chairperson: Imatu member

A Arendse Imatu

A Waterboer SAMWU | September 2014
18 September 2014

N Abrahams ] Employer 22 September 2014

H Mettler Employer 14 January 2015

D Mooneys Employer

Table 29: Labour Forum

. A dispute was instituted by the unions and this hampered the full functioning of the Local Labour Forum,.
The dispule was resolved in the latter part of 2015 and training for the members of the Local Labour
Forum was held, faciiitated by SALGA. This fraining was followed-up by fraining provided by SALGBC in
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the current financial year. The LLF also established a sub-committee to discuss matiers presented to the
LLF in advance. Two meetings were held on 21 July 2014 and 26 March 2015 respectively.

2.7  Risk Management

The fable below reflects the Risk Committee:

= member | capaciy _

1. H Metiler Chairperson Municipal Manager

2. I Neethling Member / Champion Finance

3. A Vorster Member/ Champion ggﬁgﬁ;ﬁy Services and
4, ] Lesch Member/ Champion Technical Services

5. R Fransen ' Risk Officer .Municipal Manager

6. P Theron : Member g Audit Commitiee member

Tabie 30: Risk Commifiee

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is the set of processes, praciices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the
way an insfifution is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate governance also includes the
relationships among the many stakeholders involved and the goals for which the institution is governed.

2.8 RISK MANAGEMENT

Prince Albert Municipdiity is commitied to the optimal management of risks in order to achieve our
vision, deliver on our core business and key objectives.

In the course of conducting our day-to-day business operations, we are exposed to a variety of risks.
These risks include operational and other risks that are material and require comprehensive controls
and on-going oversight.

To ensure business success we have adopted an enterprise-wide integrated approach o the
management of risks. By embedding the risk management process info key business processes such as
planning, operafions and new projects, we will be better equipped fo identify events affecting our
objectives and to manage risks in ways that are consistent with the approved risk appetite.

To further implement the enterprise-wide approach, we have taken a number of steps fo reinforce o
culture of disciplined rsk-taking.

Council is responsible for oversight of the risk management processes and has delegated its day-to-day
implementation to the Accounting Officer. The Accounting Officer, who is accountable for the overall
governance of lhe municipality’s risks, has delegated this role to the Risk Officer {RO) and
management. The RO will ensure that the framework is implemented and that Council and the Risk
Management Committee (RMC) receive appropriate reporiing on the municipality’s risk profile and risk
management process. Management will execute their responsibilities outlined in the Risk Management
Strategy. All other officials are responsible for incorporafing risk management into their day-to-day
activities.
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For the 2014715 financial year the top five strategic and ten operational risks identified are as follows:

2.8.1

282

2.8.3

Strategic Risks

The risk of financial sustainability for the immediate and longer term - Being addressed through
the development of a long term financial strategy.

Capital funding for projects decreasing, leading to increase in external funding required —
Included in the long term financial strategy.

Replacing old dilapidated infrastructure network — MIG funding applications submitted

Re-vitalise local economy - no positive spin-offs from the on risk tender allocated in the reporting
yeor. Calalyst projects were identified and business plans drafted. From these business plans
the Access Cenfre was opened; urban renewal such as the park —project commenced to be
completed in the current financial year and a business plan for an agri dried fruit facility and
complementing agriculfural activities was drafted to be funded in the current financial year.

The risk of unemployment and poverty — Being addressed via EPWP progrqms and  skills
development within community.

_ Operational Risks

Poor record keeping —funding secured for electronic records management system.

Flat organisational structure with limited capacity — develop smarter ways to work on a
continuous basis,

Insuificient electricity tariff structure — referred to 2015/16 budget process for development of
new structure; negofiations with consulting engineers 1o determine most effective tariff,

Loss of key data — Off site backup facility needed
SPLUMA compliance — Municipality ready for SPLUMA, reached an agreement
with Department of Local Government fo use registered town planner
Building Control Officer required - referred to new budget process
Ageing infrastruciure — business plan fo be submitted via MIG and partnerships
No sufficient funding for maintenance - refer o new budget process
SCOA compliance - financial assistance required to ensure successful tfransfer
to SCOA compliance.

Anti-Corrupfion and Anfi-Fravd

Secfion 83(c) of the Municipal Systems Act refers to the implementation of effective bidding structures
to minimize the possibility of fraud and coruption and the Municipal Finance Management Aci
(MFMA}, section 112(1) {m]{i) identify supply chain measures to be enforced to combat fraud and
corruption, favouritism and unfair and imegular practices. Section 115(1} of the MFMA states that the
accounting officer must fake steps fo ensure mechanisms and separation of duties in a supply chain
management system fo minimize the likelihood of conuption and fraud.
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o)

a} Developed Strategies

The table below indicates strategies developed during the reporting year,

and Implementation Plan

. Developed L
Name of stralegy Date Adopted/Reviewed
Yes/No '

Anh—cor.rup’rlon and fraud Not reviewed during the
Prevention strategy ond Yes reporting vear
Implementalion plan P gy
Risk Management Policy Yes Reviewed : June 2015
Risk Management Strategy Yes Reviewed: June 2015

Table 31: Strafegies

Members of the Audit Committee which is also the Peformance Audit Commitiee

The toble below indicates the members and meeting dates of the Performance Audit Committee

during the reporting year.

A Badenhorst

Internal Audifor

Ndme of representative Capacﬂy ‘ Meefing d’g";f{_e.s ‘
A Dippenaar Chairperson
M van Wyk Member 25 August 2014
13 February 2015
P Theron Member 16 March 2015
7 May 2015

Table 32: Members of the Audif Committee

The Audit Performance Committee met the required four times per annum, though they did
not meet every quarter as prescriced by legislation. This was due fo the fact that the Audit
Report was received late and it was more prudent o meet in February to discuss said report.

C) MPAC commiittee

The MPAC committee’s compilation can be seen below. Due to the fact thatl the Municipal Councitis
relatively small, it was deemed prudent to ensure that members of all parties be incorporated on said

commiftee.
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The fable below indicates the compilo’ribn of the Municipal Public Accounts Committee as well as the
meeting dates during the reporiing year.

Meeting dates

12 January 2015

20 March 2015

Name of representative Capacity
N Abrahams Chairperson
[ Windvogel Member
C Stols Member
S Bofes Member
L Jacquet Member

Table 32: Members of the MPAC

Training was provided o members of the Council on the functioning of the MPAC. The capacity of the
MPAC committee will be increased through training in the curent financial year.

2.9 Internal Auditing

2.9.1 Annual Audit Plan

The Risk Based Audit Plan for 2014/15 was executed with the available resources. The table below
provides detdil on audiis completed:

The table below indicates the focus areas of the Risk Based Audit Plan for the reporting year.

Area investigaied Scope of investigation Number of hours spend
Traffic Law Enforcement 160h
Human Resources Leave:', Affendance & 1460h
Overtime
DORA requirements,
Granfs Expenditure & Reconciliations 124h
SCM Tencjers, quotations and 15%h
deviations
PMS 4 x Quarierly internal audits [320h

Table 33: internal Audit Coverage Plan

The table below reflects the functions of the Infernal Audit Unit that was performed during the financial

year under review:;

Risk analysis completed/reviewed
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Function

Risk based audit plan approved for 2014/15 financial year

‘Internal audit programme drafted and approved

Number of audits conducted and reported on

Grants

T risk assessment

Performance management

HR analysis

Table 34: Internal Avdif Funcfions

210 By-Laws and Policies

In preparing for the new SPLUMA legislation the Municipality developed a Municipal Planning By-Law
which was taken through the public participation processes and approved by Councll in the reporting
year. The promulgation of said by-law iook place in the current financial year. The external policies
and by-law were advertised in local media and engaged via ward commitiees. The internal policies
were engaged with via the Local Labour Forum.

The table below reflects alist of all the policies developed dand reviewed during the financial year:

 Policies developed revised

Language policy November 2014

Training policy November 2014 No via LLF
Overtime policy Novemiber 2014 No via LLF
Communication policy June 2015 Yes

Credit control and debt

- ) June 2015 Yes
collection policy

May 2015 {promulgated Sept

2015) ves

Flanning By Law

House Shop By Law March 2015 Yes

Table 35: Policies developed and reviewed

2.11 Communication

Local government has a legal obligation and a polificat responsibility to ensure regular and effective
communication with the community. The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act 1996 and
other statutory enactments all impose an obligation on local government communicators and require
high levels of fransparency, accountabilily, openness, pariicipatory democracy and direct
communication with the communities fo improve the lives of all.

The communifies, on the other hand, have a right and a responsibility to parlicipate in local
government affairs and decision-making and ample provision is made in the above-meniioned
legislation for them fo exercise their right in this respect. Cur democratic government is commitied to
the principle of Batho Pele that is based on the principle of consultation, setting service standards,
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increased access, courtesy, providing information, openness and transparency, redress and value-for-
money. This, in simple terms, means that those we elect fo represent us {Councillors at the rmunicipod
level) and those who are employed to serve us (the municipal officials at municipal level} must always
put people first in what they do.

South Africa has adopted a system of developmental local govemmeni, which addresses the
inequdailities and backlogs of the past white ensuring that everyone has access to basic services, to
opportunities and an improved quality of iife.

To be successtul, communications must focus on the issues that are shown to impact on the residents’
perceptions, quality of service, value for money and efficiencies. They should ideally look to close the
communication-consultation loop. ie. tell people how they can have a say and demonstrate how
those who have given their views have had arealimpact.

The table below provides details regarding the municipality’s use of various communication platforms

o Communication activities N - o Yes/No
Communication unit Yes
Communication strategy Yes
Communication Policy Yes
Customer satisfaction surveys ' Yes
Funcfional complaint management systems Yes
Facebook page developed Yes
Newsletters distributed at least quarterly No

Table 36: Communication platforms

2.12 Website

The Municipality worked with the Department of Local Govemnment to develop a new user-friendly
website for municipalities. This website will replace the previous website and will be updated by the
municipal officials and not via a service provider. This allows for more conlrol over the updating of the
website. The website will be launched early in 2016 and will allow for a date of publication. This was
not available during the reporting year.

Below is a website checklist to indicate the compliance fo Section 75 of the MFMA:

Documetits publishied on the Municipal website Fublished

_ , _ ‘ . (Yes/No)
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budgetrelated documents,
including SDBIP ves
Tariff policy Yes
Credit control policy . Yes
Valuation policy Yes
Rates policy Yes
SCM policy : Yes
Annual report for 2013/14 Yes
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Published
DPecuments published on the Municipal website Volishe

(Yes/No)
All service delivery agreements for 2014/15 No
All supply chain management contracts above the prescribed value for 2014/15 No
Ferformance agreements required in terms of section 57 {1} (b) of the Municipal Yes

Systems Act for 2014/15

All guarterly reports tabled in the councl in terms of section 52 (d} of the MFMA | - Y,
during 2014/15 _ | &

Table 37: Websife Checklist

213 Supply Chain Management

2.13.1 Competitive Bids in Excess of R200 000

a) Bid Commitiee Meetlings

The attendance figures of members of the bid evaluation commitiee are as follows:

CHRISTA BAADJIES
DONOVAN PLAATIIES 100%
LOUWRENCE LESCH 100%

Table 38: Affendance of members of bid evaluation commifiee

The aftendance figures of members of the bid adjudication committee are as foliows:

e | | Perceniage afiendance
Mr. J LESCH 95%

Mrs. D MOONEYS , 95%
Mrs KARIN VAN DER MESCHT 95%
Mr JD NEETHLING '

100%
Mr A VORSTER 95%

Table 39: Affendance of members of bid adjt}dicaﬁon commitiee

The percentages as indicated above include the affendance of those officials acting in the position of
a bid committee member.

b) Awards Made by the Bid Adjudication Commiltee

The ten highest bids awarded by the bid adjudication committee are as follows:

‘ 69 & o bperohon of Me H Piedt & National ‘Per B Current service
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69B/2014

paypoints

Garage

Commission

providers

21/2014

Replacement of
Valves and Fire
Hydrants in
Prince Albert

A2 Loodgieters

R2100547 .81

Only tender

117/2014

Appoiniment of
Consuliing
Engineers For
Various
Municipal
Infrastructure
and Building
Projets

Makukhane Consulfing
Engineers CC

R2 000 000

Piggy Bag

Tender

104/2014

Replacement of
Bulk Water
Meters at Prince
Albert,leet
Gamka And
Klaarstroom

A2 Loodgieters

RB82334.46

Only tender

112/2014

Construction Of
half an Olympic
size Swimming
Pool and
Associated
works

A2 Looddieters

R2407031.04

Best Tender

134/2014

Traffic speed
measuring, fixed
camerdas for
speed and
robot violations,
number plate
recognitioning
system and

SYNTELL

Transversal
Agreement

Piggy Bag

Tender

111/2014

Upgrade of the
Lteeu Gamka
Wastewater
Treatment
Works:
Mechanical &
Hectrical

Hidro Tech Systemns Pty L;rd

R2874112.51

Beste Tender

124/2014

Reguest for
proposals for
suitable service

Anix Conculting

R2400000.00

Only tender
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providers to
obtain funding
and conduct g

municipal
economic
| strategy for
Prince Albert
Asset Register Pricewaterhousecoopers R132714.24 Compilation of
compilaiion asset register
10/2015 Shori term AON R517047.00 Best Tender
insurance
2472015 Appointment of » BIGEN AFRICA Transversal Pigay Bag
: consulting SERVICES LTD Agreement
engineers for CAZEi(r:\I%;\i LSI?S LTD Tender
varnous MAUGHAN BROWN
mumapql LTD
infrastructure e« T2 TECH
and building CONSULTING
projects ENGINEERS CC

e MAKHUKHANE
CONSULTING -
ENGINEERS CC

 BDE CONSULTING
ENGINEERS LTD

s V&V CONSULTING
ENGINEERS LTD

o AURECON SOUTH
AFRICA LTD

+  ROYAL HASKONING
DHV LTD

s MVD CONSULTING
ENGINEERS LTD

« GBBLID

o CSM CONSULTING
SERVICES LTD

s COBUS LOUW
QUANTRA JV

e ELEMENT
CONSULTING
ENGINEERS LTD

s UHAMBISO
CONSULT LTD

«  MOSSEL BAY JOINT
VENTURE

o SMEC SOUTH
AFRICA LTD

o HESSEQUA
CONSULTING
ENGINEERS
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25/2015 Implementing Asla Transversal Piggy Bag
agent for : Agreement
housing - Tender
development
programmes

Table 40: Ten highest bids awarded by bid adjudicafion commitiee

c) Awards Made by the Accounting Officer
No bids awarded by the Accounting Officer for the reporting year.
e) Appeaks lodged by aggrieved bidders

No appeals were lodged against any bid or tender during the reporting year.

'2.13.2 Devidation from Normal Procurement Processes

The following table provides a summary of deviations approved on an annual and monthly basis -
respectively:

~ Numberof
. deviations

Sole suppliers,
impractical and 127° R1083615.96
emergency

Table 41: Summary of deviations
Clause 36{1)(a)(v}- Deviations- impractical and or Impossible: None
213.3 Logistics Management

As at 30 June 2014, the value of stock at the municipadl stores amounted to R253 798.00.

The system of disposal management must ensure the following:

* immovable property is sold only af market related prices except when the public inferest or the plight
of the poor demands otherwise:

» movable assefs are sold either by way of written price quotations, a competitive bidding process
“auction or at market related prices, whichever is the mos} advantageous;

’

* Frearms are not sold or donated fo any person or institution within or outside the Republic unless
dapproved by the National Conventional Arms Control Committee:

* Immovable property is let at market related rates except when the public e plight of the poor
demands otherwise;

« All fees, charges, rates, tariffs, scales of fees or other charges relating to the letting of immovable
property are annually reviewed,;

* Where assets are traded in for other assets, the highest possible trade-in price is negofiated; and
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* In the case of the free disposal of computer equipment, the provincial depariment of education is
first approached to indicate within 30 days whether any of the local schools are interested in the
equipmerit.

We are complying with section 14 of the MFMA which dedls with the disposal of capital assels. The
current policies in place aim to provide the guidelines for the disposal of all obsolete and damaged
assets.
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CHAPTER 3
Service Delivery Performance (Pedformance Report Part 1)
Infroduction

The Prince Albert Municipality is one of the four municipdiiies in the Cenfral Karoo Distict is
approximately 400 km north of Cape Town and about 170km south of Beaufort West on the N1. It
includes the scenic town of Prince Albert as well as the settlements of Leeu-Gamka and Klaarstroom,
Prince Albert Road and Seekoeigat and surounding rural area. Situated at the foot of the-famous
Swartherg Pass the fown of Prince Albert town is renowned for ifs historic architecture and agricultural
products. It is known as the oasis of the Karoo desert and atiracts local and toreign tourists throughout
the year. It is also historically an agricultural services hub that still provides its people and salelliie towns
with essential services.

Prince Albert has the potential for becoming the tourism hub to drive the growth of fourism within the
Ceniral Karoo region.

Lompenent A Basic Services

Infroduction fo Basic Services

This component ipcludes basic service delivery highlights and challenges, includes detadils of services
provided for water, waste water (sanitation), electricity, wasle management, housing services and a
summary of free basic services.

3.1 Water Provision

Infroductlion to Water Provision

Prince Albert’s bulk water supply is provided from nine borehcles with varying supply levels. This supply is
augmented by a steady siream (bergbron) that is the municipal allocation of the water furrow that
supply the imigation water to the South End of Prince Albert. The Municipal water allocation is 17.25
hours of scheduled irrigation water per week, in Prince Albert town. Leeu-Gamka and Klaarstroom have
no irgation allocations and is solely dependent on its boreholes

The boreholes in Prince Albert town provide water to the treatment plant by a combined 140 mm
diameter PYC pipe and 100 mm diameter AS-pipe supply system. Boreholes 1 to 4 have a low iron
confent compared to boreholes 5 to 9's high ron content.

Currently only water from boreholes 7, 8 and 9 are being purified by means of an iron removal plant, as
the capacity of the plant is limited. The low iron content wells and mountain source delivers water
directly to the existing three raw water batancing dams with a total capacity of 2147 kl ai the treatment
plant.

In summer, the Municipality have to carefully manage the supply, due to decreased runoff and the low
level of the water table as well as carefully manage the demand due to very hot conditions, increased
users in the holidays, and reckless usage by inhabitants. With the ever fising municipal consumption, the
available resources are no longer sufficient and shortages may occur during the summer season, as the
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provision of boreholes also decreases and the Storage Infrastructure is insufficient to store water over
longer periods. Cognisance of this ever present risk must be taken.

The water sources for the fowns in the PAM's Management Area are as follows:

+ Prince Albert: Dorps River and nine boreholes.
s Leeu-Gamka: Three boreholes

« Klaarsiroom: Two boreholes

» Prince Albert Road: Boreholes

Water losses are resiricted fo the minimum. The average water losses for 2013/2014 was targeted fo be
16%, but was reduced 1o 8.7%. These losses are measured from the source to the sector meters. These
losses include the losses in the purification works.

In the new financial year the Municipality will endeavour fo promole responsible water use by users.
The Municipality will also aim to secure funding to undertake a water audit within the municipal area.

a) Highlights: Water Services

Highlights in respect of Water services are indicated below.

: Primory schoél tOU -o_f Wg_’_r_er micndgement system and nPIcn'n’r-.
Water week Green and Blueg ions visited the Klaarstroom area dnd
investigated the wadter usage permits of surounding tarmers.

Effective Drought
management during
summer months

No water restrictions had 6 be imposed.

“Albert town was used o a minirum, 1he.
fficient reserve was managed for the
ind & high water table was mainfained

_ Boreholes in Prin
Good rainfall implication is that
' duration of the y&

Municipality purcheised movable swimming pools, which was used
during the holidays1c lure children and youth to stadiums. This was
especially good siice it effectively lured them out of the upstream
water source thal was usually used, thus minimizing pollufion of the
Dorps river. ThHiS program was also successful since it countered
over usé due to hot weather as people flocked to thé recreationdl
ared,
Tuble42 Waler Services Highlighis

Summer Holiday program

b) Challenges: Water Services

Challenges in respect of the water services are indicated below.

Description o . Acftionsto address

Pollution of Runoff

water[People swimming) have been concluded and the phase of the swimming pool will

be constructed in the 2014/15 financial year
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Water sforage ' The first 1 Ml reservoir is underway and is soon 1o be completed

Incorrect water mefering A project was registered with ACIP, and funding was c:pprbved:, to
(Bulk) be completed in next financial year

Pollution of Ground water|{ Lobby for funding fo eradicate 400+ conservancy and sepfic
Sepfic fanks) tank. Install if possible waterborne sewerage systems in the Prince
Albert Town areaq.

Misuse of water by residents Implement an awareness campaign on responsible water use

Tdble 43: Water Services Challenges
c) Water Service (piped water) Delivery Levels

The following table indicafes the Municipdlity’s performance in supplying water within the minimum
service level as prescribed by the nalional government.

Water: (sbove min evel) .
Piped (tap) water inside dwellmgllnshtutlon ' . - : 2274 2495 2318
Ploed (op) vater nsideyard R
: (tap) water on community stand: distance less than 200m from o T '
' 28 93 28
m Servnce Level an" 'bove sub-total N 1 2302 3518 2348
Minimum Serwce Level and Above Percentage o mfl_'ﬂo% _ ) 98.3%": 1 100%
Water: (below min level) ’ ) ‘ o V
KP:ped {tap} water o communvity stand: distance. bé_t_\f\'een 200m and 500m ‘
; 0 25 0
from dwelling/institution N -
Using public tap {more than 200m from dwelling); distance batween 500m 2 0 5 0
and 1000m (1km) from dwelling /institution . e
F’ip’ed (tap) water on comimunity stand: distancé: greater than 1000m (Tkm) -

0 B 4]
from dwelling/insfitution e - - ) :
Noaccessiopiped (tapjwater . 0 LA o ..
Befow Minfmum_s:e______: ;éLeveI :"sub-to_t'é'lin ) ) - 0 _ 60 ' 0
Below Minimum Servace Level Percentage __ 0 1% 0
Total number of households - 2231 | 3578 2346

Included in the above table;

Formal residential, Informal residential, Traditional residential

Farms, Parks and recreation

Collective living quarters, Industrial

"1 Small holdings, Commercial

The above table 2014/15 are populated as per the Census 2011 data for Source of Water, Type of dwslling and includes afl
dwellings

Table 44: Water Service delivery levels: Households based on 2011 Census data
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. Accessto freé basic water: o
Number {Proportion of households receiving 6 ki free #
2013114 ' 201415

2063 2318
Table 45: Source: PAMUN Avdited SDBIP 2013/14 - 2014/1%

Access to the six kilolitres free water has decreased in the reporfing vedr. As the indigent population
has not decreased, an awarenass campaign was launched by the Municipality to ensure that indigent

residents are aware of the indigent support program.

Service delivery indicators

The table below reflects the municipality's perfomance pertaining basic service provision within the

2014/15 financial year.

Previous Year ~ Overall Performance
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement | Wards T for 201415
Pérformance .o ... .
e e o Target' | Actual
Provide 6Kl free basic water par No of HH receiving free ' o
TL6 household per month in terms of the : 9 Al 1835 2,273 687
. . basic water
equitable share requirements
Provisicn of sanitation services to o
residential properties which are No Of. resudgntia! .
connected to the municipal waste water properties which are '
T i billed for sewerage in All 2150 - 2127 2,370
{sanitation/sewerage) network & are accordance to the .
billed for sewerage service, irespective fnandial svstem
of the number of water closets {toilets), ystem.
Provision of clean piped water to formal Number of formal _
122 residential properties which are residential properties that Al 2931 - 9939 2 511
connected fo the municipal water meet agreed service -7 ’
infrastructure nefwork. standards for piped water
_— % water quality level as .
Excellent water quality measured by the " .
s quality of water as per SANS 241 criteria per blue drop Al 80% 1.7%
assessment
(Number of Kilolitres
Limit water losses to not more than 16% Water Purchased or
{{Number of Kilolitres Water Purchased - Purified - Number of
TL26 | or Purfied - Number of Kilolitres Water Kilofitres Water Sold) / Al 8.25% 16% 8.7%
Sold) / Number of Kilolitres Water Number of Kilolitres
Purchased or Purified x 100}} Water Purchased or
Purified x 100)

Table 44: Service delivery indicators: Water services

d) Employees: Waler Setvices
The following table depicts the staff deployment in respect of water services. As most of the

staff in Prince Albert Municipality performs dual functions, these numbers cannot be
reconciled perfectly.
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e
T - S Vacancies (as a
Job Level Employees.  © Pasts % of total

: S BT AP posts) . .

| No. L Mo _ , %
0-3 1 3 1 : ? 66 %
1-6 ' 2 3 1 2 66%
7-9 _ 2 i 1 0
e - ; —
13-15 0 0 . 0 P 0
16-18 0 0 0 o
19-20 0 ) o i 0 :
Total : 5 7 3 4 66%

Table 47: Employees: Water Services

e) Cuapital: Water Services

The following table reflects the municipdlity's capital expenditure for the 2014715 financial yearin
respect of water services.

Klaarstroom borehole and

250 000 650 000 154 060 6234 1 154000

piping , i e
PIA Reservoir L 2042000 | 3564000 3958973 | 5158 . 3958793
Total 2292000 4214000 4112973 5573 | 4112973

Table 48: Capital Expenditure 2014/15: Water Services

3.2 Waste water (sanifation) provision

Infroduction fo Sanitation Provision

The four fowns in the PAM area each have their own wastewater collection and freatment facility.
Prince Albert, Klaarstroom and Leeu-Gamka have oxidation pond systems for WWTW, whereas Prince
Albert Road is served by a communal septic tank and soak-away.
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Klaarstroom

The sanitation system for Klaarstroom comprises a full waterbrome system. The Klaarstroom WWTW does
not hold any permit or license. Wastewaler is screened in town and pumped to the WWTW. The works
has a design capacity of 50 kl/day and was consiructed in 1970. It consists of an anaerobic pond and
an oxidation pond with the final effluent overflowing into the adjacent field.

leeu-Gamka

The treatment works is a pond system comprising: Four primary ponds operating in parallel. The WWTwW
was originally constructed in 1985 with a design capacity of 140 kl/ day; however, it was recently -
upgraded to provide for the upcoming 251 houses that are currently in the process of being built. Final
effluent is used for imigatfion or overflows {unconfrolled discharge} into the adjacent field. The
wastewater is screened ot the pump station before being pumped to The WWTW. The night fall
(buckets) are deposited in a manhole upstream of the central pumping station. The buckels are
washed and stored at the central pumping station,

Prince Albert

The Prince Albert WWTW, a pond system was designed fo freat 623 kl/day [with the final effluent being
used for inigation at the adjacent nursery, or it is discharged uncontrofled to the lower lying areas
adjacent to the site. The sanitation systern consists of a waterbormne system as well as septic tanks. These
septic fanks is services by means of a sanitation team with appropriate eqguipment and vehicies who
collect sewerage and depesit it info a pump network that is connected to the waterborne network.
The WWIW is need of an upgrade and is registered with MIG for funding

The table below specifies the different sanitation service delivery levels per households for the financial
vears 2013/14 and 2014/15 in the areas in which the municipality is responsible for the delivery of the
service:

a) Highlights: Waste Water {Sanitation) Provision

The following table depicts the highlights in respect of sanitation services for the reporting year.

Approvals and installations of new connections More people connected to waterbome systems.

Sewerage suction is now done on a schedule and thus more cost
L | effective,
Table 4%: Waste Water (Sanitation) Provision Highlights

Sewerage sucfiori roster implemented

b) Challenges: Waste Water (Sanitalion) Provision

The following table depicts the challenges in respect of sanitation services within the reporting year.
The Municipality have embarked on an inifiative to encourage residents to connect, where possible, to
the sewerage reticulaiion nefwork so as to move away from the operational costs. The performance of
this division correlates closely with an avdilable maintenance budget, with particular reference to the
honey sucker vehicles,

42



Licensing of WWTW S

Actions to address
Fundmg fo be sourced '

Septic and Conservancy tanks in South End

Source funding to connect to waterbome system

Scheduled sewerage suction hampered by breakages on
honey sucker.

Scheduled maintenance on equipment with Leeu-Gamka's

equipment as standby.

WWTW insufficient for growing town

Upgrade WWTW, including activated sludge

Table 50: Waste Waier (Sanitation) Provisioﬁ Challenges

c}  Sanitation Service Delivery Levels

The table below depicls the sanitafion service levels for the 2014/15 financial year in comparison to the
previous financial year. [t must be noted that the census numbers include the farming areas as well as

the Transnet areas where the Municipality previously did not supply a direct service.

'_ S’ahitation!sewerage' {above minimurm level} _
_Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 1835 2z 274: o
- Flush toilet (with septic tank) 320 « 645
' h'emica_l toilet 0 3 )
Piftollet with venilated (VIP) 0 175 0
4 P:t tollet w:thout venhlate_ 0 i 62 0
Other tollet prowstons (above min.service Eevel) Y _ ' 0 0
Mmlmum Serwce Level and Above sub total 155 3159 2370
Minimufn Service Level and Above Percentage _88%
Samtatlonisewerage (be]ow minimum Ievel)
Buckettmlet % o _“148 2%
Other T R 0o
No toflet provisions ' 0 148 0
" Below M_inimum Service Level sub-tc_)_té] 26 421 26
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 1.2% 12% 1.2%
Total households ' 2181 3580 2396
The above table 2013/14 are populated as per the Census 2011 data for Toilet Facilities by Type of dwellmg and
include alf dwellings

Table 51: Sanitation levels

Service Delivery Indicators Waste Water (Sanitation)

The following table depicts the service delivery progress made in respect of waste water management

within the reporting year.
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Ref

KPI

Unit of Measurement

War
ds

Previous Year
Performance

Overall Performance
for 2014115

Target | Actual

TL8

Provision of free basic
sanitation services to
registered indigent account
helders which are
connected to the municipal
waste water
{sanitafion/sewerage)
network & are bilied for
sewerage service,
imespective of the number of
water closets (toflets).

No of indigent account holders receiving
free basic sanitation in terms of

Equitable share reguirements.

All

870

870 687

TL24

Quality of effluent
{(measured by quality of
microbiological standards) in
terms of SANS irrigation
standards

% quality of effluent achieved as per

Green Drop assessment

All

94%

78% | 63.3%

Tublé 52: Service delivery indicators: Waste Water

Employees: Sanitation Services

The table below indicates the staff component in respect of waste water / sanitation services. It must
be borne in mind that staff performs a dual function and the employee statistics can thus not be seen
in isolation.

¢ 0 E
0 0 0
Total 5 1 5 § 55%

d)

Capital: Sanitation Services

Table 53: Employees Waste Water {Saniiation} Provision

The table below indicates the capital expenditure on sanitation services for the 2014/15 financial year.
Expenditure was focused on Leeu-Gamka as the waste water treatment works there had to be
upgraded to ensure legislative compliance and to increase the capacily o accommodate the 252

houses build within the area.
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< Actual
Egpenditqre )
2734000 5853 000
Prince Albert WINTW 226000 |
Total - 2 226 000 2 134' 000 2 959 000

Table 54: Capital Expenditure 2ﬁ]4/ 15: Waste Water (Sanilation) Provision

3.3 Elechicity
Introduction fo Electricity

The municipality provides a reliable service within NERSA specified limits within the area of supply. In the
areas of Klaarstroom and Leeu-Gamka, electricity is directly supplied by ESCOM, thus impacting on
revenue collection and the implementation of Prince Albert Municipalily’s credit control and debt
collection policy. This is detfrimental fo the municipality’s sustainability as is evident in the low payment
rafe in these areaqs.

The cument electricity network is in need of an upgrade as well as an expansion from 25MVA to 35
MVA, as per the expected demand in 2017.

Another challenge is to implement measures which serve to control, influence and generally reduce
electricity demand. This can be achieved by using high efficiency equipment and efficient use of
electricity through good operaling practice.

This deporimen‘r dlso needs an Asset Management System in place for the maintenance plan of the
entire electrical infrastructure.

The Municipality is encouraging energy saving by public notices and is investigating aliemative energy
development within the area. The latter initiative will be reported on in the next financial year.

a} Highlights: Electricity

The following highlights pertaining electricity provision during the reporting financial year are
emphasised.
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_ Highlights -~
Trensformer Assessment was done, and a
request for assistance has been made fo
Department of Energy, which was
successful

R'2 000 000 was allocated to Prince Albert for Network upgrade

Assistant Electrician position on

organogram and funded On new organogram and funded

Service provider negotiated funding for pilot project to be implemenied

_ Smart Metering Pilot Project in final stages |  2013/2014 financial year. Data is currently collected through the system, which

will be used fo assess smart metering and to plan accordingly _

New Transformer is purchased and Transformer is motinted, bt is still offiing, awaits high voltage service provider fo
install_ed in Deurdrif street - connect

Table 55: Electricity Highlights

b) Challenges: Electricity

The following challenges pertaining electricity provision during the reporting financial year are
emphasised.

Project registration throl "g:h' MIG

- Tobudget

No électrician:_a'p'giointec'j._i_' o : Position funded — advertised in 201 5i16 financiaf year
Table 54: Electricity Challenges

Old / dilapidated transformer and s

No eguipment and el.eg,"ir‘icali_fgg_

c) Eleciricity Service Delivery Levels

The table below depicts the Municipality's performance in the current financial year against the
previous financial year. It must be noted that the farms and Eskom-supplied areas are included in the
Census statistics depicted below. * Please note thot the aclual services below minimum levéel could not

Energy: (above minimum level} _

Electricity (at least min.service level) 433 309
Electricity - prepaid (min.servi‘cé_ Ie\}el} 1949 1812
Minimum Setvice Level and Above ; .

sub-total | 2382 21
Minimum Service Level and Above a

Percentage o 1 W 1
Energy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level) 0 9 0
Electricity - prepaid (< mln service level) _ 0 _ 0 0
Other energy sources ] C 0
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""""""""""""" Households 3
RS e 2013”4 v S
Description. -  Ketudl " . Actual as Serviced by
’ K S mun_—lp—lgal—l—t!-é};mm-
Below Minimum Service Level sub-
0 9 0
fotal
'Below Minimum Servicé Level 0 ' 0 0
Percentage
Total number of households 2023 2438 0

Table 57:

Elechicity Service Levels

Service Delivery Indicators

Energy provision is progressively seen as a basic human right. The table below depicts the municipality’s
performance against the service delivery indicators for electricity provision.

. Overall Performance

Pre\(ious 2ol
" Ref | KPI Unit of Meagurement Wards Year for 2014115
" o » | FPerformance arget | Acual | R
Number of formal residential properties Number of residential B
connected to the municipal electrical properties which are billed : o
TL20 infrastructure network {credit and for electrigity or have pre- Alt 2382 1,682 + 2421
prepaid electrical metering)(Excluding. paid meters (Excluding
Eskom areas) Eskoem areas)
Limit electricity losses to not more than (Number of Electricity Units
. ; Purchased andfor
15% {{(Number of Electricity Units
Purchased andlor Generated - Number Generated - Number of )
TL27 P — Electricity Units Sold) / All 18% 15% | 8.26% P&
of Electricity Units Sold) / Number of Number of Electricity Units ; :
Electricity Units Purchased andfor :
Generated) * 100}} Purchased and/or
Generated} x 100
Table 58: Elechicity KPI's
d} Employees: Electricity

This service is provided via a service level agreement and there is no internal staff allocated to this
particular service. The Manager: Infrastructure is responsible for overseeing the work of the service
provider, while the Incident Clerk provides administrative assistance on logging of electricity
complaints. '

- ) KA S
Jgib-Lei_-féiE _Employees - Posts Employess
V'Nt;f;" - Ne. - No. i
0-3 8 0 0 0 ]
4.6 g 2 3 2 100%
7.9 0 1 i 0 1 100%
10-12 0 1 0 1 100%
13-15 0 o 0 0 ]
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201314 o0iaHs
_ 7 ' ) N Vaca_ncies-
Job Level Employees Posts ‘Ernployees (fulltime.
e equivalents)
, MNow No No. 1 Ne. .
16-18 0 0 0 0 -
19-20 0 0 0 0
Total 0 4 0 4 100%
Table 59: Employees: Heclricity services .
3.4 Waste management
(a) Introduction to Waste Management

Waste is collected on a weekly basis and each service point is supplied with black bags by the
municipality. In order to better manage distribution househeolds are encouraged to collect the bags at
the Technical offices. Prince Albert has three waste removal vehicles: a Kia 2.71 small truck equipped
for daily collection of refuse, a 2.7l Kia small truck equipped for garden refuse and a Tracior for the
removal of domestic wasie in Leeu-Gamka. The waste collection in Klaarstroom and Prince Albert Road
is managed from Prince Albert.

There are five existing mini-transfer stations for garden waste disposal in the North End of Prince Albert.
These are unlined facilities and, in places, the walls have been broken down. These facilities, which are
not designed nor intended for household waste are, unfortunately, being used as general waste depots
opposed to garden waste depots, for which it were intended. The residents of North End do not have
large gardens and thus generate insignificant volumes of garden refuse. The Municipality uses the CWP
program as well as other EPWP programmes fo manage the mini-transfer stations. lllegal dumping still
proves to be a challenge in some of the areas. Residents are encouraged through the ward committes
system {o reporf such fransgressions.

The Municipality is in the process to either license/ close landfill sites within the municipal area. The
landfill sites are prone to smouldering and the Fire Prevention staffing component closely monitors this
an all landfill sites within our boundaries. Tests done by the Western Cape Government: Environmental
Aftairs and Development Planning on July 8, 2014 in respect of the landfill site in Prince Albert reflect on
the management during the reporting year. DBuring this inspection no ethane gas was detected.

(b) ' Highlights: Waste Management

The table below depicts the highlights of the waste management service for the reporting year. The
co-operation and support of the private sector should be applauded, but recycling should be revisited
in the next financial year te ensure that it becomes cost-effective.

. [Highlights . Description
DEADP and DEA agreed to upgrade the Integrated Waste Initial meetings took place, and the review is dnderway
Management Plan —

| Pick-a-Piece Part of recycling strategy and Education,

Table 40: Waste Management Highlights
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(c) Challenges: Waste Managemenf

The challenges pertaining waste management for the 2014/15 financial year is depicted below with
fransport and recycling as matters that must be addressed with urgency.

Descrpton T Adonstoadiess
Transport still & L

challenge Buy more vehicles. |

2 Bag system _ An awareness campaign must be launched to increase public buy-in

- ' Management of transport from Oudtshoorn. Tonnage tog low to cover fransport and haulage
Recycling - costs. Recyclables in many cases not processed after collection. Leading to. demoralisation of
: i staff

Gate control _m:_]nvestrgate secunty on prem:ses o
Illegal_du_mping ] '_ _f Strlcter control measure needs to be unpiemented

No weighbridge | Effective management mpossnble without suc' équnpment

Table 61: Waste Munagement Chailenges
{d} Waste Management Service Delivery Levels

The table below depicts the municipality's performance against the service delivery indicators for waste
management provision in comparison with the previous financial year.

Solid Waste R'emoﬁéi {Minimum Ievel)

Removed at least onice a week' u 2 333

Minimum Sewlce Level and Abo 2 333 o 954

fotl N
Minimiini Sérvice Level and Above 100% 100%
percentage -
Waste Removal: (Below minimum ]evel) '
Remaved less frequently than once a | 0 0 0
—ﬂeﬁk ; = i i
Using communal refuse dump ] 0 0
Usi:n:g own refuse dum_:p'.' ' 0 0 0
O_t_'n_er rubbigh disposal 0 0 0
- No rubbish disposal 0 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level ,
0 0 0
percentage - o _ _
Total humber of hauseholds 2333 1989 2452

Table £2: Waste Management Service Delivery Levels
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(e)

Service Delivery Indicators

The service delivery indicators below reflect the performance of the solid waste management for the
2014/15 financial year. As indicated previously the recycling of waste material remains problematic as
the low volume and vast distances fo be travelled hampers cost-effectiveness. The Municipality will
have to consider ways to increase the recyclable material collection so as 1o increase the recyclable
material volume.

Overall Performance
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards | Previous Year Performance for 2014115
. . Target | Actual
Provide 50kwh free basic No of indigent account '
electricity to registered holders receiving free basic
indigent account halders electricity which are : i
s connected to the municipal | connected to the municipal Al 790 870 687
electrical infrastructure electrical infrastructure
network network
- Provide refuse removal,
refuse dumps and solid Number of households for
TE waste disposal to which refuse is removed at All 2333 2,288 2452
households within the least once a week
municipal area
Table 63: Service delivery indicators: Solid waste management
{f) Employees: Waste Managemeni

The table below reflects the staff component for solid waste management in the reporting year,
compared fo 2013/14. It must be noted that staff perform dual functions and thus the staffing table
below cannot be read in isolation.

0

0

0

&

6

3

1.33%

Tuble.64: Employees: Waste Management Services

{g) Capital: Solid Waste Management

No capital expenditure was incurred in respect of solid waste management during the 2013/14
financial year.
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3.5 Housing
Prince Albert Municipality supports the following objectives in respect of housing

¢ Promotion of equal access to housing for Prince Albert residents

= Transparency

e Prevention of unfair discrimination

s Promotion of fair administrative justice

* Apply the principle of “first come first serve” subjected to approved framework
* Proper recording of all housing applicants

Council follows the following working procedure in respect of the allocation of housing.

1. All persons who want to qualify for state financed housing must complete the standard
application form to be registered on the housing database.

2. Only applicants who appears on the housing database will be considered for any state
subsidized housing assistance

3. Completed applications shall be lodged with the Community Services manager who shall
caplure the information in the Housing Database in a separate list called the Housing Waiting
List

4. Housing allocation shail be decided on a first come first serve basis subject to the provisions
below:

{a} Applicants shall be Prince Albert Area residents for a period not less than five {5) years

(b) The waiting list will be Categorized in to three main Cc:’regones and dllocation will be
made as per the following proportion {cafegory A)

i. Squatters {in camps} 15%
ii. Farmworkers 10%
ii. Back yard dwellers and others 75%

(c) The aged, the disabled, HIV/AIDS victims and persons staying in dangerous or very
vulnerable situations shall be prioritised without unduly undermining the principle of first
come first serve. The proportional allocation will be as follows with priority to those with
dependanis (category B)

i. Disabled 5%
i. Marmed 25%
ii. “Widow/widowers 25%
iv. Unmaried 35%
v. Aged 60 and above 10%

(d) Allocation of housing subsidies shall comply with the provisions of the Housing Act, the

Housing Code. the Provincial and Municipal housing policies

It is important fo noie that recent national and provincial policy directives indicate that persons older
than forty years will receive preference in fulure.

In Prince Albert municipat area people earning less than R3 500 per month per household can qualify
for a normal housing subsidy, while GAP housing applicants can qualify if they earmn between R3 500
and R15 000 per month,

The housing waiting list for the whole of Prince Albert Municipality’s jurisdiction reflect 1248 applicants.
This reduction in the waiting list can be atfributed to the fact that incomplete applications and
duplications were cancelled. It is important fo note that the cancelled applications can be re-instated
on the waiting fist should all the supporting documents be supplied.
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with Provincial government increasing the original allocation in Leeu-Gamka from 51 to 252 top
structures, 2 light indusirial erven and 1 industrial erf, as well as the decision to bring the first 51 houses up
to the same standard as the rest of the project, the project was held back slightly with the first houses
only formally handed over on 4 July 2014, Consumer education took place on a continuous basis in the
reporting year fill all the houses were handed over in this project. :

The Municipality’s Housing Implementation Agent, ASLA prepared another housing application for
Prince Albert on a portion of erf 743 for which the Basic Assessment Report was completed and
advertised. This application is for 243 residential erven, one public open space and accompanying
roads. The approval of said rezoning and subdivision will be tabled to Council on 28 August 2015,

The changes to the land use planning legislation, specifically SPLUMA and the impact that this
legislation will have on planning matters and the Spatial Development Framework {SDF) lead to the
decision to review the Inlegrafed Human Settlement Plan ofter the review of the SDF that will now be
done in terms of the new legislation.

The Wesfern Cape Government: Human Setlflements indicated in October 2013 that the following
housing pipeline for Prince Albert municipal area is supported.  The only change in the pipeline below
is thaf Project 3288 will include 243 houses and not 300.

3 288 Prince Project supported by PPC, but it
. Albert Enhanced was recommended that the
Prince Albert Services (300 - IRDP 300 201617 earliest implementation date be
units} IRDP changed to 2016/17
2TZa1n851§132t: Project conditionally supported
Housing Leeu- UISP by PPC if all planning processes
Leeu-Gamka Gamka g Prince {originally Thd Thd successiully completed and at
Albert Road (92 92) the avallabt’gr (;1; isufﬁcuant bulk
services) UISP pacity
Q’Gg?nfl:(a[-(%?;i- Project supported by PPC, but
services & 254 the number of housing
Leeu-Gamka units) IRDP & IRDP 252 Completed opportunities must be reduced fo
GAP (69 units) 252 and only enhanced services
ELISP will be provided.
Project “3033.03" not supported
e by PPC. The project application
A?bze?tgGPArgl (ng must be re-submitted to allow for
Prince Albert senvices) IRDP & IRDP €9 2016117 the relocation of the project to
(69 units) FLISP Prince Atbert and that the earliest
implementation date be shifted to
2016/17.
e Project provisionally supported
329£I.bPerlftnce by PPC, but it was
Klaarstroom recommended that the project be
Prince Albert Enhanced IRDP 30 2022/23 views as an extreme long term
Services (30 priority for the municipality thus
services) IRDP the earliest implementation date
must be changed to 2022/23.

Table 65: Housing Pipeline
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(a)  Highlights: Housing

The following highlights in respeci oi the housing division are reflected below.

o en i Mighights e 0 Dessriptin
Completlon and hand over of 222 top structures and the handmg '
over of said houses to the beneficiaries (30 completed in previous

financial year)

Top sfructure completionr, handover of 10 every second week as
from the beginning of 2014/15

_ Basic Assessment Report for development of 243 hdu__sed in
Completion of Basic Assessment Report for Prince Albert project ; Prince Albert completed — rezoning and subdivision adverfised in
June 2015,

Table 66: Housing nghhghts

(b) Chadllenges: Housing

The following challenges in respect of housing during the reporting year are:

R 24 milliori still needed for the Transnet bulk infrastructare ah fupgrade of

Transnet h oliSES Applyto 'prcvmce feir more fundmg'.

: Compilat:on of Integrated Human Setflement Pian S | Referred to 2045/16 financial yeér‘to align with
B o SDF review in terms of SLUMA

]ncreasing waiting list o S X Fundmg apphcahons to Province

Need for middie class housing is sharply increasing ' Applyfor CRU fundmg instead of GAP fundmg

: Due to chailenges ifn respect of extemal

beneficiary administration it was decided thiaf.

benieficiary administration will be conducted

e . infemally in future
Table 67: Housing Challenges

Beneficiary administration

(c) Service Delivery Levels

The table below reflecis the number of households without access to basic housing in relafion to
households reflected on the municipal billing system.

2013714 ) 2083
2014115 2374 T T Tw

“Number of household where the municipality is responsible for basic services (financial stats)
' Table 48: Households with access te basic housing

The following table shows the decrease in the number of people on the housing waiting list. There are
currently approximately 1 248 housing units on the waiting list.
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T Nurber of housing niits on % Houisin "v;;réiting list -
Ftnanctél year fist - o - increasel(decrease). -
201314 1488 (3.3%)
2014/15 | 1248 (16%)

Table 69: Housing wadling list

The decrease in the housing waiting list was due fo the cleaning of the waiting list and the canceliation
of duplications and incomplete applications. A summary of houses built is indicated beneath. Funding
not spent on 30 June 2014 were rolled over to the 2014/15 financial year.

e -: A[]P";ﬁﬁfm” 5 e .Nurﬁ.ber)of -

| Financialyear peee o 2 A spent i housesbuilt |
2013114 o 30 0
01415 | 2235 22170 0% 222 0

Table 70: Housing Funding spend

3.6 Free Basic Services and indigent Support
Infroduction

A debilor is considered indigent if the total monthly household income is equal o two times
the amount of state funded social pensions or less {currently R2 540 per month). All indigent
households individually receive é kI water and 50kwH electricity free each month.
Furthermore, an indigent debtor also receives a subsidy on refuse removal and sewerage,
rates and the availability charge in respect of water.:

All indigents have to renew their applications annually in order to qudlify for the benefits.

The table indicates the percentage of indigent households that have access to free basic
municipal services. In accordance with the approved indigent policy of the municipality, all
households earning less than R2 540 per month will receive the free basic services os
prescribed by national policy. '

The Municipality, under the championship of Executive Mayor, G Lottering, embarked on a
door-to-door awareness campaign where possible participants of the indigent subsicly
scheme was encouraged o apply and to pay outstanding debt. The table below indicates
that 38.29 % of the total number of households received free basic services in 2013/14
financial year whilst it increased to 29.63 % in the 2014/15 financial year. These figures are
based on the average for the financial year.

S Frees Basic Basic Refuse
: F’Qﬁﬁ?‘al Tetal Sanitation g i Removal
year hoof e | _ e B S
BH ¢ e 1 No. . b New = N i
- Acress % Access ® - Actess K 3 Access 3 %
201314 2063 7:9'0 38.29% 2063 160% 790 3829% 7%0 38.29%




M5 238 BT | 2963% | 23 | fw% | 6 | 296w | 6@ | 2063% |

Table 71: Freé basic services fo indiéent households

Indigient Househalds
areas
No.of | - No.of
Ty - perHH. :
HH o) B - RO
2013/14 568 50 247 1973 ' 222 50 158
201415 465 50 27 1631 e 222 50 142

Table 72: Free busic. elecfricily services to indigent households

20134 L T Y 02 1273 6K

2014/15; 647 LBk 237 1631 o] 567

Table =:»'3: Free basic Wdféf ;érvices fo indigent househcnalnd.s

7125

Wi | 687 g43 L e 163 0 0
Table 74; Free basic sanifation services to indigent households

. No:otHH

¥

2013714 % 4745 85 1973 0 g

201415 687 51.25 394 1631 0 0

Table 75: Free basic Refuse Removal services to ind.i.geni households per type of service

The following table indicates the cost to the Municipality to provide free basic services. The

cost of these free services is covered by an Equitable Share Grant received from the national
government. -
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Financial Perforniance 2014/ 5: Cost to,MunicipaIity of Free Basic Services Delivergd
.......................... o BE e | N
. - Adjustment . ) Varianceto
Services Delivered Actuat 7 Budget - Bu ot Actual Budget
Water 743 953 799 1)
Waste Water {Sanitation) 675 830 700 641 (59)
Elechicly - 405 473 400 413 12
Waste Management (Solid Wasts) . 435 567 450 304 (56)
Total 2258 2853 2 350 2247 {103)

Table 76: Financial Perfformance 2014/15: Cosf 16 .Munié:.ip.hlity of Free Basic Sewvices Delivered

Service delivery indicators

The following table shows the municipality’s performance against the set targets in respect of indigent
support for the 2014/15 financial year.

Overall Pérformance

Ref KPI Unit of Measurement | Wards I:’rewous Year for 2014115
: erformance N
—— - . . i Actual ¢ R
Provision of free basic refuse removal, refuse No of indigent account
TL10 ¢ dumps and sofid waste disposal fo registered | holders receiving free basic | Al 790 870 687
indigent account helders refuse removal monthly
No of indigent account
Provide 50kwh free basic electricity to holders receiving free basic
registered indigent account holders electricity which are :
s connected to the municipal electrical connected to the municipal Al 790 L 687
infrastructure network electrical infrastruciure
network
Provision of free basic sanitation services to -
registered indigent account holders which are No of mdlge_nt aceount .
TLS connected to the municipal waste water holderg recening free b;asrc Al 870 876 687
{sanitation/sewerage) network & are billed for | Sar;tat!ﬂ; n tehrms 0 ‘
sewerage setvice, irmespective of the number au E.’:_ s ?re
of water closets (toilets). requirements.
Provide 6kl free basic water per household No of HH receivin free
TLG per month in terms of the equitable share . 4 Al 1835 2,273 687
: basic water
requirements

Table 77: Indigent support performance

Component B Roads

This cbmponen’r includes: roads; fransport; and waste water [storm water drainage).

3.7

Roads

infroducﬁon to Roads

The primary road system in the Prince Albert municipal area consists of national and provincial roads.
The N1 runs on a northeast-south-westerly axis and carries approximately 3012 vehicles per day. The N12
runs an a norfh-south axis through Klaarstroom and connects to Cudishoor, George, the Southern
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Cape region and the N2. The N12 carries approximately 780 vehicles per day. Although a national
route, it is a provincial road maintained by Province.

All of the towns within the municipal boundary are accessible either by road or by railway. Leeu-
Gamka and Welgemoed are primarily accessible by the national railway and the NI {connecting to
the R353) passing through their jurisdictions. Prince Albert and Klaarstroom have no access to railway
fransportation. The main town of Prince Albert can only be accessed by main roads, e.g. the R328 (46
km from the N1) and R353 {40 km from the N1) and several secondary roads. The town of Klaarstroom
can be reached by making use of the N12, R407 and other secondary roads. Secondary roads provide
dccess o the other rural areas within the municipal area. These roads are mostly gravel roads.

Other provincial roads in our area include the:

* R407 that runs on an east-west axis from Willowmore, through Klaarstroom, on to Prince Albert
and in a north-westerly direction to Prince Alberf Road, where it connects to the N1. This road is
paved all the way from Klaarstroom to Prince Albert Road.

* R328 from Oudtshoorn, a gravel road that runs over the Swartberg Pass, connec’nng with the
R407 at Prince Albert.

» R353, a gravel road that runs from Prince Albert northwards to the N1, close fo Leeu-Gamka.

The total roads in municipality amount 1o 1 741.2 kilometres of roads. The total amount of roads
comprise of 257.6 {14%) kilometres of surfaced roads and 1 483.6 {85.2%) kilometres of gravel roads.

The Swartberg Pass connecting Prince Albert with Oudtshoorn is seen as a provincial heritage site. This
Pass needs urgent maintenance and the Municipdiity is engaging with the Provincial Roads
Department and Department of Cultural Affairs to see to the upgrade of said pass.

The maintenance of the roads within the municipal area remains a challenge with a limited operational
budget. The neglect of several years has since culminated in a situation that requires more
mclnTenance and capital expenditure than the limited budget of Prince Albert Municipality can afford.
A survey of urgent maintenance work on roads commeniced in the reporting financial year and the
results of this survey will have to be uddressed in the 2014/15 financial year. Stormwater is included
under the roads division.

a) Highlights: Roads

The following highlights in respect of the roads division are reflected for the 2013/14 financial year.

'Tramsng sessions with personnel fo effecttvely prepare

breakages of roads. . P.o.tholes repairs énd.ef.féc_twe use of qulpment.

Proposals for the resealing of main road submitted for outer © Request to the Department of Public Works and Transport to
years. | waive the 20% capital cost contribufion for outer year resealing.

Pedestrian patfiways in North- End and Leeu-Gamka Walk and Bicycle pathways was constructed

Table 78: Roads Highlights
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b) Challenges: Roads

The following challenges in respect of the roads division are provided in respect of the reporting
financial year.

ST Desarton T hciomwatdes
Pothole repairs Material and Eq_u_ipment must be budgeted
Main_ten_ahce on gravel roads Resources _g;a_nd capacity must be budgeted

Paveménts in main road. Roots of trees liffing pavement

making i dangerous Pavegments in main road to be upgraded,

Source fu'n'ding fo upgrade Mark street andfor De Beer Sireet.

Nt?. altemative df:ve th rough. towfv.n than main road Long term solation,

Ligise with environmental expéerton maEnténance of De Beer Street:

Trees in De Beer Street, Prince Albert neads to be trimmed froas

Storm water channels oid and do not cater o the need of the | MIG application to be drafted for funding for upgrade of stormwater
growing town s . System
Table 79: Roads Challenges

No gravel roads were upgraded to tar within the area during the reporting year, with 20.7 km's of tar
road mainfained during said period. The municipality recognises the challenges to maintain the road
infrastructure and requested external funding fo assist the Municipality in this respect.

201314 | .
0415 | 07

Table BDTqrred r.bud. i!.lfrusf-r.t..lcfure
(¢} - Service Delivery Indicators

A survey was done internally by the Depariment on pot holes and the need for road repair. Much has
been done on the operational side to decrease the potholes within the municipal areq, but as the
roads are old and there are little funding to do major repairs and rebuild, maintenance remdins a
challenge.

The table below indicates the performance of the roads unit in respect of the 2014715 financial yedar.

. Overall Performance
Previous Year

Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards Performance for 201415
. : _  Target | Actual
% of the mainienance budget for Roads (Actual expenditure T
TL25 | spent [(Actual expendiure divided by the | divided by the fotal Al N‘;"gm 2 oo, | B8
total approved budget)x100] approved budget)x100 :

Table 81: Read mainfenance
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{d) Employees: Roads

The table below reflects the staffing component of the Roads department of the 2013/14 financial year
as compared to 2014/15. Again it must be noled that staff perform dual functions and are not
allocated to the Roads division specifically. The significant decrease in the statfing numbers of 2013/14
against 2013/14 is due to the dual functionality of staff and not a result of terminations. Staff that
previously reflected under the Roads division will now be reflected within other divisions due to the dual
functionality of staff members.

0 " 0

3. 6

) Table 82: Empbyees: Rou”d.s

(e) Capital: Roads

The following table reflects the capital ekpendi’rure of the roads division for 2014/15.

G Capital Projects = ' ! j o T(’_fal:""”é
St ) S Project
L S budget | YA
Storm water 2350000 210000 255 000 -821.57 255 000
Total 2350000 210 000 255 000 -821.57 255 000

Table 83; Capﬂu.l F_xpe'ndiiure 2014/15; Roads
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Component C: Planning and Local Economic Development

3.8 Planning

Infroduction to Planning

Spatial Planning and Land Use saw significant changes due to the development of the Land Use
Planning Act and the Spatial Planning Land Use Act. These legislative changes required the
Municipality to draft a by law on land use planning. Legislafive disputes on a nationat and provincial
level resulted in a lengthy consultation process that in the end saw Council adopting a Planning By-Law
in June 2015.08.18

With these new changes - that fook much longer than was bolh national, provincial and local
government anticipated, there will be o new way to draff and review the Spatial Development
Framework. The Spatial Development Framework is o key planning instrument in the development of
an Integrated Human Settlement Plan and thus the review of the Spatial Development Pian and the
drafting of the Infegrated Human Seftlement Plan will cnly be done in the 2015/16 financial year.

Council opted to have their own Tribunal and not share the costs with other Municipalities as the
transport costs would be oo high due to the distances to be travelled. The Land Use Tribunal will
consist of the following persons: Heinrich Mettler, Justin Lesch, Karin van der Mescht, Elma Vreken and
Dalene Carstens.  Ms. Vreken and Ms Carstens are staff members appointed by the Provincial
govemment to serve on the fribunal of Prince Albert.

Much has been done to compile @ land use register of land use decision since 1985 fo lay the
preparation of a new zoning map as part of the SDF review. llegal land use have been addressed 1o
some degree, but the lack of capacity is still hampering the monitoring and enforcing of this aspect.

Notification and the procuting of public participation on land use application remains a challenge due
to the fact that the community newspaper only appear once every three months and advertising in
other main stream newspapers, are not welcomed by residents. Incorrect addresses on the financial
system, dlso poses challenges in respect of nofifications. '

The Municipality operated without o Building Control Officer for most of the year. Shared Service
engagemenis took place between the Municipality, Province and ofher Municipalities within the
Central Karoo to-address the lack of qudilified building control officials in the Central Karoo and
Province agreed fo provide funding for the support of town planning and building control aspects
during the following financial year.

with regard 1o the Infegrated Development Planning; the approved process plan was followed.

With regard 1o local economic development, the Department of Economic Affairs and Tourism assisted
the Municipality in developing a PACA LED strategy which was included in the IDP as possible areas for
development. This strategy was found fo be basic and informed by the business community of Prince
Albert. It provides a good basis fo develop a ful-iedged local economic development strategy. The
Municipality realises the need to identify catalyst projects to contribute to the establishment of an
economic value chain and sustainable economic growth. While a tender was allocated for the
sourcing of funding for the drafting and implementing of a Local Economic Development Strategy. no
funding have been generated thus far.
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The Municipdlity in partnership with the Department of Environmental Affairs, Rural Development and
Land Reform as well as the Department of the Premier the Economic Educatfion Centre was
developed as an Access Centre and business hub, offering training and meeting facilities as well as
infernet access. In addifion further Access Centres will be developed in Klaarstroom, two in Leeu-
Gamka and an additional centre at the Thusong Centre in Prince Albert. These Centres are staffed by
officials from the Department of the Premier that will frain and assist users of the Centre and is @ major
breakthrough for economic, social and educational development in our area.

in addition to this the Municipality is investigating the feasibility of an agro processing plant in Prince
Albert and prepared business applications for this as well as the establishment of an renewable energy
plant. Key to the Municipality's local economic support is preference provided to local suppliers and
labour intensive job creation through the Expanded Public Works Program as well as the Community
Waorkers Program.

a) Highlights: Planning

The following highlights in respect of the planning division for the 2013/14 financial year are reported
below. '

Planning By Law _ | Planning By Law adopted in June 2015

' Stﬁcter control in‘reépec:;_t_"bf'l'_a'_hd use ; _'I:_;énd use changés are now appliéd for _ :

New procedures and control measires were ingtituted to

Str?ngthem_ng the !nstltutrQ[?:aI knowledge on lanq uSﬁ;. | ensure complance

Tribunal appdin‘ted and assistance secured:ffc)‘fn Province,
.. | Dothin respectof capacity and funding
Table 85: Planning Highlights

Trbinal appqihted

b) Challenges: Planning

The table beneath reflect the challenges in respect of Planning for the 2014715 financial year.

Zoning scheme outdatad Zoriing register drafted

' ‘ i Thisis not possible due o the chal[engés in respéqt ofa
' Providi‘ngappr@trgi within 120 days | reporting newspaper, comment périeds and council meetings
. ' i that do not align

Poor legal conipliance and enforcemq_ntb'y Municipality | Capacity mustbe increased

Building Control Officerto be appointed Funding secured for appointment — to be advertised in 15/16

Table 84: Planning C.hal.lé.l;lges
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" Service Delivery Indicators

()

The table below reflects the planning division’s performance in respect of the 2013/14 financial year.
The challenges in approving planning applications within the 120-timeframe has been previously
expldined elsewhere in the report.

_ Previous Year Overall Performance
Ref KFi Unit of Measurement Wards Performance | for 2014115
. . e Target | Actual | R
Bi-quarterly engagement with No of public participation
TL28 community on progress on IDP & engagements conducted in al Al New KP| 4 8
Budget Implementation municipal wards

Table 87: IDP engagements

{d} Service Stdtistics; Land Use Development

The enforcement of land use saw a significant improvement in the reporiing year. The turn-around fime
of 120 days is not feasible and it was especially difficult to enforce land use principles pertaining house
shops. Although a by law was drafted, there was historic challenges in respect of size of structures,
disaster management etc., that saw to it that hampered approval. Several engagements with the
house shop owners and community members were held to resolve this issues. A new set of delegations
will have fo be drafted within the new financial year to comply with SPLUMA and the Planning By-Law
of Prince Albert.

The enforcement of building conirol was severely lacking in previous years. The enforcement of
building control requirements has not shown significant improvement in the reporting financial year.
Engagements with builders and community members in July 2014 addressed some of the issues in
respect of building control. It is imperative that the capacity in this division be improved and a full-time
building control officer need:s fo be prioritised. Funding have been allocated by Provincial Government
to appoint a qualified building control officer.

The following table indicates the building applications processed during the reporting financial year.

Building plans application processed

Total surface (_nﬁ )

Approximate value (Rand) 24 254 000 LR
Residential extensions . 21 42 B
Land use applications processed 34 '8'1_ ;

Table 88: Additional Perfermance Town Planning and Building Condrol
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3.9 Local Economic Developmeht

Economic growth in South Africa has been deteriorating since 2012. GDP growth of 2.5 per
cent, 2.2 per cent and 1.5 per cent was achieved in 2012, 2013 and 2014 respectively.¢
Initiatives to bolster economic growth on a national scale have been undertaken and
progress has been made - talks to establish a more sustainable labour relations environment
have been undertaken, and administrative reforms to reduce red tape have been
implemented. Key structural issues which hinder the desired growth levels neveriheless
remain in place. Given the close linkages between the municipalities in the Province and the
nationat economy, the metro and district {and thus local) municipalities in the Western Cape
are impacted by current state and fluctuations in the national econormy.

Prince Albert contributed the second largest share (14 per cent or R380 million) to the
District's GDPR of R2.7 billion in 2013.

Despite its relatively small contribution to GDPR, in comparison to Beaufort West, Prince
Albert was the fastest growing local municipality in the District with average yedar-on-year
growth of 4.5 per cent for the period 2005 - 2013. This growth is not only above the District's
average of 3.9 per cent, but also significantly above that of the Province on 3.4 per cent
over the same period.Prince Albert managed to grow by 4.9 per cent per annum during the
recessionary period (2008 - 2009). This impressive growth rate however moderated during the recovery
period (2010 - 2013) to 3.1 per cent which is significantly off the trend rate of 4.5 per cent.

Economic growth is underscored by significant variations in industry-specific growth rates. Growlh in a
particular indusiry depends on a number of factors (economies of scale, technological developments
and demand frends among others) which often diverge among industries.

Central Karoo District: Sectoral growth, 2005 - 2013

Industry Laingsburg " Beaufort West Central Karoo District
Agriculture, forestry .6 1.1 07
and fishing

Manufacturing 116 84 88
Construction © 89 7.3 86
Commaercial services 22 34 3.8
General govermment 1.5 4.2 35
and Community, social

and personal services ! )

Other 4.9 =241 07
Total 2.6 3.8 39

Fable 89: Source; Municipal Economic Review and Oullook (MERQ), 2015

As mentioned previously, Prince Albert has been the fastest growing municipality in the Disirict at 4.5
per cent for the period 2005 - 2013.

This performance was largely supported by strong growth within the construction and commercial
services industry which maintained average growth of 11.6 and 6.8 per cent respectively - the two
fastest growing sectors within Prince Albert.
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Growth within the manufacturing (1.3 per cent) and general government and community, social and
personal {CSP) services sectors (2.2 per cent) were less favourable. At 1.3 per cent, manufacturing
growth was particularty weak in comparison to the other local municipalifies and the District average

of 8.8 per cent. Agriculture, forestry
and fishing

Mining and quarrying
0%

General governmenL\

Communily, social

and personal \

services

/_ Manufacturing

5% Prince
i~— Electricity and water Albert’s
™~ Construction
B 15%
Finance, insurance,_/ ieult
real estate and agriculiure
business services seclor

3307 Wholesale and retail
? _/ trade, catering and
Transport, storage accommodation

and communication 12%

Prince Albert: Sectoral composition, 2013

Source: Municipal Economic Review and Qutlook (MERQ), 2015

contracted which, in pariicular the declining real income generated from the agricultural secior,
potentially influenced growth in other service sectors. The contraction of the agriculiure sector was
notable throughout the District.

As per the above figure, the three largest confributors to GDPR in 2013 for Prince Albert were the
finance, insurance and business services {33 per cent}, construction {15 per cent) as well as
agriculture, forestry and fishing {13 per cent} sectors. The finance sector is grouped within the broader
commaercial services sector which, mainfained the second highest growth rate throughout the period
2005 - 2013.

Unemployment and inequality are enormous challenges in South Africa and while the Municipality
cannot ensure local economic development, they must strive to create an environment conducive for
sustainable economic growth. It is realised that in striving to reach the National Development Goals
conlained in the Natfional Development Plan integrated action on grasstoots level that focus on
impact and is iinked to the natfional policies and budget processes will be needed.

Due fo the funding restrictions within the Prince Albert Municipal budget no proviston for a specific local
economic development project were provided for. This emphosised the necessity to structure
operational actions and processes in such a way that it supports local economic development. The
most notable of these actions are the labour infensive employment projects such as EPWP and CWP,
the procurement process that provides support to local suppliers and ensuring that services are
affordable, sustainable and of a good quality.
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Unemploymen’r remains one of South Africa’s biggest challenges. Overall unemployment (as per the
narrow definition} stood at 25 per cent as at the end of 2014.7 Skills shortages, weak economic growtih
and electricity supply constraints are among the most significant constraints on employment growth.
The NDP aims to reduce unemployment fo é per cent by 2030. improvements in education and
fraining are infegral to the attainment of this goal. These issues are structural and are felt at a local
government level, where high levels of unemployment put significant strain on municipal funds.

As mentioned previously, Prince Albert is the second most dominant regional sconomy in the Central
Karoo District (14 per cent contiibution to GDPR in 2013). This contribution is however eclipsed by the
economy of Beaufort West which contribufed 69 per cent to GDPR. Prince Albert employs 15 per cent
of the District's workforce., Beaufort West and Lai'ngsburg employ 65 and 11 per cent respectively.
Despife mainiaining positive GDPR growth rate across this period, Prince Albert shed jobs at =1.9 per
cent.

The commercial services sector was in 2013 the largest employer in Prince Albert, employing 32 per
cent of the Municipality's working population in 2013. In tum, the general government and CSP
services and the agriculfure sectors employed relatively the same percentage of the working
population at 24 and 23 per cent respectively.

Table 20: Central Karoo District: GDPR growth vs net employment, 2005 - 2013

Laingshurg Beaufort West Central Karoo District
Industry GDPR Net : Net) GDPR Net GDPR Net
Agriculture, 0.60% - 370 1.60%. 661 -1.10% 805 | -0.70% 2175
forestry and -
fishing :
Manufacturing 11.60% S2 840% 138 | 8.80% 269
Construction 8.90% 48 7.30% -104 8.60% -88
Commercial 2.20% 166 3.40% 493 3.90% 727
services
General 1.50% 19 4.20% 503 3.50% 432
Community, social
and personal
services ;
Other 4.90% 8 | 0.00% 0| -210% 3] 070% 11
Total 2.60% -358 4.50% 430 3.80% 228 3.90% -824

Source: Municipal Economic Review and Outfook (MERO), 2015

Consequent fo the contraction of the agricultural sector in Prince Albert for the period 2005 - 2013, net
employment within this sector decreased by 661. Although only the manufacturing secior further shed
jobs (2} across this period, job creation within the other seciors were not sufficient enough 1o
compensate for the losses within the agriculiure seclor.

As expected, the fastest two growing sectors in Prince Albert {consfruction and commercial services)
generated the most jobs. However, the construction seclor, which grew by an impressive 11.6 per
cent, only managed to create an additional 48 jobs. In comparison, the commercial services sector,
which grew by 6.8 per cent, created substantially more jobs af 166.
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Consideration of employment figures per skills sector indicates that there has been an increased
demand for skiled and highly skilled labour within Prince Albert as employment in these categories
increased by 0.8 and 0.4 per cent respectively for the period 2005 - 2013.

Prince Albert is a well-known tourist destination with an influx of infernational and local visifors. The
thiiving hospitality sector is a welcome developmental impetus for the local economy.

Semi-skiled and unskilled labour constitutes approximately 40 per cent of the total labour force in
Prince Albert. It is fherefore conceming to note that employment within this skills sector contracted by
5.9 per cent. This pattern is prevalent across the Central Karoo District. The job losses in this sector are
congruent with the job losses experienced in the agriculiural and consiruction sectors and can,
amongst ofher factors, be attibuted 1o the mechanisation of certain labour practices within these
industries.

There has also been a substantial increase in employment within the informal skills sector across the
Central Karoo and to the extent of 4.2 per cent in Prince Albert. Impartantly, this district wide increase
coincides with net job losses within the agricultural sector across the same period which indicates that
the agriculiural losses could potentially be absorbed within the informal sector as the workforce furns
fowards self-employment opportunities.

Brecadband

Broadband penetration offers immense economic benefits by fostering competition, encouraging
innovation, developing human capital and by building infrastructure. Improved connectivity will
atfract new business and investments, reduce the cost of doing business and will offer small, medium
and micro enferprises access o new markets,

The World Bank found that for every 10 per cent increase in broadband penetration in developing
countries, there is an increase of 1.38 per cent in GDP growth. Municipal broadband initiatives
{internet services provided by o municipality} also offer great potential for enhanced economic
growth and development, provided they address the key pillars of access, readiness (skills) and usage
{stimulating demand for the Internet).

Improved intfemet penetration and accessibility also offers direct benefis for local government enfities
o improve the efficiency and effectiveness of public services. These benefits include the roll-out of e-
services that will allow for the online payment of municipal accounts, motor vehicle registrations,
animal registrations, reporting of infrastructure defects, free indigent services applications, carcer
applications as well as fender applications. Online feedback mechanisms via social media will also
support the facilitation of public paricipation during the annuail repor’ring process and will offer
consfituents a platform to express public satisfaction.

Greater connectivity will also allow public servants remofe access to information such as previous
traffic infringements, building plan applications and outstanding accounts, for example.

in the Cenfral Karoo, 24.51 per cent of households had access fo the internet in 2011. In comparison,
27.87 per cent of households in Prince Albert had access to the internet - the highest penetration
rate in the District. This high rate bodes well for enhanced economic growth by improving access,
readiness and usage of the Internet,
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In order to improve access and stimulate usage of the Internet, the Western Cape Broadband
Initiative will be implementing Wi-Fi hofspots at a Provincial government bullding in every ward across
the Province over the next three years. These ho’ispm‘s will aliow limited free access (250 Mb per
month) to any citizen, as well as allow all govza websites to be accessed free of charge. Wi-Fi
hotspots will be installed in 15 wards across the Central Karoo. These includes the already instalied
hotspofs in each of the 3 of the 4 wards in the Prince Albert Municipality, namely the Access Centre in
Prince Albert, the access centres in Leeu Gamka and Klaarsfroom. A further hotspot will be
connected in ward 2 at the Thusong Centre in fulure.

a) Highlights: LED

The: following performance highlights with regard 1o the implementation of the LED strategy are;

Highlights ™ -
Community gardens and subsistence farming on Small subsistence farming by several emerging businesses on
Treinfjiesrivier and commonage i commonage and Treintjiesriver
B SP paiks proje(.jgt';“ - T h | EPWP based establishment and upgrading of parks in municipal
: : S . Y- (- SIS = SEEE—— it
Renewable energy sustainability investigation launched First phase-on possible renewable energy plant investigation

launched

i

fion of 5 Access Centres o Prince Albert of wihich three has
alcadybeenopened
- 70 employment opportunities were established via the EPWP _
ST, . program, while Council facilitated an addifional average of 86 focal
EPWE workers employed labour job opportunities pef month on the ASLA housing project in
Legd-Gamka

Access Cenfre.

Business plans submitted, funding sourced - to be implétented in
2015/16

atks project planned

External setvice provider employed fo secure fundi

gbf service delivery agreement on funding for skills; E ( '
| development in Prince Albert municipal area

" Table 91: LED highiights
b} Challenges: LED

The following challenges with regard to the promotion of local economic development are:

Funding to facilitate projects Compile business case‘s‘fo submit for external funding

Engagégﬁénfé with stakeholders é:r:ia_rd_raﬂing of management

Improve management of Treintjiesrivier plan; verification of contracts. Improve controf and oversight
. on farm
No dedicated personnel _ Source fupding fo appoint dedica:ted personngl,

Table 92: Chalienges LED

<) LED Strategy -
The municipality is sourcing exiernal funding to compile an integrated economic development

sfrategy. Though funding has not been received, the principles of quality strategic economic planning
at the municipal level includes the setting up of effective siructures for managing the economic
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strategy process (1), preparing a good strategic analysis of the municipality (2}, strategy formulation (3)
and strategy implementation {4).
A key concept throughout this process is partnership: partnerships within the municipality, as well as with

others outside the municipal building; with whom these four steps are undertaken together.

At present the Municipality is driving the visioning process within the communily to procure communal
buy-in on what fype of towns we want in our areas. Once agreement can be reached on these
matters, further initiatives can be built upon the resulis. No funding to draft and implement this shategy
has been received.

(d) Service Defivery Indicators

The performance for economic development in the reporting financial year is reflected below.

Overall Performance for

Previous Year 2014115

Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Wards -.
Parformance

_ Target | Actual | R

. Number of temporary jobs
created through the
municipafity's local ) .
economic development Number of people 3
TL18 | EPWP projects, measured | temporary employed in the Al 209 . 48 314
by the number of people EPWP programs. 3
temporary employed in the
EPWP programs for the
period.

Table 93: LED performance
(e) LED Maturity

The Wesfern Cape, Depariment of Economic Development and Tourism (WCG:DEDAT)
embarked in 2012 on a benchmarking process called LED maturity assessments,
Benchmarking of LED practices and performances increase awareness and insight of leaders
at Municipdalifies about:

e Factors critical to LED success,

«  Which aspects of LED practices work in the Municipality and which do not,
* Theroot causes of their LED failures, and

» Options to learn from other who have succeeded where they have failed

The Prince Albert Municipality's assessment were held on the 7th of November 2014. The
improvements are commendable but much improvement is still required. Having benefitted
from a PACA process, the priority is firstly to foliow through on implementation. With
‘implementafion comes credibility and on-going support from stakeholders.

The 2015 assessment shows continved improvement in almost all  areas. The
following learning activities are proposed for the next year:
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1. Focus on implementing the PACA initiatives fo completion. Refer to the LED good
practice guidelines o identify gaps in current practices.

2. Sharpen up the understanding of the local economy. Refer to the LED good practice
guidelines to identify gops in cumrent practices.

3. Utilise learning oppertunities offered by WCG: DEDAT, SALGA, CENLED/UWC and others.

4. Measure the resuls and value added and report progress to stakeholders quarterly.
5. Much can be learnt from peer municipality success stories such as George and
Theewaterskloof. '

The following tables and diagram below illustrate the growth in LED from 2012 until 2015 with
the next maturity assessment.

Prince Albert - Pedfiormance in Key Argas

Shared vision and focus

T ... Mindersianding the looal
p BEDNOMY

MEE of outcames &
mpact (earming} A~

i
&

Governance of LED by

business & pofiicst ~— 7 o Srategic decision making

leaders Lo ;
i ;
Faciiitate LED ~.. s Muncipal service delivery
S . 4 proficiert
\y‘ ‘\ A Y : L
Stakeholders panic::pat,\ey Fblic. & Private-seciar
confribute g sorind E_E{}" oo champions
e implement L £D hitialives
decisions
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(f) Expanded Public Works Programme {EPWP)

The following table indicates the projects and jobs created under the EPWP programme.

‘ N EPWP Projects Jobs created throligh EPWP projects
Detailg | - - T T o o TRE R

#Of Work Opportunities Created

Land Fill Project:
Pedestrian Leeu-Gamka:
..« Pedestrian Prince Albert: _
201314 Public Works Leeu-Gamka: 181
Public Works Prince Albert:

Social Sector Project:

Roads & storm water mainienance
Infrastructure Repair & Maintenance:
Facility Maintenance:

: 2014/15 | Parks & Town Beaitification

: Wasfe Collection

Comimuinity Survey

Student Deployment

318

Compenent B Communiby and Social Services

3.11 libraries

Introduction

Libraries are a provincial function and the municipality is performing the function on an
agency basis. The function is fully funded by province. The libraries are functioning very well
and enjoyed an annual circulation of 28 317 , with outreaches within the community that
included outreaches to the disabled, the aged, schools, etc. National library week was
celebrated and with the support of the Friends of the Library a morning tea event was heid for
all readers over 60 years. The library were also very actively involved with the planning and
organising of the Reading Festival (Leesfees} held in Prince Albert.

The satellite library at the Thusong Centre in Prince Albert established during October 2014 to
be nearer to the community of North-End continued its good performance during the
reporting year. The Municipality's libraries were nominated as best small municipdlity library.
The awards will be done in February 2016 and reflects positively on the performance of the
libraries during the reporting year.

The internet access within libraries provides valuable support to persons without these facilifies
and it is the learners of our local school that are the primary users of these facilities.
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a) Highlights: Libraries

The following highlights in respect of the reporting year can be seen below.

. Highlights - ... Description

Library Week 2015 Morning tea for users over 60 years

Library outreach. Visits to créches, Tea parties for readers, Visits to Old age care
. centre

Computerized sys:t:_g'r_ns. Electronic management of books _

Workstations fo,r_é_tudents to do research All three libran'és provide access to computers

Wheelie Wagon at Thusonig Centre in Prince Albert have | .. . ,

high circulation Circulation numbers at Thuseng Ceqtre very high

Table 95: Libraries Highlights
b} Challenges: Libraries

The following challenges in respect of libraries remained during the reporting year.

{ Refer g_):_(’ggan‘sion to future budgets

Reom for users to read books

Librafy in Pririce Albert is.far from théprevfously' '
disadvantaged community;

Consider moving library to Ervironmental Education Centre

Table 96; Libraries Challenges
¢)  Service statfistics for Libraries

The following statistics in respect of the libraries are reflected below

i Library m,e’_“befé: - — s L3341 —— — -

| Bodksciruleted . e - 28317
Exhbitonsheld | A8lyear - u

! Intenet users _ “ ' & An a\.'rEr;a'zge.; of 20 per Qay'. average of 20 per day
New li_braﬁy servi_'c;".‘é::;pc:j.ints of Wheelie ) & . 1 4 . o & 4
Wagons - : o
Child;én progrégﬁf;nes | | 2/month - .4lmonth

: Visits by schioel groups _ Average 1{ fimes per montt ' average 12/month

i on group méetings for adults 2lyear . 2lyear
Primary and Secondary | 6lyear | , : 12fyear

Table 97: Service statistics for Libraries
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d)

Employees: Libraries

The library employee establishment is indicated below in respect of the reporting year.

e
Job I__.c_eve!}__ ) Empibyees Phsts_ ‘ Va:?{;‘i‘]'spf;;% ’
o No. No. 1 *’);;'33%:"'
0-3 3 3 3 :
4.6 S 3 T2 33%
7-9 0 )] 0 -
0-12 1 1 1 -
13-15 0 ¢ 0 .
16-18 0 B 0 -
1920 0 0 0 -
Total 5 7 6 14%
. T T .T.dbie 98: Erﬁployeesz Libraries’ .
3.12 Cemeleries
Introduction

We have five cemeteries in the municipal area Prince Albert two {2), Leeu-Gamka two {2) and one (1)
at Klaarstroom. The cumrent registers of existing graves and reservations are maintoined by hand and no
electronic sysiem exists. The impression is that, with the exceplion of Klaarstroom, the curent
cemeteries are sufficient, with enough space within them in-the medium ferm and that the cemeteries
are fairly well maintained by the Municipality. However the increase on the population as projected in
the above demographics can impact on the capacity of cemeteries.

The communities of Kiaarsiroom and Leeu Gamka requested that new cemeteries be identified by the

Municipality as the cument ones are reaching capacity.

a)

b}

The following challenges in respect of cemeteries were identified.

Highlights: Cemeteries

The following table reflects the highlights pertaining cemeteries during the reporting year.

“Highlights

Description

EPWP programme

Clean all cemeteries including privately owned and historical

heritage sites.

Chadllenges: Cemeteries

Table 99: Cemeteries Highlights
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o Actions to address © .0

iptidn"

Cemetery required for Klaarstroom and Leeu Gamka | Available land to be identified andr zoned accordingly

Prince Albert Road in need of Cemetery Negotiate with Farmers for land
’ Table 100: Cemeleries Challenges

c} Employees: Cemeteries

The fable below indicate the staffing component for cemeteries during the reporting year. 1t must be
noted that siaff perform dual functions and the staffing numbers cannof be seen in isolation.

CL e

7.9 1 ' o

e o —— 1 s :
. = _ - —— —
16-18 0 : ' 0 0

" - _ - T - .
Total 6 10: ) . 6 . i 4 40%

.T.dble 101; Employees: Céfh.éfe;ﬁ'e's
Component £: Environmenta Froleciion

3.14  Air Quality Control

The Air Quality Management Plan for Prince Albert Municipality has been developed to
comply with the National Environmental Management : Air Quality Act 39 of 2004 (AQA]
requires Municipalities to introduce Air Quadlity Management Plans (AQMP) that set out
what will be done fo achieve the prescribed air quality standards.

As detailed in the AQA a local municipdlity has two primary statutory obligations with
which it must comply and these obligations are:-

» designate an Air Quality Officer (AQQ)

* incorporate an Air Quality Management Plan in its IDP

Al Prince Albert Municipality the Manager: Corporate and Community Services will be
responsible for air quality management. Training needs to be provided to said official to
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ensure that Air Quaiity Management enjoys serious priority in the operations and integrated
planning of the Municipality. No Air Quality Management Committee was established in the
municipal area. As there is imited capacity within the Municipality it is again suggested that a
regional Air Quality Management Forum must be established o ensure peer-learning and the
sharing of best practices. It will also ensure that Air Quality Management remains on the
regional agenda. ' '

The Municipdiity draffed their Air Quality Management Plan in late 2014 and this will be
reviewed in 2014,

At present there is no funding set aside to undertake and implement Air Quality Management.

Highlights: Air Quality Management

- Hignlights -~ .. o' Description . . . -
Air Quality Plan Plan drafted in November 2014
Air Quality Control Officer Manager: Corporate and Community Services appointed

Table 102: Cemeteries Highlights
Challenges: Air Quaiity Conirel

The following challenges in respect of cemeteries were identified.

Air Quality Management aware'nes%s

. Awareness must be raised

Capactyand budge consils | There s etemely i capady and udel avalbl
Table 103: Cemeleries Challenges

Component F: Heglth

Local municipalities no longer provide health services such as clinics and ambulance services, health
inspection services and abatioirs.

Component G: Security and Safely

This component includes: fraffic; law enforcement as well as fire and disaster management.

3.1 law Enforcement

Law enforcement is performed by two permanent traffic officers who also operate the DILC and they
are supporied by one Clerk of the Couri. One of the Law Enforcement Officers was appointed as
Management Representative of the DLTC. The officer resided in Leeu-Gamka and this hampered
service delivery. The decision was thus faken fo re-locaie the ofiicial to Prince Albert and this has
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improved the oversight within the DLTC. = Significant improvement on the management of the DLTC
have been made.

The folfowing'mble indicates the law enforcement function in respect of the reporting year compared
to the 2013/14 financial yeor.

------ C 201314 2014115

e - Details -
Animals impouinded . 0 .

Nurhber of by-law infringemen_t's: étte’nded

0 5
Nu_r_nﬁer of officers in the ﬁe_id on an average day 1 2
P S

Number of officers on duty on an average day
Table 104: Law Enforcement Data

3.15.1 Traific Services

Two law enforcement officials tended to Traffic Services, with the one Clerk of the Court providing
back-office assistance. Traffic infringements were outsourced fo Ultimate Traffic Solutions and an
income target of R2.6 million were set in respect of traffic fines. Due to under-performance the contract
of UTS were cancelled and Syntell was appointed as of December 2014. Due to operational issues
Syntell could only efieclively provide services from end of February 2015. A significant amount of fraffic
fines had to written off due fo the fact that the fines were not processed legislatively correct within the
eighteen month timeframe. Several meetings with legislative role players were held to ensure legal
compliance. GRAP principles require alt traffic fines issued to be calculated as income, while the nom
income collected in local government (for traffic fines} reflects only 20%.

aj} Highlights: Traffic Services

The following highlight in respect of Traffic Services can be noted during the reporting year.

De's’:\}p

the fatter part of reporfing year the co-operation between the
i Manicipality’s traffic and provincial officers improved !
Table 105: Traffic Services Highlights

Co-operation with provincial traffic

b) Challenges: Traffic Services

The following challenges in respect of traffic services must be noted during the reporting vear,

Service provider unable fo perform in ferms of SLA — new

Collect outstanding fines Service provider appointed — change over very problematic

Poor performance by service providers SLA’s should have stricter penalty clauses

Private transport increase expenditire — need to purchase

Lack of official transport official raffic vehicle:

Poor relationship with courts Has improved:; Moniiored closely

Submission to D.épt Roads and: National Prosecuting
Authority

Overspending on overtime Confrol measures to be instituted to mitigate over-spending

Securing law enforcement on 80 zone in Leeu Gamka
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Table 104: Traffic Services Challenges
c) Performance Service statisfics for Traffic Services

The following performance service statistics for traffic services are reflected below in respect of the
reporting year.

‘Motor vehicle licenses processed 103 (R106501660) | 5 350 (R1 152 176.20)
Leamer driver licenses processed ' 432 ' _ | 427
Driver licenses processed - 295 e 198
Driver licenses issued 227 263
Fines issued for traffic offenses L 1o | 21340
R-valug of fines collected o 65 150 ___944_045
Roadblocks held RS | o
Coniplaints attended to by Traffic Officers _ . 3 _ _ .0
_-Awa;feﬁéés initiatives on public safety . RN 3 - 1
 Number of road traffic accidents during the ' 35 s
Numberofofﬁcers in thefié_!d oﬁj.an, aﬁéfage 3 " o 2
day
Number of officers on duty on ariaverageday | 3 : 2
Tubleid?: Addiﬂonal performance Service Stuﬁsﬁcs for Traffic Sérvicés
d) Employees: Traffic Services

The table below indicates the traffic service staff establishment for the reporting year, in comparison
with 2013/14.

726 2 2 0 2 100%
=12 0 3 P 1 L Y%
13- | 0 0 0 8 : .
16- 15 0 0 0 0 -
9.8 0 0 _ 0 o : ;
Total R 7 3 4 5%

Table 108: Employees: Trafiic Services
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3.16  Fire Services and Disaster Management

In terms of Schedule 4 Part B of the Constitution, Fire Fighting Services is a municipal function. The Prince
Albert” Municipality does nof have a formal, full-time Fire Services Unif. The Fire Fighting function is
coordinated by the Fire Officer in the Municipality who s also responsible for occupational health and
safety, Elgh’r officials, at the level of labourers, previously received training in the basics of Fire Fighting
and act as the Fire Services unit of the Municipality. They perform dual funciions and are not
specifically allocated to fire services. Protective clothing and sufficient equipment remains a chalienge
for these officials. Fire Services are delivered by means of a vehicle with 1 000 litre water tank. With the
support of the District Municipdiity fire fighting uniforms were obtained. A funding proposal to obidin
new fire fighting equipment has been submitted to the provincial disaster management cenire. From
these applications, as well as others, the Municipalily will be receiving a new fire flghhng truck in March
2016.

The Municipality adopted a Disaster Mancgemem Plan in June 2014. This plan was reviewed during the
reporting year.

a) Highlights: Fire Services and Disaster Management

The following highlights pertaining Fire Services and Disaster Management refers.

Staff exhibits a good working ethic. Fire fighters hiave a godd sense of cooperafion and team work,

Fire wagon donated A fire wagoit were donated to the Municipality

Protective clotfiing received

Disaster Maiiagement Plan reviewed

Table 109 Fire Semces and Disaster Munugemen! ngh!rghts
b) Chaillenges: Fire Services and Disaster Manugemem

The challenges in respect of Fire and Disaster Management Services for the reporting financial year are
reflected below.

Staff need to be tramed Whl eequ:pment need fo be
upgraded

| Lack of capacity

Procure funding froni. SANRAL for services: Engagements needed to get SANRAL to reimburse
Tendered municipality for services réfndered on N1

Need for fire fighting protective clothing and

training Staff do not have sufficient protective clothing and training

Fire fighting capacity in Klaargtroom and Leeu Funding application to Provincial Disaster Management
Gamka must be improved Centre

Qutdated equipment and truck Application to Provincial Disaster Management
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Table 11(: Fire $ervices and Disaster Management Challenges

c) Service statistics for Fire Services

The following service statistics for fire services are provided in the table below in respect of fire

services.
o betals . | iy

Operafional call-outs: o 2

Reservists and volun_ﬁé_ers trained ’ 2 ' 0
Awareness in_itiat_iye};;_é)n ﬁfe safety 0 _ 0

Total fires attended in the year o o R %
Tdtal of other incj_deﬁts attended in the year _ ' 0 . ' i 0 4
‘Average tumout ’t’i__r_?_j‘ej- urban areas _ ~ 9min N _ ~ Not measured
‘Average tumout - ru_fa] areas : _ - 60 min Not measured
Fire ﬁghtersmpest at yearend ) 0 ' _ 1

— ﬂreapphances syom i—:rnd" - : A -
Averagé:hurﬁbe} .(.)f appliance "off the ‘ro,a_d during 1 T o 7

the year _ . —

Table T11: Fire Services and Disaster Management Data
d) Employees: Fire Services and Disaster Management

The following staff establishment in respect of fire and disaster management for the reporting
financial year is reflected below.

- : - : = .
79 i 1 | 2 i 1
H0-1 8 ' o o 8

13-15 9 o g 8
16-18 0 o 9 8
19-20 0 9 0 [}
Total 1 2 1 1

Table 112: Employees: Fire services and Disqsi.er Management
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Component H: Sport and Recreation

3.17

Infroduction

“This component includes: community parks; sports fields; sports halls; stadiums; swimming pools;

and camp sites.

Sport and Recreation

We have four (4) sports grounds consisting of 3 combined rugby and soccer fields, one {1
soccer field in Prince Albert and 3 netball fields. Severe challenges are experienced with over-
utilisation of the existing facilities. In Klaarstroom vandalism and a lack of water to imigate sport
fields contributed to below-standard sporting facilities. Funding applications to find a solution for
this has been submifted to the relevani sector departments. In Prince Albert the Sydwell
Williams field are not used due io the sub-standard condition of the field and the lack of
lighting. The Odendaat Sports Facilities are therefore over utilised at it is used almaost daily for the
practice of soccer, rugby and by schools. An opplication was submitted to the relevant sector
department fo acquire funding for lighting at Sydwell Wiliams to alleviate the pressure on
Odendaal. The first phase of the development of a swimming pool for Prince Albert have also
been completed. Additional money needs to be secured to finish the project.

The Municipdlity held a Sport Indaba in June 2015 to drait a sport development plan for the
municipal area. The Cenlral Karoo Distict became independent from Boland and South
Western District. Sport councils for all towns within the Ceniral Karoo were elected.

BSP became the implementing agent for Prince Albert to establish and upgrade recreational
parks in the municipal jurisdiction. The establishment and upgrade of two parks for Leeu-
Gamka, one for Klaarstroom and three for Prince Albert commenced in the reporfing year.
These upgrades were approached via an expanded public works program principles that
significantly improved the income levels of residents in the areas.

Highlighis: Sport and Recreafion

The table below reflects the highlights pér’rqining Sport and Recreafion during the reporting
year.

- Highlights criptions

First phase of swimming pool ' Completion of first phase of swimming pool

Upgrade of tennis courts and netball Upgrade of tennis courts and netball fields in Prince Albert

fields ) _
Sports Indaba Sport Indaba held in June 2015
Holiday programmes Several holiday programmes took place
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Establishment and upgrade of parks in Klaarstroom, Leed-Gamka
and Prince Albert

Upgrade of parks

Table 113: Sport and Recreation highlights

b) Challenges: Sport and Recreation

Chatlenges in respect of sport and recreation for the reporting year are reflected below:

Challenges 3 o e Actions te overcome

: Ensuff cnent eqmpment and mamtenance budget Equtpment must be maintained via maintenance plan and control '
to maintain facilities measures implemented

Funding for sporting codes and facifities needed : Funding proposals for exteinal funding prepared

Lighting could lessen the overuse of facilities and improve security -

Lighting at sport fields application for funding -

Security at facilities miist be improved to protect assets — especially

Security at faclities i Klaarstroom - cémr.riiuriiiy asked to report 'Vandalis‘m

'cured for Klaarstroom sport fagilities —

Waterfor sport fields énls Wnth school board

; Due toa Iack of suitable fac:|llt|es some of the fields are overused —

Overuse of faciliies : I|ght|ng needed

Table 114; Sport and Recredtion Challenges

c} Service statistics for Sport and Recreation -

The following statistics in respect of Sport and Recreation for the reporting financial year are reflected
below.

Type of Sefvice 2014015
Number of parks vith play perkequipment |~ 3~ | 4
_Numberof wards with bommuﬁ'ify p'arks 2 : 4
] Numberofwardswﬂh $po ﬁelds - 4 4
Number of sport associations Wilizing sport| 9 3
__fields

Table 115. Addlhonal performance information for Sport and Recreation
d) Capital: Sport and Recreation Services

The capitdl expenditure in respect of sport and recreation for the reporting financiat year can be seen
below.

Capltal Prolects

2014/15
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""" T T Variance, | g
Ll B e T B Adiistment from Y e
S Budget B dget original *;  Frofect -
3 e £ Fegy vy T L budget,
Swimming pool 2213745 . 1788457 1851626 (16.36) 7851626
Total 2213715 1788457 1851626 (16.36) 7851626

‘Table 114: Capital Expendifuré 2014/15; Spert and Recreation

Please note that the repairs on the fennis and netball courts was incomectly budgeted as a capital
expendifure, but it is in fact repairs and maintenance and thus should not be under capital projects.
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Component E Corporale Policy Offices and Other Services

infroduction

This component includes: executive and council; financial services; human resource services; ICT
services; legal services; and procurement services.

3.18

Executive and Council

Execulive and Council

The Council of Prince Albert Municipdlity stives fo ensure effective cooperation
between Council, Administration and the broader Community.

The core business in terms of basic service delivery remains crucial and therefore public
participation is encouraged. The municipality have an active ward committee system,
a representative IDP Forum for consultation on the budget and IDP. This public
participation is supported by sectorial engagements with e.g. the Prince Albert
Ratepayers, the Prince Albert Cultural Foundation, the Council of Stakeholders in Leeu-
Gamka, sporting codes, etc. The municipality established youth committees within the
respective towns and build these sfructure to provide the youth with a voice in local
government matters.

Policies, by-laws and planning matters are published and public comment invited and
incorporated. The public are encouraged to attend ward and council meetings.

Councillors and officials know that all actions need to be in a disciplined manner. We
are a fransparent and accountable Municipality and have since inception established
a good working relationship with Provincial and National Government.

Council has elevated the Oversight Commitiee to a MPAC and provided training
sessions to the members of said committee in an effort to improve oversight.

During this financial year, and on 23 January 2015, PR Councillor Rennie was replaced
with Councillor Jaguet, this was due to the Councillor relocating. Councillor Dr A Rabie
was nominated to the Central Karoo District Municipality by her party and was
replaced on the Prince Albert Council by Clir S Botes in November 2014,

Highlights: Executive and Council

The following highlights for the Executive and Council for the reporting financial year
can be found below.
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b)

ighlghts | . Description

Good cobperation Meeting per sche&ule - excellent attendance record
Transparency Council meetings are open '
Accountability | Reporting on time |
_ Networking _ Excellent working refationship with Province and National
- Stability ' No distuption of meetings

- Regular feedback meetings to Community. Ward based. Montfily

: Public participation ward committee engagements, Radio sessions

:Paperless Council engagements, throu'gh the use of electronic
Communicafion equipment, thus savings as well as easily maintained interaction
' between Councillors and Administration

Table 117: Execulive and Council Highlights

Challenges: Executive and Council

The following challenges pertaining the Executive and Council are reflected in the table
below.

Qress

High ¢ost of meetings, due to distances and high | Video Conferencing, in ordérto curb on expenditure
accommodation : due for substance and travel allowances

‘Raise funds to acquire recording aﬁdsound equipment
to facilitate better public participation and take the
Gouncil to the people

ing Council meetings to include other parts of
munity

Table 118; Executive uhd Council chul!énges

3.1% Financial Services

The Prince Albert Municipality strive to obtain a clean audit, for this reason compliance to the
Municipal Finance Management Act and regulations are key in our endeavours to ensure
cost-effective and efficient service delivery in the interest of our communities. Reporting to
National and Provincial Treasury is adhered to by means of monthly Section 71-reports, the
mid-year Section 72 report, the Section 46 report, etc.

a) Highlights: Financial Services

The following highlights in respect of the reporting year for the financial department are
reflected below:

Descrlptlon {

Unqualfied Audit Opinion — financial year 2014/15 Clean audit on PDO 's

Cash Surplus - Cash available gxtesd the cash commitments

Table 119: Financial Services Highlights
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b) Challenges: Financial Services

The foliowing challenges in respect of the reporting year for the financial department are
. reflected below.

" Actions to add}eés—

We need funding from National and
Grant Deperident Provincial Government to comply to
legislative requirements

Verify income sources fo ensure all

Expand income base . ;
services dre correctly levied

Continue with debtor payment

Low payment percentage in awareness programs, and petfition
 Klaarstroom and Leeu-Gamka SALGA and COGTA to salvage the
- . Eskom delivery drea dilemma

Table 120: Financicl Sewices Challenges

c) Debt recovery siatistics

The following table indicates the debt recovery statistics for the reporting year.

| Proportion.

of
accounts
value

- Pioperty

Rales 2454 2 ;38

Electioy | 6405 6353 | 9% | 6128 58 96%

Water | 3183 | 194 | 6% 3320 1948 599,
Sanitaion. © 2459 1 1379 57% 2791 2052 | 7% __'51%
Refusé 153 786 5% 1631 879 1 si% £9%

Table 121: Debt recovery

d) Employees: Financial Services

The municipality has one of the smallest finance departments in the couniry and do not have
the prescribed Budget Office. The appointment of a chariered accouniant in the 2014/15
financial year alleviated the pressure on the financial department and strengthened its skills
base.

84



e)

Employees: Financial Services

The financial service department's staff establishment for 2014/15, compared to the 2013/14
financial year is depicted on the next page. The municipality has one of the smallest finance
departments in the country and do not have the prescribed Budget Office. The appoiniment
of a charfered accountant in the 2014/15 financial year will alleviated the pressure on the
financial department and strengthened its skills base. It also allowed the Municipality o draft
its financial statements for the financial year 2014/15 in house for the first fime ever, alleviating
the dependency on external consultants.

The following staff establishment for the financial services department during the reporting
year is reflected below:

(e}

The following able porirays the service delivery indicators for th

0-3 1
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1920 R 1 B
Total 7 7 12%

Service Delivery Indicators

reporting year.

Table 122: Employees: Financial services

e financial function in respect of the

Wards

B i Overall Performance for
Previous Year: : -

Ref KP! Unit of Measuremetit Pefformarice: | 201411 5
o ) . . i Target : Actuai
Provide 6kl free basic water per No of HH receiving free
TL6 | household per month in terms of the bosi 9 Al 1835 2,973 587
; . asic water
equitable share requirements
Provision of sanitation services to No of residential
residential properFigs which are properties which are
L7 C"(:gﬁg‘iz;‘;sz‘ie":;é‘g'ﬁg{\‘;’jf;?;ff" il forseueragern | Al 2150 2427 | 2370
billed for sewerage service, irespective afccor ance tothe
of the humber of water closets {toilets). nancial system.
Provision of free basic sanitation No of indicent account
services fo rggistered indigent account holders re?ceiving free
TL8 folders which are connected to the basic sanitation in terms Alf 870 870 687

municipal waste water
(sanitation/sewerage) network & are

hilled for sewerage service, imespeciive

of Equitable share
reguirements.
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Previous Yéar

Overall Pefformance for

Ref KPI Unit of Measurement | Wards 201415
Performance
. Target Actual R
of the number of water closets (toilets).
No of indigent account
Provide 50kwh free basic electricity to holders receiving free
registered indigent account hoiders basic electricity which are y
s connected to the municipal electrical connected to the Al 790 870 687
infrastructure network municipal electrical
infrastructure nefwork
Provision of free basic refuse removal, ﬂolgf mdlgeqt gcc?unt -
TL10 ! refuse dumps and solid waste disposal boasif: r:erfigzl‘:g‘rgo:;? All 790 870 687
to registered indigent account holders '
monthly
{Gross Debtors Closing
Balance + Billed
Achieve a YTD debtors payment Revenue - Gross Debtors 0 5 o
I . percentage of af least 90% Opening Balance + Bad Al 80% 0% 94.58%
Debts Written Off)/Billed
Revenue x 100
. . R Ungualified External
TL12 Aftain an unqualified audit opinion Audit Opinion Received All 1 1 1
Finangial viability measured in terms of .
the municipality's ability to meet it's (Tofal opelratmg
service debt obligations ((Total | 'S enue-operating grants
TLi4 operating revenue-operating grans received)/debt service All 150 1.20% 0%
received)/debt service payments due payments il;?)W'thm the
within the year) Y
Financial viability measured in terms of {Total ouistanding
the outstanding service debtors {Total | service debtors/ revenue s 0 o
T3 outstanding service deblors/ revenue received for Al 1.19% 14.30% 61%
received for services) services}X100
Financial viability measured in terms of .
the available cash to cover fixed imfé‘:\:n?lii?g chacs)}r::hl
TL16 | operating expenditure {{Available cash+ fixed operafi Y All 4 0.92 1,02
investments)/ Monthly fixed operating ex npditurer;g
expenditure} pe

Table 123: Financial peformance

3.20

Human Resource Services

The Human Resource Depariment have only two dedicated staff members of which one is a contract
worker funded by the EPWP-program. The Skills Development Facllitator performs duat functions within

the corporate service division.

challenges within the HR division.

{a)

The foliowing highlighis in respect of the HR division for the reporting financial year is porfrayed below:

Highlights: Human Resources
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(b)

 Highfights

Description

Appointment of senior accountant

Snr Accountant to impmvé the capacity of Finance
department and transfer skills

| Wellness meeting with staff

Staff wellness meetihg held where MM engaged
directly with workers

EPWP contracts concluded for 319 persons

Contract administration in respect of EPWP workers
successfully undértaken

Table 124: Human Resources Highlights

Challenges: Human Resources

The following challenges in respect of HR management as it pertains the reporting year are indicated
below.

(<)

Policies t6 be reviewed

- constraints

Vacancy fate needs to be addressed within financial

Individual performance agreements fo be concluded

PiAS agreements to be combined Wi veri _
job descriptions for TASK —evaluation and review of
- Organogram

Verification of |

Non- pe!‘f@rm'énce of Local Labour Forum

" Local Labour Forum disrupted

) eto dispute, bt
since dispute was resolved fieeting just once - need
toget LLF to comply with legislafion

Poor gvefsight of overtimie and leave admirigtration

Stronger oversight mechanisims to be implemented

Table 125: Human Resources Challenges o

Service Delivery Indicators

The table below reflects the performance of the HR department for the reporting year.

Overall
;. e o » Previous Year |  Performance for
Ref - KPI Uriit of Measurement Wards Performance 201415
: Target | Actual | R
the Municipality's training budget spent, % of training budget spent on
TL2 | measured as {Total Aciual Training scheduled training by end of Al 0.14% 85% 65
enditure/Approved Training Budget x 100) June 2015
The number of people from employment
L4 equity target groups employed {appointed) | Number of people employed Al 0 2 3
in the three highest levels of management (appointed}
in compliance with the equity plan
Table 12é4: Service delivery indicators: Human Resources
d) Employees: Human Resources

The table below indicates the staff establishment for the HR function in respect of the reporting year.
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s0tafs .. 0
, ) 3 L . ; Vacancies
Jobtevel Posts “(hilltime
: L equivalents)
No. No: . Mo
0-3 0 1 1 0
4-6 0 3 3 0
7-9 o 0 0 0
10-12 1 2 2 0
13-15 9 1 1 0
16-18 0 0 0 b
19-20 i v 0 8
Total 1 7 7 0

Table 127: Employees: Human Resource services

Component I Miscellaneous

Municipal Farm

The farm Treinfjiestiver {portion 1 of the farm Damascus no.153 in the Prince Albert area) was purchased
in 2005. The farm is situated 6 kilometres west of Prince Albert and has a harsher climatic aspect than
properties situated on the east, where river systems are stronger. It is located on the edge of the
mouritain range and thus includes mountain land as well as 'karoo plains’. The size of the farm is 5580
hectares and' includes the following resources, according to the valuation report at the time of

purchase:

Summary of Agricultural Assefs

Type of assel Extent Exient (ha) Valuators estimated

Irigated lond {luceme) 7.0 280 000
Inigated land {cash crops) 1.5 52 500
Dry with potential fo inigate 11.5 57 500
Grazing 5560.3 3058 000
Total land value 3448 000
Accommodation 867 000
Other buildings 336 480
Dams 362 000
Total vaiue 5013 980

Table 128: Treinfjiesrivier use

Component K: Organisaiional Pedformance Scorecard

Organisational Performance Management and Top-Level SDBIF Repori
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The performance system followed for 2014/15

The performance moncgémenf system that was implemented and followed for the 2014/15 financial
year is described below:

a) Approval of the Top Level SDBIP 2014/15

The SDBIP for 2014/15 were prepared as described in the paragraphs below and the Top Layer SDBIP
approved by the Executive Mayor on 23 June 2014,

The organisafional performance is evaluated by means of a municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP) at
organisational level and through the service delivery budget implementation plan (SDBIP) at
departmental levels.

the SDBIP is a plan that converts the IDP and budget into measurable criteria on how, where and when
the strategies. objectives and normal business process of the municipdlity is implemented. It also
allocates responsibility to directorates to deliver the setrvices in terms of the IDP and budget,

The MFMA Circular No.13 prescribes that:
¢ The IDP and budget must be aligned.
» The budget must address the strategic priorities.

» The SDBIP should indicate what the municipality is going to do during the next 12
months.

* The SDBIP should form the basis for measuring the performance against goals set
' during the budget /IDP processes.

b) Adopticn of a Performance Management Framework

The municipality’s reviewed performance management framework was adopted by
Council on 29 June 2015.

<) The IDP and the budget

The 2014/15 IDP was approved together with the 2014/15 budget by Council on 22 May
2014. The IDP process and the performance management process are integrated. The
IDP fulfils the planning stage of performance management. Performance management
in turn, fulfils the implementation management, monitoring and evaluation of the IDP.

c} Performance Agreements
All MSA Section 57/56 Performance Agreements was signed with respective employees
e} Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established on the 28 of May 2013 and subsequently
appoeintment and approved by council. This committee acts as both the audit and
performance audit commitfee This Audit Committee’s service period was extended to
consider the 2014/15 financial year. Advertisements for new appointments were
published in July 2015.
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f} Municipal Public Accounts Commiftee {MPAC)
This committee has been established and fraining was provided.
g) Quarterly Performance Reporting to Council

Reporting on the Top-Level SDBIP for 2013/2014 has been submitted to Council in terms
of Seciion 52 {d) of The Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, No 56
of 2003.

h) Annual Reporting to Council

The annual report has been submitted fo council as per fthe legislative prescripts and
requirements,

The municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP)

The municipal scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP) consolidate service delivery targets set by Council /
senior management and provide an overall picture of performance for the municipalily as o
whole, reflecting performance on its strategic priorities. Components of the Top Layer SDBIP
include:

-One—yeqr detailed plan, but should include a three-year capital plan, and should include the
following key components;

Monthly projections of revenue to be collected for each source

Expecied revenue to be collected NOT billed

Monthly projections of expenditure {operating and capital} and revenue for each vote
Quarterly projections of service delivery targets and performance indicators for each
vote

Non-financial measurable performance objectives in the form of targets and indicators
Detailed capital project plan broken down by ward over three years

LI

The following diagram illusfrates the establishment, components and review of the municipal
scorecard (Top Layer SDBIP):
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The Top (TL) SDBIF illustration

Top Layer KPI's were dligned with the IDP Implementation Map (IMAF) that was prepared based on the
following: _

* Key performance indicators (KPI's) for the programmes / activities identified o address the
strategic objectives as documented in the IDP.

» KPI'sidentified during the IDP and KPI's thai need to be reported to key municipal stakeholders.
Deparimental scorecards

The departmental scorecards (detfail SDBIP) capture the performance of each defined directorate or
department. Unlike the municipal scorecard, which reflects on the strategic performance of the
municipdlity, the departmental SDBIP provide detail of each outcorme for which top management are
responsible for, in other words a comprehensive picture of the performance of that department/sub-
department. It consists of objectives, indicators and targets derived from the dpproved Top Layer
SDEBIP, the approved budget and measurable service delivery indicators relafed to each functional
areq. :

.

The foliowing diagram illustrates the establishment, components and review of the deparimental SDBIF:
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KPI's were developed for each department. Each KPI have clear monthly targets and are assigned to
the person responsible for the KPI's. The departmental KPl link back to the top-layer SDBIP.

Actual performance

The municipality ulilizes an electronic web based system on which KPl owners updaie aclual
performance on a monthly basis. KPI owners report on the results of the KPI by documenting the
following information on the performance system:

* The actual result in terms of the farget set.

» The output/outcome of achieving the KPI.

¢ The calculalion of the actual performance reported. (If %)

s A performance comment,

+ Actions to improve the performance against the target set, if the farget was not achieved.

It is the responsibility of every KPI owner 1o mainfain a portfolio of evidence to support actual
performance results updated.

3.21 Performance against the National Key Performance Indicators

The following tables indicate the Municipdlity’s performance in terms of the Natfional Key
Performance Indicators prescribed in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and
the Performance Management Regulations of 2001 and section 43 of the Municipal Systems
Act, 2000 {Act 32 of 2000- as amended) These Key Performance Indicators are linked to the
National Key Performance Areds.

3.21.1 Municipal Transformation and Institutional Development

In the table below the nationally prescribed performance indicator in respect of
Transformation and Institutional Development is reflected.
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Ke Performcmce tndlcuior (KP!)

Municipal
Achievement

Budget x 100)

i : L 2013/14
The number of people from employment equﬂy Torge‘r
TL4 groups employed (appointed) in the three highest levels of 4 3
management in compliance with the equity plan
The % of the Municipality™s raining budget spent, measured .
TL2 as {Total Actual Training Expenditure/Approved Training 0.14% 65%

Table 129: Municipal transformation and institutional development performance

One appoeintment on the third level has been made in the reporting year. Due to the vast
knowledge and experfise an applicant from the non-target group was appointed. The
position was advertised fwice with no person from the farget group qualifying for

appointment.

The full training budget was not spent because of adminisfrative oversight. Additional training
sponsored via alternative revenue sources was provided to complement ihe fraining from the

fraining budget.

3.21.2

In the table below the nationally prescribed performance indicator in respect of Basic Service

Basic Service Delivery

Delivery is reflected.

Ref I Municipal " L Municipal
6 Key Performance Indicator (KPI “ Achievement Ach|eveu ent
: i . 2013014 ST 2014115
Provision of sanitation services to residential properties which are connected to
TL? the municipal waste water (sanitation/sewerage) nefwork & are billed for 2,150 2,310
sewerage service, irrespective of the numiber of water closets {toilets).
Number of format residential properfies connected to thie municipal electrics )
TL20 infrastructure network {credit and prepaid electrical meteringExcluding Eskom 2,382 2421
areas) -
TL21 Provide refuse removal, refu_se_ dumps anfi _solid waste disposal to households 2335 2459
within the municipal area
Tizo Provision of clean piped water to formal residential properties which are 90341 2511
connected to the municipal water infrastructure network. : !

Table 130: Basic Service Delivery Performance

3.21.3 local Economic Development

In the table betow the nationally prescribed performance indicator in respect of Local
Economic Development as during the reporting year is reflected.

Ref
no.

Key Periormaiice Indicator (KPi)

cipal

: _':A hievement

2013/14

20] 4/15 -

23




Number of femporary jobs created through the municipality's

local economic development EPWP projects, measured by 209 319

the number of people temporary employed in the EPWP
programs for the period.

T8

Table 131: Temporary jobs created

3.21.4 Municipal Financial Viability and Management

in the table below the nationally prescribed performance indicaior in respect of Municipal
Financial Viability and Management is reflected., :

Ref g . N . i i . Municipul L
no Key, Performance Indicator {KPf) - Achievement
T daLE gn g 4] 201415

I i

Financial viability measured in terms of the municipality's ability to mest its
TL14 | senvice debt obligations ({Total operating revenue-operating grants received)/debt 11.19% 0%
service payments due within the year}

15 Financial viability measured in terms of the cutstanding service debtors {Total ¢ 7 41 ' 1%
outstanding service debtors/ revenue received for services) o i ¢
TL1G Financial viability measured in terms of the available cash o cover fixed operating 150 : 1.0%%

expenditure ({Available cash-+ investments) Monthly fixed operating expenditure)

Table 132: Financial Viability Indicators
3.21.5 Good Governance and Public Pardicipation

In the table below the nationally prescribed performance indicator in respect of Good
Governance and Public Participation is reflected.

- Municipal
Achie‘yémenti
2013/14_ ‘:'

Key Pedformance Indicator (KPI)

The % of the Municipality's capital budget actually spent on
TL28 capital projects identified in the IDP - (Total Actual Capital 85%
Expenditure/Approved Capltal Budget) x 100
Tabie 133: Capital budget expenditure according to IDP
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3.21 Overall pedformance per Municipal KPA

The following graph and iable illustrates the Municipality's overall performance per
Municipal Key Performance Area.

Humnicipai KPA

Prince. Albert Municipality

B8.33%

20.83%

U 12.5%
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ang and public and
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& wPT ptex 3{12.5%1 t {7.2%) 2{ma%}
BT Welt Mat 728250} R R 5 - - - 1500}
HPT Catremeky Well Mot 7 {92 2113} * (I00%) 2{35.3%Y 3.0300% 150% T

3.22.1 Basic service delivery & infrasiructure development

The following table reflects the municipality's performance in respect of basic service
delivery and infrastructure development as during the reporting year.

i : Descrioti s T . Overall Iserf;:'ringng_e for
oo Ibp eperpon i Previous Year Revised 201413
Ref ; _Unit: e - ;
Ref " Measures Performance: TJarget S
: 0 : ' Bctual ;i R
This indicator reflects '

To deliver Pravide 6kl free basic the 100% social rebate

services in water per household per No of HH granted In respact fo ’
TL6 100 terms of month in terms of the receiving free the annual water 1835 2,232 2273 2,273 687

agreed service equitable share basic water availability fee charged
levels requirements to qualifying home
mwnare nf cinnla
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;Réf— KPI; Unit of Descn%%?if;xp mid .-r:'e'vi_ous Year | Annual | Revised
: Measurement Measiiretan Parformance | Target Target
] iR Target
Provision of sanitation .
senvices to residential The indicator reflects
properties which are No of residential the number of
To deliver connected to the praperties which residential properties
sefvices in municipal waste water are billed for connected fo the
TL7 ;139 ferms of {sanitation/sewerage) sewerage in muricipal waste water 2158 2,127 2127 2127 | 2370
agreed service | network & are billed for accordance to {sanitation/sewerages) ! 3
levels sewerage service, the financial network irrespective of
imespactive of the system. the number of water
number of water closets closels (toilets).
{toilets).
Provision of free basic
sanitation serviess to Lo
cegistered indigent o Thé indicator reflects
< Ne of indigent the number of
To dediver aceount hokders which account holders residential properties
e are connected to the .
Services in municioal waste water receiving free connected to the
T8 ; 101 ferms Of. (sanitegio lsewerage) ba_sic sanifation munipipfal waste water 870 &1 870 870 687
agreleei :Ier\noe network & are bifed for . in terms of (samtatp_nlsewerage)
3 -. quitable share | network imespective of
SEWerage Serice, requirements the number of water
irespective of the . losels {igilets
number of water closets dlosats (oilets).
(toilets).
Ne of indigent
Provide SGkwh free af:é’e”&tn';’?ff This indicater relates to
Jgﬂit?; r‘;;fgj:ﬁjggst basic electicity | the Pre-Paid Electricity
hich are Tariff Electrification
TLS : 102 tenns of account holders w - 7490 870 870 870, 887
) connected to Housing Scheme
agreed service connected to the . -
L . the municipal limited fo 4G0kWh and
levels municipal electrical shecitical first 50KWh fr
infrastructure network . ce
infrastructure
network
This indicater reflects
- o
To deliver Provision of free basic a[(\:lc‘:]oOfnllnﬁ:gggrts the 120;‘6.503"'3' ;itbﬁie
services in refuse removal, refuse receuiving frea tg;a:niu:r sr;fg was?e
TL1G ;103 terms of dumps and solid waste . 790 870 870 870 487
agreed service disposal to registered basic refulse rfe_e Chr? rged to -
levels indigent account holders remova qua |fy|ng Ome RANers
monthly of single residenijal
properties,
The percentage
The % of the ofa
Municipality's capital municipality’s ‘this KPI will be used fo
To develop budget actually spenton |  capital budget measure and monitor
and implement : capital projects identified ¢ spenton capital the actual capital -
T8 1 35 | iskendwater | inthe IDP - (Total Actual | projects expenditure on capitl New KP] 87% §7% | 8% | 3T.86%
safety pians Capital idenfified inthe | projects throughout the
ExpenditurefApproved IDP forthe financiat year.
Capital Budget) x 100 2014116
financial year
Neznber of formal Numberof | 1o ndieatorrelcts
residential properties residential residential propertics
To deliver connected to the properties which o ectegl tg’tah o
services in municipal electrical are billed for municipal elegrical
TL20 | 40 terms of infrastrusture natwork electricity or . pal elecirica 2382 1,682 1682 | 1682 [ 2171
. ) . . infrastructure network ' T '
agreed service (credit and prepaid have pre-paid for both credit and
levels electrical meters pr:praig m:{:ﬁ;gai?} all
metezing)(Excluding {Excluding
Eskom areas) Eskom areas} formal areas ona
manthly basis
This indicator reflects
, Number of .
Provide refuse removal, the number of single
J:t:f;:lzg;ii refuse dumps and solid i?ll:sﬁ gflgz ef?; residential properties
TL21 48 management waste dispo_sa_l_ to removed at receiving a weekly docr 2333 2,288 2,288 2,288 2,452
strategy househc_)lqls withih the foast onee a to door_ refu_se remgval
municipal area week senvices in formal
areas.
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) : ] . S , - ‘OveraliPerformance for
R 0P S Previous Year | “Annual ' ‘Revised | 0415 - 0
. Ref 2 KPl o ; 5
Ref ; s Performance | Target.: * Target -
easurement
, : : Target Actual
Number of
Provisien of clean piped formal The indicator reflects
Tao review and water to formal residential the number of
implement the residential properties properfiesthat : residential properties in ,
2z 63 SCMpelicy of :  which are connected to meet agreed formal areas connected 2231 2,232 2232 2232 251
Coungil the municipal water service to the municipal water
infrastructure network. standards for infrastructure network
piped water
Percentage of test that
comply to with SANS
{South African National
Standard) 241
standards. “SANS 241
specifies the quality of
accepiable drinking
To deliver water, defined in_ temns
services in Excel]e;t \;attﬁr quali]t{’ ]% \nlrater quz;llity hof _mitl:robiotlhogtlical, |
measured by the qual level as per blug | physical, aesthatic an o . o o -
TL2.3 73 agr:r;“:e?‘fd e of water as per SANS drop chemical determinants, 4% 8% 0% 80% H.r%
levels 241 criteria assessment at the paint of delivery.”
" - 1SBN 978-0-626-
26115-3. This indicator
measures the total of
percentage achieved by
all water freatment
- works in the Prince
Albert, Leeu-Gamka
and Klaarstroom areas.
Percentage of test that
comply fo with SANS
{South African Nafional
Standard} 241
standards “SANS 241
specifies the guality of
acceptable drinking
. Quality of effluent o . water, defined in terms
z;gsg:?; (measyred by quafity of ké‘;zﬂt(’f of microbiologi_cal, )
TE24 | 86 | termsof micrabiological achieved as per | FPYsicel aosthelic and 100% 78% 8% 1 78% | 633%
agroed service standards) in te_rms of Green Drop chem:ca_delerm:pan&l,‘
levels SANS irmigation assessment at the point of delivery.
standards - ISBN 978--626-
26115-3. This indiicator
measures the total of
percentage achieved by
all water treatment
wartks in the Prince
Albert, Leau-Gamka
and Klaarstroom areas.
This indicator reflects
arLDir:?ISmugnt \ ) the percentage of the
an % of the maintenance {Actu_al roads maintenance
infrastuctre budget for Roads spent expendiurg budget actually spent, 1 81.83%
TL25 | 135 management [(Actual expenditure divided by the measured by the Total New KPI 100% 100% 100% e
Z?] d divided by the fotal fotal approved Actual Maintenance
maintenance approved budgethxi00] budget)x10¢ Expenditure / Approved
plan Maintenance Budget x
100.
This indicator measures
{Number of
T Limit water losses fonot | Kiloliter's Water the percentage
o develop unaccounted ki of
. more than 16% Purchased or -
and implement S . water, which represents
{{Number of Kiloliter's Purified - :
an : the difference between
infrastructure Water Purchased or Number of "net production” {the
Ti26 | 138 management Purified - Number of Kiloliter's Water wﬁ‘me of water 8.25% 20% 16% 16% . B.7% B
e Kiolter's Water Sold)/ | Sold) /Number | %P el
maintenznce Number of Kiloliter's of Kileliter's nework) and
an Water Purchased or Water "consumption” (the:
P Purified x 100)} Purchased or 4
Purified * 100) volume of water that
can be accounted for by
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s Pre- Bescrition o fK Pland | £ : Overall. Performance for
' Objectives : : : Measurement : e e
Lo . : Target :. ‘Actual R
legitimate consumptior:
including the indigent
cansumption).
This indicator measures
EIS:;{;?:[J?LS the pergentage of
S Purchased unacc_oynted_for
To develop Limit electricity losses fo andior electricity which
and implement not more than 15% Generated - represents the
“an {(Number of Electricity Nummhes of difference between "net
infrastruciure Units Purchased and/or Electricity Units sales” (the volume of
TL27 | 143 management Generated - Number of Sold) / Number electricity sold for the 19% 20% 15% 15% 8.26% B
aai " Elecriay Unis Sokl)/ | P it period) and
maintenance Number of Electricity Unils “consumption” (the
' plan UnZs Purchased and/or Purchased volume of electricity
Generated) x 100} andlor legitimately consumed
Generated) * in accurdan_oe tothe
109 invoice received from
Eskom}.

Table 134: Municipal performance according 1o Key Performance Indicators

3.2.2 Economic Development

The fable below reflects the Municipality’s performance against economic development
during the reporting year.

‘ Pre. Description of . g : b
F | determined /. KPland Uit of | Frevious Year - “Aancal
. Ohjeéﬁ%es Measurement i R . Ji¢] :
- The Objective of
terr: urr:l;er :::}fbs this KPlis to report
crea?:d ihryrcjmgh on the number of
. the municipality's ct:(:;?:(;athryrézt;?\
To create an local econormic Number of people | the municipality's
enabling development tempora local economic
TL18 | 14 | environmentfor | EPWP projects, v . 209 4
the economy to : measured by the empioyed In the evelop meré
EPWP pregrams. EPWP projects,
grow number of people measured by the
temporat
empl o;ed i;yﬁq e number of ;_)ecple
EPWP programs employad in the
for the pericd. EPWP programs
. for the period.

Table 135: Municipal peiformance according to Economic Development Key Performance Indicators
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3.22.3 Financial sustainability & development

The Municipality's performance in respect of Financial sustainability and development during
the reporting year, is reflected below.

[ R

S v determined " KPL : L!nrt of Previods Year ;. Angual Revised O\f'erall Pe: 21151ance for
o Ref | Refnc Objectives . Measurement - Pefiormance Target . ‘Targét i
Lk i = o e : EinE : T Target L tual
{Gross Debtors
Closing Balance | The ohjectve of
Toimplement Achieve a YTD +Billed Revenue this KPlis to
L1 1g7 | Mechanismste | debtors payment - Gross Debfors calcuate and .
improve debt | percentage of at Opening Balance monitar the 80% 80% 0% 90% | 94.58%.
collection " Jeast90% +Bad Debts debtors payment :
Written percentage on a
OffyBilled monthly basis.
Revenus x 100
- The objective of
To improve this KP.I 15
finangiat . determing
management Attain an Unquallﬁed_ whether_ or "F't -
TL12 108 | byaddressing | unquafiedaudit | CemaiAudit | the municipalty 1 1 1 1 i
L Opinion was managed in
the AG opinion ]
reporting Received a manner fo
matters raceive an
unquafified audit
opinion.
L The indicator
F
fiid e
B £ih municipality's
meurr':’i';:am;s ability to meet its
abilty to mest ({Tetal operating service debt
. . revenue- obligations
To imprpve lfsof}(;g;i%fsebt operaling grants measured as
L4 140 finencial ({Total operating received)idebt {Total operafing 150 1.26% 1.20% 1.20% 0%
reporting reverLE. sevice revenus received
. payments due - operating
‘ﬁrﬂg)%z;f within the year) | granis)idebt
service Senice
payments due ;?ay.ments due
. within the year) within 1ﬂ(‘)g yearx
The indicator
Financial viability reflects the
rtneasur?{tih in mungsict;pziity's
erms of the outstanding
outstanding t(sEtZ'. debts as a
To improve sefvice debtors ouistanding percentage of its i
L1 1 . service debtors/ 9 8 ;
41 ﬁnar;glal (Tulall revenue received revenue 11.19% 14.30% 14.30% 1£:30% 61%
I odettos | e |
revenue servicesX100 ouistanding
received for service debtors/
services) revenue received
for services) {15].
Financial viability The indicator
meastred in reflects the
terms af the municipality's
ave:::)a:;? ;)?:: to ((Avafiable cash+ ability to ;s)lver its
To improve operatia investments) man i ¥
TL16 142 financial P - 9 Monthly fixed operating .41 0.92 0.92 0.92 1.02
expenditure - expenditure at a
reporting {{Available operaling articular fime as
axpenditure} partia
cash+ expressed by the
investments)/ Cost coverage
Monthly fixed ratio, measured
aperating as (Available
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Pre- . .
i /“determined KPl Unit of Revised 1
- Objectives Measurement Target : -
E ! : : D : ) Target - |  Actual ' R
expenditure) cash at particular
time +
investments)/
Menthly fixed
oparating
expenditure x
100.

The abjective of

this KPTis to
Develop Risk have an intemal
To promote a l;ased audit plan RBP submitted audit plar] which

TL29 134 | cutureofgood | T 20TSAGand 1T o ine takes nto ’ 1 1 1 1
gool y
govemance submlt_to audit 2015 cm3|demﬁon the -

committee by risk factors of
end June this Municipality,
approved by the
Audit committes.

Table 136: Municipal performance according to financial sustainability and development Key Perdformance Indicators

3.22.4 Good governance and public participation

The following fable reflects the Municipality’s performance in respect of good governance
and public participation during the reporting vear.

Ref

DP
Ref

Descrijiﬁun of
¥PI and Unit of
Measurement

‘Previous Year
Performance

 Annual
Target

Reviséd :

Target :.

TL28

To promete a
culture of
good
govemance

133

Bi-quarterly
engagement with
community on
progeess on IDP
& Budget
Implementafion

No of public
participation
engagements
conducted in all
municipal wards

The Objective of
this KPlis to
engage with the
pubii¢ in the [DP
pianning process,
measured by no
of ward
committees
where the IDP
was work
shopped and
providing
feedback to the
public an the
progress of the
implementation of
the iDP.

New KP1

Table 137: Municipal performance according to Good Governance and Public Pailicipation Key Peformance Indicators

3.22.5 Institutional development & fransformation

The table below reflects the Municipality's performance in respect of the Institutional

development and fransformation during the reporting vear.

L0l P
Ref - Ref

. Pre-
determined
Objectives

" Descripfion of
KP!and Unit of
Measurement

Previous Year
Performance

Annual
. Target

Revised

- Target
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Overall Perfomance for

Pre- ey . . . g
DR - : o Unit of Previous Year Annual Revised A
Ref Ref determined kel Measurement Perfermaince Target Target — -
Otijectives M 8
. et : Target, Actual
The ohjective of
o the KPlis to
To develop and Muni-lt-: :)ealﬁ)y?; ?aeinin % of fraining measure the
implement staff bued etsp ent measurg d budgetspenton | percentage of the
T2 | 15 development | ¥ (gota&ch; o T scheduled municipality's 0.14% 35% 85% 95% 65%
and retention Expenditare/Approve dg training by end of |  fraining budget
plans . June 2015 spent during the
_ Training Budget x 100) period under
review.
The objective of
this KPl s to
measure the
The number of people :‘;rggilrmﬁg
To develop and from employment equity mads in the 3
. target groups employed .
implement staff (appointed) in the three Number of highest levels of )
TL4 137 development DR people employed management ] 2 2 2 3
: highest levels of ; .
and retention management in {appointed) with the
plans compliance with the equity £mp loyment
an e_qtzlty targ_eis as
P included in the
approved
employment
equity plan,

Table 138: Municipdal pedormance according to Insfitutional Development and Transformation Key Performance Indicators
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3.23 Top-layer Service Delivery and Budget Implementation (SDBIP} Scorecard: 2014/15 per Strategic Objectives

The tables below reflects the Municipality's performance against its respective sirategic objectives as specified.

a} The tabie below reflects the Municipality’s perfoarmance to commit fo confinues improvement of human skills and resources
to deliver effective services

Overall Peifoimance fof 2014115 Performance Improvemerit
_ S LT comments J Plants) o
Ref N Désoriptian Previous - I;rget : Reason(s) correct
; Unit of of KPl and I A for deviation L
Kpi Measurement Unit of Wards b rf)’ear_ - 1 Actual from Earget fdewatlon
Measurement BrOMIENCE ) ot Q2 QE @ {under and r?r:nt:er?et
over
...... performance) performance)
The full
The . budget
percentage of = allocation was
The % of the a = not spend due
Municipality's fraining © % of fraining © municipality's - towrongful
budget spent, budoef spent © capital budget . . - allocation of Correct
measured as (Total | on scheduled spenton " i irir. . expenditure. aflocation of
2 Actual Training training by capital Al 0.14% 9% | B5% £ Additicnal expenditure fo
Expenditure/pproved ©  end of Jung projects training took be done
Training Budget x 205 identified in place from
100} the IDF fer the other funding
2014115 fo
financial year complement
allocated

102



budget

The objective
of this KPi s
to measure
the
compliance of Sautofthe §
The number of people appointments £ appointees an
fm_m employment made In the 3 g top three
equly tagelgroups  Numberof | (o ol levels, based
714 | employed {appointed) pecple of Al 0 2 3 on Prince
in the three highest emplgyed management Alert 2011
!evels of_managr_emem (appeinted) wilh the Census Stats
in wmplle.mce with the employmment is from ihe
exuty plan equity targels target group
as included in
the approved
empleyment
aquity plan.
Number of temporary L';eth%bfg:] :‘;e
jobs creatgq fhrmligh o reporl on
the munlctpallty s Numberof  the number of Job
de::(;::)re::nntug:w peaple t;mporaryd sgtflzrgj;lfiz
i femporary jobs create ;
TL18 5);0]&013, mea?ured ll)y amployad i Through tha All 248 48 BIE] accommodated
e number of people the EPWP rmunicipality's within limited
_temperary employed rams, local budget.
in the EPWP POFEE: 1 e
programs for the development
period, EPWP




projects,
measured by
the number of
people
employed in
the EPWF
programs for
the period.

Table 13%: Top Layer Human Skills Development Performance Indicators

b) To enhance participatory democracy

o o Performance
Overall Performance for 201415 comments /
Improvement
. Description of P = Reason(s) for Plari{s} to-correct
Ref KPI Unit of and Unitf | Wands P Farget deviatlonfrom | o e
Measurement - R T . - target (under y
Measurement Parformance Actial and target {iinder
‘ Q| Qz Q3 Q4 performance)
: over
N performance}
Percentage of fast
Excellent water hat Gamply 10 with
quality measured % water SANS (South
by the quality of | quality levefas | ncan National Thus fio
TLzg | Yineq g Standard) 241 A 94% 80% 1 Targetmet | improvement plan
water as per per blue drop u
standards. “SANS needed
SANS 241 assessment . _
criferia 4 speglﬁes the
cquality of
acceptable drinking
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- Pefformance
Overall Performanceé for 2014/15 ¢ (s f
Improvement
o i Description of KP[ | Previous i : Plan{s)to comrect
- Ref KPl. " eal:z!:exent . and.Unit of Warits Year L Target | : i Tarot (u':n der deviation from
; [ Measurement Performance; & ) Actual | B | 9 and target (under
: 1} Q21Q3. I over performance)
. - performance)
water, defined in
terms of
microbiological,
physical, aesthetic
and chemical
deferminants, at the &
point of delivery.” -
ISBN 978-0-626-
26115-3. This
indicator measures
the fotal of
percentage
achieved by all
water treatment
£ works in‘the Prince
Albert, Leeu-
Gamka and
Klaarstroom areas.
The Objective of Community
Biquarterly No of public this KPlis to engagements
engagement with ©  participation engage with the took place fo
community on engagements public in the IDP ensura that all
T2 progresson IDP conducted in planning precess, Al New K1 8 inputs are
& Budget alt municipal | measured by no of incorperated in
Implementation wards ward committees IDP and
where the IDP was budget
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— — R —
Overdll Performance for 2014115 comments /
) o Reason(s) for Improvement.
] {init of - Description of KPl Previoys deviation from Plan(s) to comect
Ref | KPl 3 and Unit of Wards. ! Year deviation from
I Measurement . : H targef {under p
Measurement Performance : Actual | R and target (uniér
Q1 Q203 o4 performance)
] over.
] performance)
work shopped and
providing feedback
fo the public on the
progress of the
implementation of
the IDP.
Table 140: Top layer Paricipatery democracy indicators
¢} To maintain financiat viability & sustainability throvgh prudent expendifture, and sound financial systems
Performance
_ : Overall Performance 201415 _ Ffomment‘sff Im}fquvenlent
- . Desciiption of Previous ge}sqr{(s) or anls) to
KPI it of KPI and Uniit af Year deviation from correct
: Measurement Measuiroment Performance Target target (undér | deviation from
. Actual gnd ¥ target (undei-
ol | Q2 | @3 Q4 over parformance)
. performance)
. (Gross Debters | The ohjective of
d»:;?;e;:e : :Ia?ﬂ Closing Balance | this KPlis to ) N Thus no
LN pay +Billed calculale and 80% W% | H458% Targel met impravement
percentage of at R o ©
Jeast 90% evenue - manitor the plan peeded
Gross Debtors deblor's
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Performance
Overall Performance 2014/15 comments | - linprovement
o Desciiption of Previous. Rea_sgn(; : Plan{s).to
Ref KP} poerol | KPhandUnitof | Wards & Year o deviafion f gorrect
easuremeint M > o Target targét: {und deviation from
Measurement Performance —r
' : T Actual | R an fargat {under
M Q2)Q3: o : _ovEr performance)
e . . ) i . performiance}
Opehing payment
Balance +Bad | percentage on a
Debts Written monthly basis.
© Of)fBilled
Revenue x 100
The objective of |
this KPl is
detemning
. Ungualified whether or not
T2 A?t::am an Extemal Audit | the municipaiity ; Thus o
unqualified audit Ooini ; Al 1 1 1 Target met improvement
. ninion was managed in
opinion Recaived a manner o plan needed
receive an
unqualified audit
opinien.
Financial viability The indicator
measured in reflects the
terms of the {(Tofal operating | municipality's
municipalily's revenue- ability to meet its
ability.to meetif's | operating grants service debt Thus no
TL14 service debt received}/debt obligations All 150 1:20%. 0% B Target met improvement
obligations {{Total service measured as : plan needed
operating paymants due | (Total operating
revenue-operating | within the year) revenue
grants received -
received)/debt operafing
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Performance

Overall Perfo 2014115 comments / Improvement
- Previous erall Ferlomance Rezson(s)for | Plan(s)to
Ref kel Unit of Wards Year deviation from, correct
: : Measurement " | Performance - Target target{under | deviation from
o ] ] Artual and . target {under
0203 over . performarice}
ORI 1 e s . performance}
service payments granis)/debt
due within the service
year) payments due
within the year x
100.
50:50 debt write
L off campaign
Teef}i::?:?slcfi::r and increased
N municipality's Bwareness
Financial viability cutstanding initiatives on
measured in (Total dabts as 2 debt coflection,
terms of the : . Poor debt
. outstanding percentage of its \
outstanding ice debtors! revente B collection
TLIS | sarvica deblors Sewrﬁane ' measuied as All 11.19% 61%: Targetnotmet | emphasizedin
{Tota! outstanding verlis community
. received for (Total N
service debtors/ servicesi100 outstangin meetings and
ravenue received rvice d btogrs,' comminity
for services) s rgseneue encouraged fo
! pay thair bilis.
racaived for
services) [15]. Loor to daor
visits on debt
collection
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Performance

GEAE comments/ Improvement
: e ) ; oreviots mOvemIl Parformance 2014115 fé“}s:_’“ (sgr for Plan (s)c: o
; nit & 0 AN : leviation from corre
Ref kPl Measurement : Iﬁi:;':rg;::;:f Wards Pe rf:){::;ncé Target target {junder | deviation from
: and target (under:
o Q23 over performance
. . performiance) i
The indicator
refiects the
municipality's
Financial viability a?t"s‘“‘*""“"er
measured in monthly
terms of the ope _raimg
available cash to {tAvaitable expepdrlure_ dla
cover fired gashe agir:;izrs:;n gy Thus no
Tg | b K“‘;ﬁm’:ﬂ the Cost Al 741 09 | 1 Target met | improvement
{Avalable cashs operating coverage rafic, plan needed
investments)/ expenditure) me:_ssured a
Monthiy fixed {Avaltable cash
aperating at pamculartlme
expenditurs) -+invesiments)
- Monthly fixed
operating
expenditure x
100.
Provide refuse This indicalor
remova, rofuse Number of reflects the
dumps and sclid | households for | number of single Thus no
TLH | waste disposatto | which refuse is residential Alt 2333 2,288 2452 Target met improvement
households within | removed at least properties : : plan needed
the municipal once a week receiving a
area weekly door to
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Ret

ke

_ Unitof
Measurement

Déscription of
KP.and Unit.of

Measurement

- Wards

Previous
Year
Performance

Overall Performance 201415

Q1

Q2

Q3

Target

Q4

Adtual

Performance
comments |
Reason(s) for
deviation from
targef {under
and
over
performanca)

Improvement
Plari(s} fo
correct
deviation from
targef (under
performance)

door refise
removal
sarvices in
formal areas.

TL26

Limit water losses
tonot more than
46% {{Number of
Kilolitres Water
Purchased ar
Purified - Mumber
of Kilofitres Water
Sokd} / Number of
Kilolitres Water
Purchased or
Purified * 100}}

{Number of
Kilolitres Water
Purchased or
Purified -
Number of
Kilolitres Water
Sold} / Nurnber
of Kilolitres
Water
Purchasad or
Purified = 100

This indicator
measures the
percentage
unaccounted kI
of water, which
represents the
difference
between "net
production” (e
volume of walter
delivered info
the water
network} and
“consumption®
(the volume of
water that can
be accounted for
by legitimate
consumption
including the
indigent

consumption).

All

8.25%

16%:

87% 1

Target met

Thus no
improvement
plan readed

1o




Pesformance

; Overal} Performance 2014115 comments./ Improvement
- Description of Prévious Reason{s) for Plan{s) 16
Unit-of - s - deviation from correct
Ref KPI ) . ¢ KPland Unitof | Wards Year ; S
easurement Measurerient Barformance |- Targat target (under deviation from
i ; ’ 1 Actual R and target undesr
’ iaf 02 03 04 - over’ performance).
. perforiniance)
This indicator
measures the
percentage of
unaccounted for
Limit electricity electricity which
losses fo not E&;}TFJ TU?]fits represents the
more than 15% Purchased diffarance
[(quqber of andior between "net
Electricty Urits Generated - sales” (e Continue with
Furchased andfor volume of :
Ganerated - Nur_nl_:er Of. electricity sold o Awareness
TLE N Elestricity Units . All 19% 15% | 826% I Target met campaign on
umber of for the period) : .
Electricty Unis | S°1)/ Number and : ilegal
Sold) 7 Number of Ur?itsEFEJcr L“;;ge 4 | Tconsumpiior” connactions
Electrisity tnits andior {the volume of
Purchased andfor Ganeratad) x electricity
Generated) » 400 legitimately
100); censumed in
accordance fo
- the inwoice
received from
Eskom),
DevelopRisk o o pmitteg | T Oblective of Thus o
Tlgg | Dassdaudipln & O ine | fiSKRsW Lo 1 1 1 Tergetmel | improvement
for 2016115 and 5 have an intemal e ki )
submit to audit audt plan which plan naeds
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Perfarmance
: Overall Performance 2014115 comments | | Improvement
-~ | Reasonis) for Plan{s)tg
Ref KPi Unit of ll(ll;e[scngtlljor;toff Ward: Pr$v_|(:;us R - . .| déviation from _ cofrect
& . Measurement | 'Me::urer:e'n?t_' ares Pe dbre;: ance L ‘I"_grg_e_t, e . target (under’ : deviation from
. : : ) . Ackual | R I and target (under
: M:Q2iay o | T ' over performante)
. el | . . . . ’ performance)
commities by end takes into o
June consideraiion
the risk factors
of this
Municipality,
approved by the
Audit committee.
Table T41: Top Layer Financlal viabiity and sustainability performance
d} To provide quality, affordable and sustainable services on an equitable basis
e - Parformance
] Overall Performance for 2014115 comments | Improvement
] Unit of Description of KPL | . Previois N . _ _ Reason{s)for | Plan{s) to correct
Ref KPl Measurement and Unitiof < Wards Year . Target | deviation from deviation from
] o Measurement - Performance ) ) ' Actual | R | tanget (underand target {under
] Q2 Q3| o4 ’ over performance)
. . . . . . . % R performance)
Provide 6kl free basic This indicator reflects ’ o The target was This will be
water per househok No of HH the 100% social 1 based on al corrected in the
TL6 | permonthintemsof | receiving free rebate granted in All 1835 2,273 | 687 residential next financial year
the equitable share basic water | respect to the annual accounts receiving SDBIR, Council
requirements water availability fee the 6K rebate resolution will be
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. . Performance
Overall Performange for 2014/15: comments / - Improvement
] Onit o Description of KPI Previaus s e Redsoits) for | Planis} to correet
Ref 1 KPI Mastrement _ and Unit of - Wards Year _ Target : devidtion from | deviation from
] - Measurement; Performance | ' o Actuall & R tArget{underand © ‘target (Under
Q3] ™ over performance)}
. . performance) .. .&
charged to qualifying instead of only obtained fo comect
home owners of B incigent accounts : the incorrect targat
single residentizl as par internal
properties audit report
Provision of sanitation The indicator reflacts
services lo residential No of the number of
properties which are residentizl fesidential properties
connected {¢ the praperties connecied to the
municipal waste water [ which are municipal waste N Thus ne
TL7 © (sanifation/sewerage) billed for water All 2150 203+ 20 Target met improvement pian
network & are billed sewerage in | (sanitaion/sewerage) needed
for sewerage servics, | accordancé to | network imespective
imespective of the the financial of fie number of
number of water system. waler closets
closets {toilets). (loiiets).
Provision of free basic s
sanitation servicesfo | No of indigent Theﬂ:nd:]cantjogeﬂ:ms
registered indigent account o sid:nﬁ:I ror :rti es
account holders which | nolders e i Awarenss
are connecled o the | receiving free crr?unicipzi wa st: car:v;ierz?gnn afvd
Tig | Tumdpal wasle water s water Al 870 870 | 687 Tametnotmet | door to door visits
(izmrfg?:%iﬁg? satrélrmsogfm (sanitation/sawerage) on registrau:on of
for sewerage service, Equitable network imespective indigent residents
imespective of the share O:Z?EEEE::{Sm
number of water requirements, itoifets)
closets {toilets), )
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Overall Performance for 201445

Performance

comments [ improvement.
- Unitof Description of KPJ | Previeus i Reason{g) for Plan(s} to correct
Ref KPL Meastiremant -and Unit of Wards' | Year Target deviation from’ deviation from
Measurement | Perfarmance R T Actual | B target (under and target (undar
QriQz Q¥ od |- I . over performance)
} : performance}.
No of indigent
account
Provide Sokwh e | MO0ETS v inicatr elaes
hasic electricity to reoeé\grslg: ree fo the Pre-Paid Awareness
ragistared indigent alecticlty Electricity Tariff campaign and
TL9 account holders which are Electrification Al 790 870 687 Tanget not met door to door visits
connected to the conneciad o Housing Scheme - on registration of
municipai elecirical the municinal limited to 400kWh indigent residents
infrastructure network | e W EPEE | and first 50kWh free
infrastructure
network
This indicater reflects
Provision of free basic No of indigent the 100% socia_i
refuse Temoval account rebate granted in Awan_aness
refuse dumps ar;d holders respect to the annual campaign ar_\d_
TLIO solidwaste disposal receiving free solid waste fee All 790 g70 687 Target not met door o d00( visits
{o registered indigent basic refuse  § charged to qualifying on registration of
removal heme owners of indigent residents
account holders : L
menthly single residential
properties,

The % of the The This KPPl wilt be used Budget amount for | No correciive plan
Municipality's capital | percentage of to measure and Heusing was implemented as
budget actually spent a monitor the actual 0§ ] R 19000 000 funding was not

s on capital projests municipalily’s capital expenditure Al New KPY 8% | 57.80% E Municipality only received. MM o
identified inthe IDP - | capital budget . on capital projects recelved negotiate
{Total Actual Capital spent on throughout the R 1700 000 acditional funding
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T Performance
Overall Per_fgnnance for 201415 coemments | |_mprqvement
Unitef | Deseription of KP] ] Previous e Reason(s) for Plan{s} fo comect
Ref KPi Weasurement | and Unit of Wairds Year | deviation from deviafion from
Measirfement Performance S targef {under and target {unier
™ Q3 o over performance}
. . ] performance]
Expenditure/Approved capital financial year.
Capital Budget) x 100 projects
idenfified in
the 1DP for the
Ma15
financial year
The indicator refects
Number of formal :gigz‘z;gf the number of
resideniial properties ropatias residential properties
connecled o the P hPf] connected o the
muricipal elecirical “t:illig d :}rre munigipal electrical Thus no
TL20 | infrastructure network electiclty ar infragtructure All 2382 - 1,582 Target met impravement plan
{cradit and prepaid have pre- paid network for both needed
electrical meters credit and prepaid
meteringi{Excluding (Excluding metering in all formal
Eskom areas) Eskom areas) areas on a monthiy
basis
Numberof © The indicator reflects
Provision of clean formal the number of
piped water to formal residential resid?ntial ;I)ruperties Thus o
residential properfies | properfies that in formal areas .
TL22 which are connected moet agreed connected o the Al 2231 2232 ¢ 2511 Target met improvement plan
o . o needed
te the municipal water service municipal water
infrastructure network. | standards for infrastructure
piped water nefwerk

s




Ref |

Kl

. Unitof
" Measirem

Désciiption oFKPl
and Unit of

ent |
Measurement

Wards

Previous
Year
Performance

Overall Performance for 2014115

Target

a

Q2

a3

Q4

Actual | R

Performance

comments /

Reason(s) for
deviation from
target {under and

over

Improvermnent
Plan{s)to correct
deviation from
targetiunder
performance}

TL24

Quality of effuent
{measured by quafity
of microbiolegical
standards) in terms of
SANS irrigation
standards

Ya Quality of

effluent

achieved as

per Green
Drop
assessmen

Fercentage of test
that comply to with
SANS (South African
National Standard)
241 standards
"SANS 241 specifies
the quality of
aceptable drinking
water, defined in
terms of
micrabiological,
physical, aesthetic
and chemical
deteminants, at the
t point of delivary.” -
15BN 578-0-626-
26115-3. This
indicafor measures
the total of
percentage achieved
by all water treatment
works in the Prince
Albert, Leeu-Gamka
and Klaarstroom

areas.

Al

94%

78%

£3.3%

performance)

Target not met

Pragass controlier
fo be appointed
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) ’ e Performance,
; Overall Performance for 2014/15. comments | Improvement
Uit of Description of KPI | i Previous [ iz : Reason{s)for Plan(s} to correct
Ref KRl and Unit of Wards | Year Target, 3 deviation from
Meastirement : ‘ :
Measurement Performance . Actial | R target {(undsr
M| Q2iQF: 4 . over perfomancs}
e - .. performance) .
This indicator reflects :
the percentage of the
5 ' roads maintenance
% of the maintenance {Actual budgst actualy ]
budget for Roads . . Monthly review of
spant [(Actual expenditure Spant, measured by expenditure:
TL25 ex Pr? diture divided divided by the the Total Actual All New KPl 1 100%: | 81.83% Target not met ; mplement r;] ads
penditur total approved Maintenance P
by the tolal approved Y maintenance plan
b budget)x100 Expenditure /
udged)x190] Approved
Maintenance Budgst
% 100

Table 142: Top Layer $ervice Delivery pefformance
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Service Providers Strafegic Pefformance

Section 76(b} of the MSA states that KPIs should inform the indicators set for every
municipal entity and service provider with whom the municipality has entered info a
service delivery agreement,

Service provider means a person or institution or any combmhon of persons and
institutions which provide a municipal service

= External service provider means an external mechanism referred to in section
76{b) which provides a municipal service for a municipality
» Service delivery agreement means an agreement between a municipality and
an institution or person mentioned in section 76{b} in terms of which a municipal
service is provided by that institution or person, either for its own account or on
behalf of the municipality
Section 121{b) of the MFMA and Section 46 of the MSA further state that a municipality
should include the foliowing related to service providers in its annual report:

» The performance of each service provider
» a Comparison of the performance with targets se’r for and performances in the
previous financial year; and
* measures taken to improve performance
The purpose of this section is to provide information related to the performance of
external service providers. Only services rendered for an amount more than R200 000
are listed.

The table below indicates service providers utilised according to functional areas:

a) Office of the Municipal Manager

Legal aid ~ Skills fransfer on
da'sgi' oy lower level iri the
Legal Services 3 years >elpHnary Good absence of
& hearing support - P :
gy Cs qudiified internal
senices Considered fo be refiewéd in the :
personngt
next financidl year
- . . . . Shared services agreerment with Skills transfer oy
- Infernal Audit Provision of inferrial audi, aeaufort West, CKDM dnd lower level in the
e . compliance and risk ; .
and Risk 3 years management sipoort Good Laingsburg; absence of
- Management, gservic‘é s YPp Service provider, Meéyer Otfo qualfied infernal
i Appomfed s’rohoned o? CKDM perscnnel

Table 143: Serwce Prov:ders Performance - Office of the Mumcrpql Manuger
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b) Financial Services

rendered a_rfeus B rahng N 'cg:mmen‘:i : S Vrrfeusu_i.'es: )
¥ . Excelient | .
Mubesko 3 years ReweV\_/ of AFS service | n/o“ .n/G
" ) Excellant .
EWC 1 vear Asset register Servics nia . n/a
Table 144: Service Providers Performance - Financial Services

c) Infrastructure Services

Service delivery is key and 70% of the budget are spend by the technical department,

. Consuliing Excelient
AureCon 3years Ergineer Services nia n/a
AZloodgieters Contractor Ext;e."em ni/a n/d
Senvices i
Jain Nel Elekifies | 1 Yedir Excellont n/a rifa
i i Services
GailConstruction! 1 year Very poor Confrocf Terminaied and s
Services . guarartee callsg up
. ) 'Excelle_n_’f. .
Weslab 1 yagr Services n/a . njc
_ e " Plot ;
RMS Smari métering Underway | n/d nf/a
Turnkey: g
- ASLA Iyear implementation  Satisfied with n/c n/a
' . performance i}
agerit g
Kobus Fréy ] Vehicle & tridgehineny! n/d
tandboudienste: neéded i maintefonce
Klgiri Kairoo When Supply. & delivery of rife
Kooperasie : fieeded | materidl & equipment
i When Supply: & delivery of n/a
Homg Hargware: needed | maoteral & equipment
John Desre When Vehm:i_% & machinery n/a
needed mdintenance
Wheri Supply & delivery of n/a
October Sy negded | material & eguipment
. .+ When Supply & delivery of n/a
Penny pinchers needed | material & equipment:

n/a




Table 145: Service Providers Performance - Infrastructure Services

When Yehicle & machinery nfa
Tata .
neaded maintencnce
. When . . n/a
A&R enterprises needed Machinery hire
nfa

d) Corporale & Communily Services
Term' of
1 contieet
Contract
Ulhmc_:te _comme_r__\ceqi_ln Juneg  Tratfic Ma{ncg__e— Very | Contract Contract
Traffic 2012 for 3 years it AR S i
Solutions Systerris POor termindated 1~e4rrn1n.c;11_@d
T . e e | NEWIERGE
syritell Confract corhmenced Management | Poor Cantract wil reques ed
4 Decto Sept 2015 " Systemn R expire after expiny of
Y existing |
_ Contract commen- Training and A isirative
Affican Creek 1 14 sourcing of Poor : amdiigements ¢ ©.7 i
. o . imiprove:
funding paor T
- logistical -
arrangements

e)

Development & Strategic Support

Tu.l;lne. 1&.:.Ser;i.ce. Providér Perform.anc.:e - Sirc;tegigi Commu:“li“t;rms.é.r.\;r.iée.s.

Services

lgnite Advisory

1 year

Performance

Satisfied with
Management, o
. services
Complaints
. rendered
assist

ri/a

nfa

Table 147: Service Provider Performance -Development and Sfrategic Services
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Chupler 4
Crganisational Development Performance (Performance keport Part 2)
Component A: Infroduction to the Municipal Personnel

Introductfion

The Prince Albert Municipality currently employs 44 (excluding non-permanent positions) officials,
who individually and collectively contribute to the achievemeni of the Municipality's objectives.
The primary objective of Human Resource {HR) management is to render an innovative HR
service that addresses both skilis development and sound administration of in-house personnel,

4.1 Employee Totals, Turover and Vacancies

The table below categorizes the number of employees by race within the occupational levels:

Legistators; senior afﬁcials; and mahag'ers
. Professignials o 9 ) :0
o Tedinicians and dssodiate professionals . 1 2
. e : it P
Senvice and sales workeis 0 § 0L o 0 L6 oo § i o0
© Cralland related fades workers ¢ e Lo 4 o o o0 g 0
Plant and machiné gperators and assembiers 0 :: 6 0 1 0 i 0 0 7
7 Elementaty docupations i} 1 0 i 0 5 q 0 54
= o — S . s S i i P B
—— . . PR - 0 : . 1 s
Grand totl " (I T 5 L0 3 oo 3 0 68

Tablé 148: Oc:'u.puﬁonul Levels

The table below reflects permanent staff. It must be noled that staff employed on contfragct
include three (3) persons from the employment equity target groups on the three highest levels
of management, compiising of five staff members.

121



The number of people from empioyment eqwty target groups permanently
employed in the three highest levels of management in compliance with a 3 3
~ minicipality’s approved employment equity plan '

The perceﬂtag_e ofa 'mi:iri‘i_t':ipality’s budget actually spent' on imp[éi_henting its
) ~ workplace skills plan _ - _
Table 14%: National KPls— Municipal Transformation and Organisational Pevelopment

0.15% f 65%

4.2.1 Employment Equity

The Employment Equity Act (1998) Chapter 3, Section 15 (1) confirms affirmative action as
measures designed to ensure that suitable gualified people from designafed groups enjoys
equal employment opportunities and are equitably represented in all occupational categories
and levels in the workforce of a designated employer. The drafting of an EE-plan could not be
completed due to the fact that the Local Labour Forum was not meeting. Council infends to
deciare a dispute in this respect should the Unions not agree to meet and place the matiers
identified by the employer on the agenda.

The table below indicates the number of employees by race within the specific occupational
categories:

Leglslators semor ofﬁmals and managers ‘ -0 2 ¢ 0 i1 4 7 ¢a 0 1 4
. Professmnals B R 0 0 & & 0 oo o

Technicians and dssociats profesﬁona]_é ‘ 0 2 0 1 o g 0 0 3

Clorks L8 8 L0 10 Pt 0 o2 i o3

p— and_ saiesyﬁorke}g . R P P S S PR AP et s ;

Craft and related trades.workers 1] 0 0 i 0 Dk g 0 0

Plant and machine gperators:and assemblers o ] 0 1 ] 0 45 0 7

Elementary occupalions .0 L I A | 0 5 g Q pli

Total permanent 0 2 © 0 z 0 17 Iy 2 50

[.\ion-pem.lanent. 0 8 o 0 . 3 0 6 0 1 fs

Grand total 0 37 0 5 ] 23 0 3 &8

Table 150: Occupdaiional Categories
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The following table calegorizes the number of employees by race within the different
depariments:

R e e, A “ Féﬁlale
" Department - - s Total
SIS IR S AR : : ) LW
Office of the Munici‘pa'l. Managss g 3 t 0 ¢ i 0 4
Strategic Setvices ' S0 B 8 g 0 2 10 | 3 28
Technical and Electiical Servicss 0. 0 2 0 ? 0 ¢ 24_.'_
Financial Services (A 0 3 o0 8 g 0 12
Tolel permanent oo oo 2 0 17 0 o2 50
Nan- permanent: . 8 8 o . 3 8 & 0 1 18
Granid total ¢ {7 0 [ 5 o0 o2 | @ 3 6

Table 151: Debddmehfm- Race

4.2.2 Vacancy Rate

The approved organogram for the municipality reflected 97 posts for the 2014/15 financial year.
The actudl positions filled are indicated in the fables below by post level and by functional level.
37 Posts were vacant at the end of 2014/15, resulting in a vacancy rate of 38%. 7 of the critical
positions are filled with contract positions.

Below is a table that indicates the vacancies within the municipality:

* Middle managemerit{T14-719)

e CC i T i

General Workers {T3) B o 18

Grant remoneration. butside- TASK Ieve[;m B

Office of thé Municipal Manager o . i 7 o - 0
Corporate & Community Senvices . - 27 . 12
Technical andl Electrical Services ' 2 ' 2
Firandial Senvices . 7 1
Appointments from Grants . 8 . ¢
Total _ 88 ' 37

Table 152: Vacancy rate per post and functional level
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The table below indicaies the number of critical staff per level and cormresponding vacancies.

% Critical Vacancies (as
Total posts as | i a proportich of
pier.organagram Vacancy job title " total posts per
P o - category)
Municipa_I:Manag_er- 1 nfa ) 0
Chief Financial Officer [} 1 nla : &
oz Gt Manager. Developmentand |
OtherSeclion 56 Managers ¢ 0 : 3 Stategic Support ] 0
Senior inanagerient (T44-T198) | 0 : 1 : i 0
y ) i L
Highly skilled supenvision
(T4-T13) 5 8 _ i
1 x Superinfendent: Leeti-
: _  Gamka _ . _

Total - ;

Table 153: Vacancy rale per saléry.lévé.l ...
4.2.3 Turnoverrate

Small, rural municipdlities find it difficult to atfract and retain skilled staff as they cannot compete
with bigger municipalities in terms of salary, skills fransfer and opportunities. This results in a high
turn-over of staff. A high turnover rate for staff member's impacts negatively on a municipality as
it may be costly to a municipality and might negafively affect productivity, service delivery and
institutional memory/organizational knowledge. Below is a table that shows the turnover raie
‘within the municipality. The turover rate shows an increase from 11.3% in 2012/13 to 14.52% in
2013/14.

The table below indicates the turn-over rate over the last two years:

o teme,
e : Final:lé'i.a!‘YEar' (A
201314 87 12 9 14.52
2014415 68 5 3 1.76

Table 154: Turnover Rate
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Component B: Managing the Municipal Workforce

Infroduction

The municipal workforce forms the foundation of service delivery and the effective
management of the municipal workiorce will be paramount.

42 HR Policies and Plans

Policies and plans provide guidance for fair and consistent staff freatment and an equitable, fair

and open approach to the managing of staif.

The table below reflects the HR policies and plans that are in operation within the Municipality

and that must be annually reviewed,

Employment Policy

temal Coridiions of Senvies: 2003
Sousl hafdsemert 2007
Subsistenca and Travelling 2007
Trainirig & Developinent 2014
‘Languaggz. 214
Supporf St_?ff 2007
Cell Phorie; 2007
Inductors Training and Staff Orentaion 2007
Inteméi_pnntmf: Saliries anﬂ_’grants 2007
o o —
e p—
HIV/AIDS 2007
5 Jnduc’uon progﬁamme 200‘8‘
- Recruitment and Selection 20012
*Employment Equity 2013
Incapacity / I-Health 2012
Sibstance Abu_se 2012
. Smoking Policy 2012
- Overtime 2014
- Refirement Planning 2012
Unéuih_orized Absenoé. 2012
Uniform: Protective Clothing 202
Employment on 58 basis 2012
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Pelicy on imprisoned employses 2312

Scarce skills poficy 2012

Table 155: HR policies and pldns

As indicated above most of the HR policies are oui-dated and must be reviewed within the next
financial year to ensure that they are relevant and address the needs of management and the
staff component.

4.3 Injuries, Sickness and Suspensions

An occupational injury is a personal injury, disease or death resulting from an occupational
accident. Compensation claims for such cccupational injuries are calculaled according to the
seriousness of the injury/disease. Occupational injury will influence the loss of man hours and
therefore financial and productivity performance. The Municipality appointed Workplace Safety
Representatives within the municipdlity for the respective depariments as required by legislation.
These employees are: :

Altieen Arendse
Arrelene Waterboer
Henry Lekay
Bernard May
Danvor Sarelse
Jaftha de Wee
Adam Sass
e Jan Aries
SALGA was requested to provide training to the officials in respect of workplace safety. This

fraining will take place in the 2014/15 financial year. The injury rate remained low during the
reporting year.

Sick Leave

Sick leave has a direct impact on the produc’rivi’ry of a municipality and therefore it must be
closely monitored to ensure that no abuse takes place. Sick leave records are maintained by
the Human Resource deparfment and management closely moniiors this.

The total number of employees that have faken sick leave during the 2013/14 and 2014/15
financial years shows a slight increase when comparing it with the 2012/13 financial year,
however it is still at an acceptable level. :

The table below indicates the total number sick leave days taken within the different
departments during the reporting year.

Department C 2ot 201415°
OfF ice' of the Municipal Manager 0 69
Strategic Services 102 45
Technical and Electrical Services 10 138
Financial Services % - 15
Total 230 267

Table 156: Sick Leave
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Component C: Capacitaiing the Municipal Workforce

44  Skills DeVeIopmeni and Training

Section 68(1} of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 [MSA) states that a
municipality must develop its human resource capacity 1o a level that enables it to perform its
functions and exercise its powers in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable
manner. For this purpose the human resource capacity of a municipality must comply with the
Skills Devetopment Act (SDA), 1998 {Act No. 81 of 1998), and the Skills Development Levies Act,
20 1999 (Act No. 28 of 1999).

MFMA Competency Levels Training

In terms of Secfion 83 (1} of the MFMA, the accounfing officer, senior managers, the chief
financial officer, non-financial managers and other financial officials of a municipality must meet
the prescribed financial management competency levels that are key to the successful
implementation of the Municipal Finance Management Act. National Treasury has prescribed
such financial management competencies in Government Notice 493 dated 15 June 2007.

To assist the above-mentioned officials to acquire the prescribed financial competencies,
National Treasury, with the collaboration of various stakeholders and role players in the local
government sphere, developed an outcomes-based NQF Level 6 qualification in municipal
finance management. In lerms of the Govermnment Notfice 493 of 15 June 2007, “{1) No
municipality or municipal entity may, with effect 1 January 2013, employ a person as a financial
official if that person does not meet the competency levels prescribed for the relevant position
in terms of these Regulations.”

-

The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress as required
by the regulation:

egulation;;': s
'14(5](;}]»_;;5.;7 5

Chief fnencial officer 1 _. 1 _ 1 1
Senior managers 2 o 2 . ' ?
) 2 Busywith :
Any other financial officials 5 Minimmum e 0 i
Competency |

* © Supply Chain Management Officials * -~ -
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Heads of supply chain management units ¢ 0 0 0

Supply ch_ain management senior 3 Zal;l"sr{l::\fr:-lﬁl o 0
menagers Competency
TOTAL -« - 1 .
Skills Matrix

Funding for skills development in Prince Albert Municipality is extremely limited. The Municipality
contracted a service provider to source external funding to enhance skills development
opportunifies, not only within the municipality, but for the community as well. The Environmential
Education Centre in Prince Albert will be partly utilised as a training facility in this respect.

The fable below indicates the number of employees that received fraining in the year under
review: :

WManagenient level
Female : ) & . . 0
MM ang S57 SRS (e Sy O e
Male ! 3 3
] Female ' 4 4
Legislators; senior officials and managers - - E
Male 5 5
_ Femalg 0 0
Associdie professicnals and Technicians
Male 3 3
Female 1 1
Professionals
Male 1 1
Female 9 5
Cletks S
Male 7 3
. Female & 0 0
 Service and sales workers
; Male 0 ]
Female 0 &
- Craft and related trade workers
; Male 0 8
Plant and machine cperators and Female 0 ¢
assemblers Male 5 3
Female 1 1
Elementary occupafions
Male 7 2
— Female 15 11
Sub fotal
Male 31 20
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=

Total 48 k1
' Table 158: Skills Mairix

Component D: Managing the Municipal Worlkdorce Expenditure

Introduction

Section 66 of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 states that the accounting
officer of a municipality must report to the Council on all expenditure incurred by the
municipality on staff salaries, wages, allowances and benefits. This is in line with the requirements
of the Public Service Regulations, (2002}, as well as National Treasury Budget and Reporting
Regulations SA22 and SAZ23.

45 Employee Expenditure

The percentage personnel expenditure in relation to the total operational expenditure of
municipality is essential in the budgeting process as it reflects affordability. The iable below
indicates the percentage of the municipal budget that was spent on salaries and allowance for
the past two financial years as a percentage of the fotal operating expenditure. Prince Albert
Municipdlity is well within the national norm of between 35 to 40% as reflected below.

Financial year

X H ot L R EIE :
20132014 14,813 66915 22.13%

30142015 557 §9.100

22:43%
Table 159: Personnel Expenditure

Below is a summary of Councillor and staff benefits for the year under review:

B

suncillors ;Polifical Ol:;'ﬁce Baarers plus Other)

Basic Salary & Wages

1733902

1577 400 1733902 1695 583

Pensior & Medical Aid Contributicns 102726 102726 102726 102 72é
Motar vehide allowance 514 677 500 000 500 000 498 888

Cell phone allowances 115 026 13372 113372 13372
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201312014

201472015, -

Finanicial year

" Description

7 :Aciﬁal

Origina!
~ Budget

Adiiisted .~
Budget

R

R

R

Housing allowances

0

0

¢

Other benefiis or allowances

0

0

¢

In-kind benefits

0

0

¢

0

Sub Total

2309 829

2 450 000

2450000

2410569

% increase/f {decrease}

5I%

o é_.ig%

-1.62%

Basic Salary & Wages

Pension and Metical Aid Coritibutions

229475

Niotor veidle allowande

455 000

286 056

" Call phong allowsngs.

68000

Housing alloivari

18 000

133572

142 000

142 000

257 039

Otherberiefis or allowancés:

SubTotal

o 2 :115.015 =

2299000

2358000

2870 963

o increasef :(decreé

0%

40

2.54%

17.72%

8 022 000

7809 000

Pensich and Medical A

807 000

807 000

 foraeay

Motor véﬁidé .éilnwan_

533388

" Cll phioné allowancs

B0

38000

15800

Housing allowants

60000

60 000

18 900

570600

605 000

613555

Ctherbenefifs or dllowances,

901 658

1338 000

BG4 000

igeus

Sub Total

8772211

10 835 000

16 165000

10 235976

% increase

0

19.04%

-6.1 8';/a

“1.94%

15584000

44974000

15517510

9.

3044%

391%

2.05%:

- Table 150: -P.érsc.o.nne.l.E)“c.benditur.e. -
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CHAPYER 5: riAHCIAL PERFOR

This chapter provides details regarding the financial performance of the municipality for the
2014/15 financial year,

Comaonent A: Statements of financial Periormance

The Statement of Financial Performance provides an overview of the financial
performance of the municipality and focuses on the financial health of the
municipality. ‘

5.7 Financial Summary

The table below indicates the summary of the financiat performance for the 2014/15
financial year:

201415 Variance

Property rates _ 1.80%
Service charges 12.65% 8.45%
Investment revenue 125.67% 16.06%
Transfers recognised - operational 37.70% 1.00%
Other own revenue 7 79.43% -18.71%
' . capital transfers TEET -
- : o"-i-
Employee costs 13 107 0.28% 4.57%
Remuneration of councillors 2309 2450 2450 2411 -181% 1.61%
Depreciation & asset impairment 6048 1705 1705 1744 231% 2.31%
. : |
Finance charges 491 337 337 582 66.66% 66.66%
Materials and bulk purchases 7630 9000 7100 soos | 2OE0% 6.96%
Transfers and grants
o,
Other expenditure 37537 46 901 45101 75.29% -3.84%
: 7 - 68513 71028 69531 _
G g (1047) 33 | 1N%
Transfers recognised - capital 20614 17008 36338 12745 | 0% -64.93%




2013014 201415 0 2014!15Var|ance
' Actgal Original Adjusted Ad;ustments
- {Audited Budget Budget  Budget -
i~ Qutcome} R

Ses . 8 R'000 '

Confributions recognised - capital &

contnbuted assets ' o _

after cap:tal transfers & 1311 2 7 122 352 i

C;pital expenditure &funds sources

NI TS N Capital expenditure - : T N
Transfers recognised - capital 20 245 17 008 36 338 12 614 -25.83% -65.29%
Public contributions & donations
Borrowing

. Internally generated funds 160 - 100 99 -0.94%
. Total sources of capital funds ’ : st S Vi L ’

Fin

L % __Finangial pos N
Totai current assets : 14 999 10 465 5276 16 163 54.44% 206.36%
Total non-current assets 89745 - 113095 127 739 101783 -10.00% -20.32%
Total current liabilities ‘ 17 955 9796 5908 12 446 27.05% 110.68%
Total nen-current liabiliies 6938 4900 6317 12 564 156.42% 98.90%

Community wealth/Equity 79 851 108 865 - 115514 92 935 -14.63% -19.55%

R n

15674 | 17.77% |  -41.49%

(13890) | -18.33% | -59.53%
2 104.17% | -106.79%
11500 | 119.58% | 425.47%

Net cash from (used) )operatiﬁg - 27 706
Net cash from (used) investing (20 391)

Net cash from (used) financing (54)

Cashicash equivalents at the year end 7262

e ' Cash backing}
Cash and investments available 7262 11 540 119.58% 425.47%
Application of cash and investments 4 505 - - 7013

Balance - surplus (shui‘t?aﬁ) ‘ G 1 1
Asset register summary {WDV) 89745 127739 101783 -10.00% -20.32%
Depreciation & amortisation 2183- 1705 1705 1744 - 2.31% 2.31%
Renewal of Existing Assets - - - -

Repairs and Maintenance 1174 11.15% 11.15%

C(ist of F}ée Basic Services provided. - 1910 - -21.25% —10.01%

Revenue cost of free services provided 2247 -21.25% -10.01%
Wéter: . 0 k 0 ) 70
Sanitation/sewerage: 0 0 0
Energy: 0 0 0
Refuse: 0 0 0

Table 161: Financial Peformance 2014/15
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The table below shows a summary of performance against budgets:

Financial | Revenue .

: . Operating expenditure
¢ Actual | Diff Actual | Diff.-
S (R000) Sl e R0 T
201112 | 47881 | 44178 | (3703) 8 41085 | 35895 | (5190) | -12.63%
2012113 | 48848 | 41653 | (7337) 15 39320 | 39263 57 0%
201314 | 69897 | 79632 9735 14% 45875 | 66519 | 20644 A5%

20014115 . 106319 | 82614 | (23705) | -22% 71028 | 69531 i (1497 -2%
Tabie 162: Feformance against budgets

- Year

The following graph indicates the various types of revenue items in the municipal
budget for 2014/15.

Revenue per percentage

® Property rates

B Service charges

& lnvestment revenue
Transfers recognised -

operational

# Cther own revenue

Figure: Revenve

The following graph indicates the various types of expenditure items in the municipal
budget for 2014/15.

133



The table below indicates the Revenue collection performance by Vote:

2013114 2014115 201415 Variance
gﬁgin?:- A; il:‘s;::' Actual Originéf Budget .Adj;:;[::tnts |

0 oo "
1.1 MUNICIPAL MANAGER 0 450 150 450 0.00% 0.00%
13~ COUNGIL GENERAL

EXPENSES 1375 1453 1453 | 1415 257% 257%
2.1 - FINANCIAL SERVICES 2820 2 066 332 | 6525 215.76% 94.05%
53 “PROPERTY RATES 2603 2418 2900 | 20 21 62% 0.75%
2.3 - GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 36218 31639 61792 | 3849 2167% 37.70%
3.1 CORPORATE GERVICES . 528 678 of7 10.71% 441%
3.2- STRATEGIC SERVICES a _ - -

33-1DP 200 200 200 200 0.00% 0.00%
41-SOCIAL SERVICES 78 081 " 281 0.00% 0.00%
4.2~ GRAVEYARD » 10 0 13 25.51% 25.51%
4.3 - LIBRARY 841 1126 116§ 1127 0.08% 0.08%
44~ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT |

WORKERS - 70 70 70 0.07% 0.07%
15 GALLERY ) . _ i}

45 THUSONG SERVICE CENTRE | | o 132 103 570% £70%
47 CILDEFERCE ) s 5 2 476.62% 476.62%
48 LICENGES AND TRAFFIC 3087 4500 ool0 | 4003 255% 54.72%
457 SPORT AND RECREATION 53 283 283 283 0.00% 0.00%
5.1-REFUSE 1998 1850 7196 2303 18.11% 4.85%
5.2 SEWERAGE | 2984 3261 3640 | 3787 18.11% 4.03%
5.3 - PUBLIC WORKS 824 1512 1512 | 1472 2.65% 265%
5.4 WATER SERVICES . 25850 382 | 4501 15.95% 17.66%
5.5 - ELECTRICITY SERVICES 11256 13292 13474 | 13642 263% 125%
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Vote Descrip'ﬁ:e'r.\'

L 201314 2014115 2014/15 Variance
L :;é_zi.:'briginal . L S ;'::deustments
Actual ' Budget Original Budget_:._ " Budget

. R000

ual; This table is

£1.z Boverne o ollechos

The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by source for the 2014/15
financial year:

Property rates 2129 2419 2419 2462 1.80% 1.80%
Property rates - penalties & collection charges - - -

Service Charges - electricity revenue 9127 10 858 11037 10 858 0.00% -1.62%
Service Charges - water revenue 3077 3422 4099 3422 0.00% -16.52%
Service Charges - sanitation revenue 2473 | 2572 0 2933 | 2720 5.74% 7.27%
Service Charges - refuse revenue 1458 -1 1571 1718 1671 6.37% 273%
Less: Subsidy to Indigent Households (2 259) {2 853} 2 247) (2 350) -17.63% 4.60%
Service Charges - other - - -

Rentals of facilifies and equipment 280 327 327 273 -16.36% -16.36%
[nterest eamned - external investments 542 360 700 812 | 125.67% 16.06%
Interest eamed - outstanding debfors 563 500 600 711 42.20% 18.50%
Dividends received - - - -

Fines 12 580 2683 7520 3582 33.50% -52.37%
Licences and permits 256 1200 1200 261 -78.23% -78.23%
Agency services - - - -

Transfers recognised - operational 28177 20022 24 808 40 853 104.54% 65.08%
Other revenue 196 215 1124 3458 | 1506.32% 207.61%
Gains on disposal of PPE - - - -

Actuarial Gains 418 - - 551

'_;}‘;t‘g;ixﬁ:‘;g‘:’)“’m’"g capital transfers | 06 43297 | 56240 6026% | 23 33%

aligned to MBRR table Ad.

Variances are calculated by df\ndang the d;ﬁerence between actual and ongma]/ad;ustments bud' " by the actual This tabie i ts

Tuble 164 Revenue by Source
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The table below indicafes the Operational services performance for the 2014/15 financial year:

Opérational Services _Perfor_'_m'_'.ii_né_é_if

201314

:.Ongm_ai_.:  Adjustments

Deseription. . Actual | ginal Actual : o | Budget

| Budget |

Water ' 1574 | 2660 | 76.25% | 63.22%

Waste Water (Sanitation) 2327 2114 -18.03% -15.59%

Electricity 10 975 9189 -11.44% -11.05%

Waste Management 1717

6119 267 48% 288.21%
Housing '

ponent A: sub-total 671 16043 | 20001 | 2427% | :2523%

Waste Water {Storm water Drainage) - T - -

Roads 3917 3338 4314 3870 | 15.94% 10.28%
P[anmng 432 435 407 382 -12.05% -5.897%

Local Eoonom' Development -

Commumty & Somal Services 1272 2236 2007 7.80% -10.23%
Execufive and Council 4622 4948 4 985 9.14% 0.76%
_Finance and Administration 23 588 0713 30 553 56.99% 0.52%
Security and Safety 13008 g 287 4312 55.54% -53.57%
Sport and Recreation 378 09 32 11.79% 391%
Cornorate Policy Cffices and Other 3182 341 3487 10.35% 1.92%
- Eomponent D: sub-total B i 50913 | 45666 | 4083% | i
penditure 71676 | 70008 | 3369% | -2.33%

hle operatlonai income is offset agamst '; aving:a net operational expersdlture fotal for eack
Varances are calculated by dividing th tfference betwe__ n actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual. 1

Table 1 pemhonul Services Periormance
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5.2

-1y

inancial Perfermance ey Municipal Funclion

[ TR A = i
LR 4 e

The fable below reflects the municipality's financial performance per municipal function
during the reporting year.

2013114

--D_gs_aiption o Adj“??mé“t :

‘Budget :

Total Operatic

' Expenditure:

Employees 431 387 442 396 12%

Repairs and Maintenance 176 260 260 170 -53%

2103 56%

. 2669

. 1852
jviding ffie difference between the actual and original budget by the actual,

Table 144: Financial Peformance: Water services

o
~
3

Wuste Waber [Santafion:

The table below reflects the municipality's financial performance in respect
of waste water during the reporting year.

20141
Adjustment |
. Budget
=

Actual

3913

Employees

Repairs and Maintenance 150 - 172 192 180 -7%
1083 1247
237 2505

1135
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i calctlated by dividing the difference between the actual and original biidget by the actual

Table 147: BEnancial Performance: Wasie Waler {Sanitalion) services

The table below reflects the municipality's financial performance in respect
of electricity during the reporting year

2013114 2014115

- o 'Original Can Variance to -

- Actual : Adjustment Actual - | - L
. :- R'600 N
Total Operational Revenue 11256 13200 | 13474 13642 ° |
Employees - 165 165 2 6837%
Repairs and Maintenance 11 125 125 256 51%
Cther 10 864 8 930
Totaf Operatinnal-?Expéiqjditdfré 10975 9 189
Net Operational (Service) = g i
Experdifire. - - . 281 4453

Variances are calculated by dividing the

difference between the actual and Ofig]nai budget by the actua

Table 148:; Financial Peformance: Blectricity

The table below reﬂeé’rs the municipality’s financial performance inrespect of waste
management during the repor’ring year

| Variance

to Budget

Total Operational Reyenue -

Employees 629 732 659 652 -3%
Repairs and Maintenance 151 130 130 128 2%
Other 936 803 773 5340 86%
Total Oéeétiénal Expenditure 1747 1665 1572




N; perat';ifofﬁ{alr(Serv_i

i

-, 285

(3 816)

116%

Variances are calculater

y dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

. Table 169: Financid Performance: Waste Management

.
- bR

The table below reflects the municipality’s financial performance in respect of roads
and storm water during the reporiing year

Employees

Repairs and Maintenance 95 187 217 177 -22%
Other 941 1466

Total Operatiofal Expenditure 3338 4314
 Net Operational (Service) (1 826) (2802

Varl

tces are caleulated by ¢

n the actilal and origina

L%
a3

securiy und Sofely

Table 170: Rnancia Pefformance: Roads and storm water

The table below reflects the municipdlity’s financial performance in respect of safety
and security during the reporting year

2013/14 | 2014115
Description-' Aciuai Original . "Adjustment Actual Variance.
: Budget.: : SN [ R
: o ' 1 o - Budget
__ 2 . : 000 o S %
Total Operational Revenue - 13087 | 42050 9045 . 47, 1
Expenditure: 3 o
Employees 1042 1079 1079 1029 - -5%
Repairs and Maintenance 34 59 29 13 419%
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Cther 8 180 3270 -150%
Total Ohératfbnal Efpe;ditu(e . ..,:4 312 115% 7
Net Operational (Service) - (242} {190y . ~27%

Vanances are calculated by dl\ﬂdlﬂg the d

original budget by the actual,

Table 171: Financial Perfformance: Secuzrly and Safety

il s s -
[P

5 onr

The table below reflects the municipality’s financial performance in respecT of Sports
and Recreation during the reporting year

204

. .- Actual :Ortgmal

Repairs and Maintenance

pe tl_t_):nal__Révemie 283 0%
Expenditur " ' A : L

' Employees 279 245 267 290 8%
89 30 30 20 -48%

Gther

'I;ota! Op'éra

Net Opgrqt_:i;)r_gia

Vagiancégs ' alcu] rel)

Table 172: Financial Performance: Sport and Recreation

The table below reflects the municipality’s financial performance inrespect of the
Executive and Council during the reporting year

201314 2014115

Original | Adjustment | , .

Actual Budget Budget Actual

= R'000
Total Operational Revenue 1825 | 1903 | 1903 1866
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Employees 1143 1365 1355 -6%
Repairs and Maintenance - - - 200 100%
3479 | 3213 3593 3509 | 2%
4 62 | 4568 | A48 - 1%
e i) 2885 | o) 2% -

The table below reflects the municipality's financial performcmce in respect of financial
services during the reporting year

Employees 2243 2189 2 669 2503 - 1%

Repairs and Maintenance - 20 20 9 ~112%
Cther 21346 17 253 28 024 28 041 0%
A15%

The table below reflects the municipality’s financial performance in respect of planning
and development during the reporting year

201415

.Origin_ai'_.'._ Adjustment
Budge! R

Budget

to Buﬁg_gt_ _




R'0060 - %

Total Operational Revenue 200 200 200 200 0%
Employeses 360 315 287 - 283 -1%
Repairs and Maintenance - 4 4 3 -31%

72 115 115 96 =20%

WCERRES

(23 | (239) ;. (o B

culated by dividing the difference betwoen the actual and original budget by the'adwidl,

Table 175; Fnancial Pefformance: IDP

82,11 COCMAMLETY SERYIC

£y

kS

The table below reflects the municipality’s financial performance in respect of
community services during the reporting year

2013014 01415
. _tp_ Budg’gt,k

1%

| Empl.oyéees -3%
Repairs and Maintenance 6 33 33 10 -240%
286 517 -36%

tional Expenditu:;e i : 1272 2177 | 2007: - 1%
‘Net p’_perajti;nail (‘Sérf\fice)f ' {68} (258} o 413 .179:2,:

Vs@gﬂ?nc@s a;_re célcuiatéd by dif\fi{iing the difference between tr;é'éptﬁal and prigi y the at;tua[. -

Table 174: Anancial Peformance: ICT

The table below reflects the municipality's financial performance in respect of
Corporate Services during the repoeriing year
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b Description

201314

At__:iu_af

~ Budget

Original

Var_ié’riée to
Budget

o

T

Employees

1648

-4%

Repairs and Maintenance

17

-123%

Other

8%

2%

1%

et by the actual.

; Adjus ents

National Government

Equrtable share

11 661

13047

13047 | 0%

0%

Municipal Systems Improvement 890 934 934 934 0% 0%
Depariment of Water Affairs - -

EPWP 1431 1000 1249 1000 0% -20%
MIG 404 - 369 208 -44%
Finance Management Grant 1450 1600 1600 1600 0% 0%
g]tegrated National Electrification 2000 368 172 -91% 53%

rogramme

Rural Development Economic _ ~ "
Stralegy ? 20? "1?0 "
Library 836 1123 1123 1123 0% 0%
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Housing 9597 727 - 7071 | 20410 20%
COWs 70 70 0 0% 0%
Provincial Treasury SDBIP _ 150 -100%
Provincial Treasury Internal Audit _ 18 -100%
Thusong Service Centre 408 3 999 299 295 1% 1%
Sport and Recreation 200 _ 200 -100%
Public Works % 26 95 5% 5%
Compliance model _ 47 47 0%
Provincial Gevemment: Madiba

Funeral 145 - -

Municipal Pefformance

Management - 150 150 0%
Financial Management Support

Grant 572 841 - 972 1141 17%
District Municipality: _ _

EPWP 7 249

diffgr nce between actual and origipalladjustmie'qtfs budget by the actual.

Table 178: Grant Peiformance for 2014/15

The table below reflects the Municipality's performance in respect of Conditional
Grants during the reporting year.

Adjustment
s Budget

appli

Major
condiions

S L R'000 - B
Municipal Systems Improvement 934 934 834
Department of Water Affairs - -
EPWP _ 1000 1248 1000 0% -20%
Finance Management Grant 1600 1600 1600 0% 0%
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II:r}ltegrated National Electrification 2000 368 172 019 539,
1ogramme

Rurat Development Economic ~ 2 200 - -100%
Strategy

Library 1123 1123 1123 0% 0%
Housing 727 - 17071 | 20410 20%
Cow's 70 70 - 70 0% 0%
Provincial Treasury SDBIP B 150 100%
Provmcsal Treasury Intenal Audit _ 18 -100%
Thusang Sgwice Centre 3 292 999 295 1% 1%
Sport and Recreation 200 _ 200 -100%
Public Works 2% 2% 95 5% 5%
Compliance model _ 47 47 0%
Provincial Govemnment; Madiba

Funeral - -

Municipal Performance Management _ 150 150 0%
Financial Management Support Grant 841 _ 972 1141 17%
District Municipality: - -

EPWP

'nd any other grant .

The fable below reflects the Municipality’'s performance in respect of grant
dependency durlng the reporting year.

- Total grants - : - Total .71 -
* and subs:daes received i Operating Revenue

2012113 23 564 41653 56.81%
2013114 48792 . _ 79632 61.27%

Percentage
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2014115

52 962 82614 64.11%

Table 180: Reliance on grants

The following graph indicates the municipdlity’s reliance on grants as percentage for the last
twe financial years

5.4

90 000 000.00
80 000 600.00
70 000 000.00
60 OO 000.00
50 000 000.00
40 000 000.00
30 000 500.00
20 000 500.00
10 000 500.00

e
e
e
v
/ m2013/14

222014715

Total grants and Total operating
subsidies revenue

Figure : Grant dependency

Assel Monagement

The objectives of the Asset Management within the Prince Albert Municipality
are to assist officials in understanding their legal and managerial responsibilities
with regard to assets and to ensure the effective and efficient control of the
municipality’'s assets through:

proper recording of assets from authorisation to acquisition and 1o
subsequent disposal;

providing for safeguarding procedures;

seiting proper guidelines as to authorised utilization and;

prescribing for proper maintenance.

The key elements of the Asset Management Policy represent:

Stalutory and  Regulatory  Framework /[ Responsibilities and
Accountabilities

Financial Management / Internal Controls / Management of Control Items
Management and Operation Of Assets / Classification & Components
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A

b

¢ Accounting for Assets / Financial Disclosure

» Regular Asset counts are conducted in accordance with the prescriptions
of the Asset Management Policy. Information regarding Asset Register
updates in respect of disposals, adjustiments, review of useful life etc. is
based on submissions by user departments in accordance with the
procedures in place.,

The fable below reflects the Municipality's performance in respect of
repairs and mainfenance during the reporting year.

Total Operating Expanditure 69 531
Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 835 1056 1056 1174 | 11.15%
% of fofal OPEX 1.25% | 2.02% 1.49% 1.69%

Table 181; Repairs & maintenance as % oftolal Operaling Expenditure

The following graph indicates the percenfage of the budget that was spent on
Repairs & Maintenance in relation to the operational expenditure

70 000 000
60 000 000
50 000600
% Total Operating
40 006 060 Expenditure
30 000 000 B Repairs and Maintenange
Expenditure
20 000 000
10 800 0006
2013/2014 201472015

Figure: Repaiis & Maintenance v/s Operational Expenditure
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5.5 Financial Ratios Based on {ey Performance indicators

ke [ i +
£ wr L A “ L -

The table below reflects the liquidity ratio of the Municipality during the reporting
year

T 20134 201515

Description Basis of calculation

.52 Audited outcome . Auﬁif@:butcome

Current Ratio . Current assets/cument liabilities 0.6% .84 1.30

Current Ratio adjusted for aged debtors Current assets less debtors > 90 days/current liabilities 0.18 6.53 £.56
Liquidity Ratic ' Monetary Assets/Current Liabifities 0.27 .54 0.93

Table 182: Liquidity Financial Ratic

iability indicators

The following table reflects the prescribed financial viability indicators during the
reporting year.

2014715
- Description” i Audited
: duj:;;gme
{Available cash + Investments — Unspent Grants)monthly
Cost Coverage fixed operational expenditure 091 133 6.87
Total Outstanding Service Debtors to Revenue ::[tvailcc;l;tstanding service debtors/annual revenue recelved for 0.54 .61 (.62
Debt coverage (Total Operating_Rgvenue - Qperating GranisyDebt service 135 47371 78315
payments due within financial year)
Table 183: Financial Viability National KPAs
A = ‘s .

The following table reflects the prescribed employee cost during the reporting year.

o 0213 0 oovans | 201415
Description Basis of calculation - S Audited
- s Audited ouicome : Audited outcome outcome
Employee costs Employee costs/(Total Revenu - 3251% 21.18% 19%

capiial revenue}
Table 184: Employee Costs

148



COMPOMESY B: &F

5.6

Sources of finance

AGAILST CAF

The table below indicates the capital expenditure by funding source for the 2013/14 financial
year:

Details

201314 10

Orig:inal ;?I'
Budget (OB).

2014115

Descripti

al Expenditure: Funding Sourc

i R000
External loans - - — -
Public contributions and donations - - - -
Grants and subsidies 20 245 17 008 35187 12614 -25.83% -64.15%
Own funding 160 - 100 99 - -0.94%
Other - - - -

Total

~ Description ..

Water and sanitation

11 158

135.55%

-34.68%

7289
Electricity 6 - 1632 1713 4.97%
Housing - - - -
Roads and storm water 9470 1650 1416 -94.00% -93.00%
Other 21080 -10.54%

291 12 264

-82.86%

| 17008 35287
S “i Percentage of e penditure ... e o i
Water and sanitation 52.13% 18.19% 31.62% 57.33% 215.12% 81.29%
Electricity 0.03% 0.00% 4.62% 13.48% 191.36%
Housing 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Roads and storm water 46.41% 8.70% 4.01% 0.78% “41.97% -80.58%
Other 143% 72.11% 59.74% 28.41% -60.59% -52.44%

Table 185: Capital Expenditure by funding source
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57

Capital Spending on & Largest Frojects

Projects with the highest capital expenditure in 2014/15 are reflected beiow.

'Elela.ys

Cost increases since stait of project

Obtaining additional funding

Resreation faclity

Takle 1838: Swimming pool

150

ImnmtB Urigingl_ Variance
New Northend resenvoly 3606 3638 26.69%
. Swimming pool 1788 1852 -16.38%
Civil services housing LIG 10 000 19 000 1761 £423%%
Swichgear - 1632 1713 '
ACIP Valves and Hydrants - 1800 1635
Table 184: Capital Expenditure on the 5 Largest Frojects
New Nerthend reservoir
Water storage
NiA
Project Compieted
- Less waler outages
Table 187: New Narth End Reservoir
Mame of Project Swimming pool
Dhjective of Projeck Sport and recrestion Taciities




Naims of l:-'rn]er.i Chit services housing LIG
_hgécﬁve of Project ;- Senvice connections for housing

“Delays A

{Future Ghaileng: Project Completed
Anticipated. Improved service

Table 18%: Services Leey Gamka Housing

Swiichgear

Electricity distibution

INEF funding received over 2 years

None anficipated

Less eledirieily cutages

Table 130 Swifch Gear

AGIP Valved and Hydrants

Waler distibution

NIA

Praject Compleled

-_Aaﬁcl?ntelfahéh benefits

Less water outages

Table 191; ACIP Valves and Hydranis
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58 Basic $ervice and Infrostructure Bockiogs - Overview

Sanitation _ I

Elecricity 0 0 9

Waste management 100 0 o
Table 192 Service Backlogs

&BZ Ardaimed oo

This grant is intended to provide specific capital finance for basic municipal infrastructure backiogs for poor households, micro enterprises
and social institutions servicing poor communities and the municipality's performance in this respect are indicated below:




Infrastructure ~ Road fransport

Roads, Pavements & Bridges

[, Stom water
Infrastruchire - Fle ofiici

Generation

Transmission & Reficulation

____Slrael Lighting

Dams & Resenvoirg

38%

Water purification

Retig !atlln

Reticulation

Sewerage purification

Waste Management

-85% 0%

42 -16% “54%

Transportation

Gas

] Sports grounds

Swimming pool

182 -16% 4%

TO%EI . i

B34 -13%

* MIG is a-government grant
- Expenditure on new,

actual-and criginalfadjiss

s budget bg the actual

mgram de5|gned to futd & reducimn in semoe backlogs, maknly; Waler; Sanitafion; Roads;

Table 193: Municipal Infrastruciure Grant (MKG)
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Ceomponent C: Cash How Management and §

Cuash flow management is crifical ic the municipality as it enables the organization to assess whethér enough cash is available at any point in time to
cover the council's commitments, Cash flow is rigorously managed and menitored on a regular basis.

LAY Cash Flow

The table below indicates the Municipality's performance in respect of cash flow during the reporting year.

20441f5
2 : Actual
. T Ro00
Cash flow from operating activifies
, . Receipts ;
Ratepayers and other 15758 19455 18 468 26112
Govemment - aperating 28177 29083 24 4%6 40216
Government - capital 20614 17 008 24018 12745
Interest 1164 360 840 1523
Dividends - - - -
Suppliers and employees {37 456) | (46517) | (42633) {64 360}
Finance charges (491} {337} {358) [ 562)
Transfers and Grants - - - -
Net cash fram/{isedy operaging activities. 5 1 SZI 706 24 830 15674
CAL s 2 Cashiflows from investing activities : L.
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Purchase of PPL (20444 © (17008) | {34321} | (13888}
Purchase of Intangible Assets - - -

Additions to Capital Restoration Cost - - -
Proceeds of Disposal of Fixed Assets 53 - -
Dispesal of Bialogical Assets - - -
Capitad assets - ~ -~

Net cash fromi{fisedy investing activities 17
i Cash flows from findncing activities
Leans Repaid {76)
New Loans Raised -
Increase in Consumer Depasits 22
Netcash tromi(lised) financing activities . (54)
Net increasef jiecrease}in cash held 7262
Cashicash equivatents at the year begin: 2483
Cash/fcash equivalents at the year-end: 9755

Tabie 184; Cash Flow -Sourse: NBRR SAT

5.10 Gross Ovtslunding Deblors per Service

The following table reflects the Grass Guistanding Debtors per service curing the reporiing year.

¥ {Sanitation
“:and Refuse]

2043114

2014m5

139 . 11115
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5 1442 M2 - 18 2575

% 12.74% 15%
Table 195: Gross eutstantding debtors per service
the following graph indicates the total oulstanding debt per lype of service for 2014/15
201415
LR tiAy
o
Ibeariity sued {Sadsaim
Womtk ard Agdusst
Figure: Debt pertype of service
5.11 Tolat Beblors Age Analysis
The following fable reflects the debtors’ age analysis during the reporting year.
+ Total
g 1316 i 495 i 425 5036 ! 7272




20134 1098 452 nn 6576 8540
: 758 588 515 914 1118
(300) 196 101 %38 2575

27.30% 30.08% 24.36% 011 3015%

Hote: Figares exr:.lut_!g provision forbad cbt

Table 195: Service debler age andlyss

5.12 Borrowing oind Investments

Infrastruciure needs to be replaced and therefore borowings for periods of 15 years are taken up fo lessen the impact on consumers.

O

wl Bomrowings

The following iable reflects the Municipality's actual borrowings during the reporfing year.

Long-Term Loans {annuity/reduging balance) - - -

Long-Term Loans {non-annuity) - - -

Local regisiered stock - _ _

Instalment Credit - - -
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Table 194: Rortowings

srig gl Iny gshing

Financial Leases

&

Ec)

PPP liabilities

Finance Granled By Cap Equipment Supplier

Markelable Bonds

Non-Markeltable Bonds

Bankers Acoeplances

Financial derivatives

Gther Securilfes

n

A
e
; : CoRooe
Securities - National Govemnment
Listed Cotporata Bonds
Deposits - Bank 2386 | g3 . 10680

Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners

Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits

Bankers Acceptance Cerificales

Megotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks

Guarnteed Endewment Policies {sinking)

Repurchase Agreements - Banks

Municipal Bonds
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Total o EEEEEES psee L ovigdg ] 10080

Table 197: Municipal Investments

Component D: Other Finoncic! Bhiatlers

5.13 GRAP Compliance

GRAP and GAMAP are accounting praciices that Municipaliies need fo abide by. The Public Anance Management Act, 1999 and the
MEMA prescribes the standords of Generally Accepted Municipal Accounting Practice [GAMAP).

The Accounting Standards Board (Board) is required in terms of the Public Finance Mancgement Act {PFMA)} and the MFMA to determine
generally recognised accounting practice referred to as Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Praclice {GRAP). The Board must
determine GRAP for;

¢ 2 e s »

departments {nafionat and provincialj;

public entities:

constitutional institutions;

IT

runicipaliies and boards, commissions, companies, corporalions, funds or other entities under the ownership control of o
municipality; and

Pariament and the provincial legislatures,

The Board considers that the Standards of GAMAP constfitute GRAP for municipalities. GAMAP is an interim solution until such tima as it is
replaced by a Standard. IMQS understands that the minimum complionce requirement as this point in time is o GIS enabled GRAP compliant Asset
Register.
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The municipality is 100% GRAP comgliant since 2008/09.
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CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Audilor Genercl assesses the stewardship of public funds, implementation of government policies and compliance with key legisiation in
obieciive mannar,

The scope of the annual qudit performed for each audites & prescnbeti in ?ha Public Audit Act and the general nofice issued in terms
thereot. f includes the following:

L] Providing assurance that the financial stafements are free from missiatemeants that will affect the Users of The finoncial statements
. Repuoriing on the usefulness and refiability of the information in the annual performance report

" Reporting on material non-compliance with key legislation

& ldentifving the key intermaol control deficiencies that should be addressed 1o achieve g ciean audif

Performance cudits may also be performed fo de?‘:‘i’mln*’—“ whether resources have been procured economically and are used effec stively
and efficiently.

é.1 Coemponent & Avditor-General Opinion 2013/14

The Auditor General stated thot the Annual Financial Statements for 2013/14 as well as 2014/15 were répresented fairly, in all material
respects, the financial performance and ¢ash flows for the yeor ended in accordance with the Souin Afican Standards of GRAP and the
requirements of the MFMA and DORA. An unqualified audit opinion with matters has been expressed. The Auditor General indicated that
the financial stalements of the Municipalty was faily reprasented in ak material aspects as it reflects the financial position of the Prince
Albert Municipality as at 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2015 respectively and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then endad,
in accordance with the SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DORA.,

The following matters have been emphasised in the 2013/14 financial year and the comeciive actions undertaken is indicated:

s As disclosed in note 34 to the financial sfatements, the ceresponding figures for 30 June 2013 have been restated as @ result of errors
discovered during 2013-14 in the financial statements of the Prince Albert Municipality at, and for the year ended 30 June 2013,
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As disclosed In note 39.4 te the financial statements eleciricity losses of 17.59% ({R1.7 million) was incured during the year. A survey to
detect ilegal electrcity connections were underiaken. :

As disclosed in nofes 17 and 18 to the financial statements, the municipality has provided for impaimment of trade receivables from
exchange fransactions and other receivables from non-exchange fransactions of R4.5 milion and R12.2 milion respectively, as
management's impairment assessment indicated that these debtors would default on their cocounts,

No material findings were roised on the usefulness and refiability of the reported performance information for the selected objectives.

The financial siatements submitted for gudifing were not prepared in all material respects in accordance with the requirements of
Section 122 of the MFMA. Material misstatements of non-current assets and disclosure ifemns idenfified by the auditers in the submitted
financiad statement were subseguently comected, resulling in the financial statements rece__iving an ungudlified audit opinion.

The Cversight report, containing comments on the annual report was not adopted by council within two months from the date on which
the 2012-2013 annual report was tabled, as required by Section 129(1} of the MFMA. The repori was diarised to prevent a repeat.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure as per Seclion 62{1){d) of the MFMA. Supply Chain Training was
provided to staff and all unautherised expenditure is reported and investigated.

Leadership did not fake reasonabie steps to menitor the implementation of management’s plan to address the prior year interna! conirol
deficiencies. A Comectional Action Plan was implemented and will in fulure be monitored by the Accouniing Officer and Audit
Committee. i

The financial statements contained material misstaterments that were comected. This was mainly due to quarterly reporhng of financial
statements not being implementaed by the municipality. Quartetty reporfing have since been implemented.

The following matters have been emphasised in the 2014/15 financial year.

As disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2014 have been restated as o result of errors
discovered during 2014-15 in the financial statements of the Prince Albert Municipality at, and for the year ended 30 June 2014,
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s As disclosed in notes 15 and 16 fo the financial statements, the Municipality has provided for imp_cirmenf of frade receivables from
exchange fransacfions and other receivakies from nor-exchange transactions in the amounts of R9 million and R7.5 respectively.

= No material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for the selected strategic objectives were
found.

+ The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respéc’rs in accordance with the requirements of
Section 122 of the MFMA, Material disclosure items idenfified by the audiiors in the submitted financial statements were subseguendly
comected, resulting in the financial statements recsiving an unqualified oudit opinion.

* Reasonable steps were not faken fo prevent iregular expenditure, as required by Section 62{1)(df) of the MFMA,,

« Findings on compliance with legislation, supply chain management and the lack of prevention of imregular expenditure were due to
weaknesses in the control environment owing to deficiencies in monitoring activities and the effective implemeantation of activities and
the ineffective implementation of checklists to ensure compliance with applicabie legislation resulfing in iregular expenditure and non-
coemplicnce with the MEMA,

The tables below indicates the Municipality's performance in respect of the findings of the Auditor General Report for 2013/14 and 14/15
respectively.

o i

No material tindings

N/A

Table 198: AG Report on Financial Performance 2013714
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No material matters N/A

Ungudilified with matters

Nen-compliance ksues Remedial Action Taken

Table 199: AG Repor! on Setvice Delivery Performance 2013/14

6.2

COMPONANT B: AUDITOR GENERAL OPINION 2014/15

The following matters have been emphasised in the 2014715 financial year.,

As disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, the coresponding figures for 30 June 2014 have been restated as a result of emors
discovered during 2014-15 in the financial statements of the Prince Albert Municipality at, and for the vear ended 30 June 2014,

As disclosed in notes 15 and 14 to the financial statements, the Municipalify has provided for impairment of trade receivables from
exchange transactions and other receivables from non-exchange fransactions in the amounts of R million and R7.5 respactively.

No material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for the selected strafegic objectives were
found.

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in accordance with the requirements of
Section 122 of the MFMA. Maferial disclosure items idenfified by the auditers in the submitted fincncial statements were subsequently
comected, resulfing in the financial statements receiving an unqualified audit opinion.

Reasonable sieps were not faken to prevent irregulqr' expenditure, as required by Section 62(1}1d) of the MFMA.

Findings on compliance with legislation, supply chain management and the lack of prevention of imegular expenditure were due to
weaknesses in the control envirenment owing 1o deficiencies in monitating acfivities and the effective implementation of activities and
the ineffective implementation of checklsis to ensure compliance with applicable legisiation resulting in irregulor expenditure and non-
compliance with the AMFMA. '
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‘Issﬁe\s”hlghﬁghfehd-m the report and during the
audit required changes in control measures

[ Unqudiiied

| Remedial Action Taken

The Bssues idenfified during the audit were
comected and the necessary changes made.
A comprehensive remedial action plan was
draffed to bes monitored quarterlly by the
Audit Commiftee and Council.

Table 200: AG Report on Financial Performance 2014/15

e

There were a number of erors found during
the audit which required changes to the
performance report

Remedial Action Taken

The comections were made during the audit
and submitted to the auditors.

A workshop with all management will be
armanged to review the audit findings and 1o
develop adeguate comeclive actions to
enswre correct performarnce reporting and
adequate supporting documentation,

Table 20T: AG Report on Service Delivery Perfortnance 2014/15
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF MUNISIPALITY'S OPERATIONS ANS PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
Prince Albert Municipality is a focal municipality performing the funciions as set out in the Constitution. (Actno 105 of 1996)

DOMICILE AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1898)

JURISDICTION
The Prince Albert Municipality includes the following areas:

Prince Albert
Klaarstroom
Leeu Gamka

MUNICIPAL MANAGER -
Mr. H Mettler '

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. J Neethling

REGISTERED OFFICE

Private Bag X53
PRINCE ALBERT
6730

AUDITORS
Office of the Auditor General (WC)

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Prince Albert

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003}
Division of Revenue Act ’
The Income Tax Act .

Value Added Tax Act :

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act {(Act no 41 of 1987)

Skilis Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005

Colleciive Agreements

Infrastructure Grants

SALBC Leave Regulations

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
A.B.J. Dippenaar

P_J. Theron
J.C. van Wyk
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

COUNCILLORS

Ward G. Lotiering
Ward N.D. Jaftha
Ward N.S. Abrahams
Ward I.J. Windvogel
Proportional l.. Jaquet
Proportional S. Botes
Proportional C. Stols

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsibie for the preparation of these annual financial statements for the year ended
30 June 2015, which are set out on pages 1 to 89 in terms of Section 126 (1} of the
Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.
The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with GRAP.

| ackhowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of intemal conirol provides reasonable assurance that the financial records
can be relied on.

1 have reviewed the Municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2016 and | am
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporfing on the
Municipality’s financial statements.

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits
of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's
determination in accordance with this Act.

Mr. H Mettler Date
Municipal Manager
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)
Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Long-term Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer deposits

Current employee benefits

Trade and other payables

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Current Paition of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property
Intangible Assets

Capitalised Restoration Costs

Current Assets

Inventory

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Lease Asset

VAT Receivable

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

Py X

N~

10
12
13
1

14
15
16
17

18

Page 3

Restated
2015 2014
R R
92,934,741 79,851,208
92,934,74ﬂ | 79,851,298
12,564,205 6,938,094
13,959 38,698
4,680,403 4,796,330
7,869,843 2,103,066
12,446,318 17,954,998
394,704 374,401
1,844,155 1,618,187
3,133,131 11,402,929
7,013,344 4,504,570
60,084 54,911
117,945,264 104,744,390
101,782,559 89,745,492
86,441,608 75,661,750
13,856,642 13,858,446
48,578 68,474
1,435,641 156,822
16,162,710 14,998,808
707,751 623,089
1,792,053 1,024,931
1,158,129 453,650
) 343,760
54,869 64,376
909,574 1,834,532
11,540,334 9,754,560
117,945,264 104,744,390




PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Government Grants and Subsidies - Cperaling
Public Contributions and Donations

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment
Interest Earned - external investments
Intersst Earned - ouistanding debtors
Licences and Permits

Other Income

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee reiated costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt Impaiment )
Depreciation and Amortisation
knpairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchiases

Contracted services

General Expenses

Profivl oss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Expenditure

NET {(DEFICIT)SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

19

29
20

23

2015 2014
{Actual) {Restated)
R R

59,556,504 63,918,449
2,462,042 2,128,648
2,462,042 l 2,128,648
52,961,873 48,792,024
12,745,228 20,614,065
40,215,645 28,176,859
1,000 1,100
4,132,589 12,997,777
550,841 418,226
3,581,748 12,579,551
23,057,714 15,713,132
17,541,217 13,876,277
273,499 279,909
812,429 541,928
740,981 562,568
261,181 256,394
3,458,407 198,056
82,614,218 79,631,581
13,106,240 12,503,100
2,410,570 2,309,463
5,223,754 12,971,779
1,744,429 2,183,081
- 3,864,891
1,173,770 834,661
7,466 11,288
562,321 491,317
6,605,734 7.630,228
24,246,001 13,799,903
14,341,345 9,862,938
108,286 56,499
69,530,776 66,519,148
13,083,442 13,112,433
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Housing
Development Accumulated
Fund Surplus - Total
R R R
Balance at 1 JULY 2013 - 67,928,597 67,928,597
Correction of ermor - note 351 . : (1,189,734} {1,189,734)
Restated Balance at1 JULY 2013 : - 66,738,863 66,738,863
Net Surpius for the year (Restated) 13,112,433 13,112,433
Restated Balance at 30 JUNE 2014 - 79,851,296 79,851,296
Net Surplus for the year - 13,083,442 13,083,442
Balance at 30 JUNE 2015 : . 92,934,739 92,934,738
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Ratepayers and other
Government - operating
Govermnment - capital
Interest

Payments
Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Cash generated by operations
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Disposal of Biological Assets

Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Additions to Capitalised Restoration Cost

Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loans repaid
New loans raised
Increase in Consumer Deposits

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the vear
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS

Page 6

Notes

30

36

10

37

30 JUNE 2015 30 JUNE 2014
R R
26,112,072 15,757,729
40,215,645 28,176,859
12,745,228 20,614,065

1,523,410 1,104,496
(64,360,021) (37,455,706)
(562,321) (491,317)
15,674,013 27,706,126
(12,564,254) (20,440,616)
- 52,634

(2,300} -
(1,323,323) (3,092)
(13,889,877) (20,391,074}
(68,110) (75,939)
49,445 -
20,303 22,391
1,638 (53,548)
1,785,774 7,261,504
9,754,560 2,493,055
11,540,334 9,754,560
1,785,774 7,261,504




ASSETS
Gurrant sssets.
Cash
Consumet dotiors
Cther Recgivables
Inventory

Total current assets

Non current assets
Invesiment proporty
Pioperty, plant and equipment
Intangible Assots

Total non carrant assets

TOTAL ASSETS

HIAERLITIES.
Surcant lisbiliies
Bamowing
Consumer dsposits
Trade and other payables
Provisions and Employse Bensfits

Total current ities

Non currant liabi
Borrowiig
Frovisions and Empioyee Benefis

ities

Total non cutrent liahilities,
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

COMMUNTY WEALTH
Accunylated Surplusf{Deflell)
Resarves

TOTAL COMMUNITY WEAL THIEQUITY

PRINCE ALEERT L OCAL MUNICIPALITY .
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
" STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

COMPARISON OF ACTUAL FIGURES TO FINAL BUDGET

2015 M5 2015
R R R

{Actuat) (Final Suzget) [variance) Explanations for material variances

11,510,234 237 9,344,007 Unspeni grants noreased
2,660,182 1,269,878 1,500,804 Lower coRestion rates.
964,443 785,406 178037 Lower collestion ialas
707,751 224678 (216,527)  Invreased elecirity an hand
16,162,740 5,275,700 10,887,010
13,856,642 14,995,841 11,139.199)
87877330 107,398,527 (19.521,289)  Capital spending did not reafise as budgeled for
48,576 86,474 (19,808)
101,782,559 122,462,842 {20,080,383)
117.945,269 127,738,601 (2,793,372)
50,964 101,926 ta0.842}
204,704 40918 6.214)
10,145.475 3,876,488 6,260,989 Unepsnt grants higher han predisted
1,844,155 1.528.289 215,886
12440318 5,907,818 6,518,599
13.959 - 13,959
12,500,246 8.316,501 6,233,356  Lawer morease n pravision an pradicled
12,564,205 6,316,891 8,247,314
25,010,523 12,224,510 12,786,012
92,094,746 15514131 (22,579,385}
92,934,741 115513,131 (22579.330)  Refer statement of financial pasition
92,534,744 115,514,131 (ZR.579.390)
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ASSETS
Current asssts
Cash
Consumer dsblots
Other Recelvables
Inventery

Total curient assels

Mon currant assets
Investment property
Property, plant and equipment
Intngible Assels
Herliage Assets

Tolal hoh curraat asscts
TOTAL ASSETS

HABRLITIES
CGurrent liabilities.

Trade and olher payables
Provisions and Employes Bensiits

Total current liakilities

Non current liabilities

Eonaving
Provisiens and Employes Benefiis

Total non currant liabillfies

TOTAL LIABILFFES

NET ASSETS

COMMUNITY WEALTH
Acrumulated SwpsDefcit}
Rescrves

TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTREQUITY

PRINCE ALBERT LOGAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

ADJUSTMENTS TO APPROVED BURGET

15 215 2015
R ] 3
{Approved Budgel)  {Adjustments) {Final Budgot)
5,255,845 (3.068.408) 2,106,207
4,079,356 (2.709,978) 1,366,278
552,745 232561 785,408
577529 7,148 24678
10,465,275 (5.189,575) 5,275,700
15,156,811 (15070} 14,935,841
97,847,332 9,551,204 107,398,627
81,021 (22547 68474
113,085,265 9,367,677 122.462.942
123,560,540 4,478,001 127,738,641
36,055 85871 EET
272,898 27.082 00918
5,456,762 {2.562.276) 2,876,496
2,927,501 (1308212 1,923,288
6,706,154 (5,868,534} 5907618
6,503 (46,808) .
4,882,892 1,433,899 6.316.891
4,300,794 1,417,006 6,315.81
14,695,549 {2,471 439) 12,224,510
108,864,502 6,649,540 M55
108,864,502 6,649,540 +15.514,53
102,264,802 6,649.540 115514131

Explanations for material adjustments

Expscted icreased capital spending
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PRINCE ALEERT LOGCAL MUNIGIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

COMPARISON OF ACTUAL FIGURES TO FINAL BUDGET

2015 2015 2ME
R R R
{Actual) (Final Bugdget} (Variance) E forts for material

REVENUE BY SOURGCE

Property rates 2,482 042 2,418,500 43,442

Service charges 17,541,217 16,174,727 1,366,080  Less indigents registered than expocted

Rental of facilities and equipment » 273,499 327,000 {53,501}

interest earmed - external investments 812,429 700,000 12,420 Slower spanding of grant funding

Interest eamed - outstanding debtors 710,981 500,000 110,981

Fines : 3,681,748 7,523,000 (3,841,252)

Licences and permits 261,181 1,200,006 {938,819}  Gross amounl included in budget

Govarnment Grants and Subsidies - Capitat . - -

Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating 40,215,645 30,816,209 399436  lnoorrect allocation of housing grant between capital and operating

Other revenue 4,010,248 1.221,300 2,788,848  Additional payment from National Treasury Regarding audit fees
Total Operating Revenua 60,865,090 69,980,826 * (111,346)
EXPENDITURE BY TYPE

Employee relaled costs 13,106,840 12534474 572,466 Operating grant expanses allocated to sataties

Remuneration of councillors 2,410,570 2,450,000 (39.430)

Deblt impairment, 5,223,754 2,100,000 3,123,754 Dabt mpairment for fines included in other expenses

Depreciation & asset impairment 1,744,429 1,705,000 39,429

Finance charges 562,321 337,400 224,821

Buik purchases 6,605,794 7.100,000 (494,208) Less purchases due load shedding

Confracted services 24,245,004 - 24,246,001 Inciuded in Genaral Expensas

Other sxpenditure 15,522,681 44,801,351 (20,273,770)  Conlracted services was included in genaral expenses
Total Dperating Expenditure 69,530,776 71,028,225 (1,487,242)

. 338,214 1,047,389} 1,286,803
Government Granls and Subsidies - Capial 12,745,228 38,338,050 (22,502,822}  Unspent grants and housing expenditure budget as capital includad in operating
15,083,442 35,280,661 {22,207, 219)
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REVENLUE BY SOURCE

Froperty rates

Service charges

Rentsl of facilities and equipment

Interest earmed - external investmants.

Interast eamed - outstanding debtors

Fines

Licences and permits

Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Other ravenue

Tatal Cperating Revenrua

EXPENDITURE BY TYFE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of councillors
Debtirmpairment

Depreciation & assef impairment
"Finance charges

Bulk purchages

Other sxpenditurs

Total Cperating Expenditure

Government Grants and Subsidiss - Capital

PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

ADJUSTMENTS TO APPRQVED BUDGET

25 . 2015 . 2015
R R R
{Approved Budget) (Adjustiments) {Final Budget) Reasons for material adjustments.
2418,600 - 2,418,600
15,570,797 603,930 18,174,727 Less indigent users registered
* 827,000 - 327,000
360,400 340,000 700,000 Slower spending of grant funding
500,000 160,000 600,000
2,683,000 4,840,000 7,523,000 Change in service provider
1,200,000 - 1,200,000
29,092,950 10,723,259 39,816,209
216,300 . 1,006,000 1,221,206
52,367,647 ) 17,613,189 9,880,836 .
13,143,759 {500,285) 12,534,474 Vagant post on original budget not filad
2,456,000 - 2,450,000
2400000 - 2,100,000
1,705,000 - 1,705,000
357,400 - 337,400
2,000,000 {1.900,000) 7.100,000 Cost of sales allocated to other expanditure
23,620,100 21,172,152 44,801,351 Increased housing grant allacation
52,365,358 18,662,867 71,028,225
2,289 (1,048,678) {1.047,35%)
17,008,050 19,330,000 36,332,050 Insreased grant allocations
17,010,339 18,280,322 35,200,661
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PRINGE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF GOMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
GCASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

COMPARISON OF ACTUAL FIGURES TO FINAL BUDGET

gl 2015 2015
R R R
{Actual) {Final Budges) . [Variance) #ons for matertal
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIZS
Receipts .
Ratapayers and other 28,112,072 25,285,333 826,738 Income did not realiss as budgated
Govemment - operating 40,215,645 33,704,650 6,510,995 Housing project operaling incomestly budgeted es capital
Govemment - capltal . 12,745,228 39,952,050 (27,206,822)  Houaing project operating incommectly budgeted ae capital and unspent capital grants
Interest 1,523 410 1,020,685 483,755 Unspent grants led to increass in interest
Payments
Suppliers and Employees {64,360,02%) (73,147,324) 8,787,308 Dua bo decrease in income spending had to be decroased
Finance charges (562,321} (37,400) (524,921)
NET CASH FROM/USED} OPERATING ACTIVITIES 15,6743 26,786,959 {11,112.946)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on dispasal of Assets - - -
D i in t - - -
D increase) in L - - .
Purchase of Intangible Assets (2,300
Addiions lo Capitalised Restoration Cost 1,323,323}
Payments
Capital assets - {12,564,254) {34,321,208) 21,756,954 Capital spending dit nol realise as budgeted for
NET CASH FRONAUSED] INVESTING AGTIVITIES . (13,389,877) (34,321,208) 21,756,954
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Raceipts .
Borrowing 49,445 - 49,445
Increasaf{tecrease) in consumner deposits 20,303 36,926 {16,623}
Paymants
Repayment of barrowing {68,110} (61,082 (7.058)
NET CASH FROMAUSED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,638 {24,126) 25,763
NET INCREASEXDECREASE) IN GASH HELD . 1,785,774 (7,558,374} 10,669,771
Cash and Gash Eguivalents at the beginning of the vear 9,754,580 9,754,560 0
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at the end of the year 11,540,334 2,198,186 8,344,148
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CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other

Govprmment - operating

Government - capital

Interest
Payments.

Suppliers and Employees

Finance tharges

CABH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Recaipts
Praceeds on disposal of Assats
D fi ) i non-current r
Deccr i ) i nan-current i
Payments

Capltal assets

CASH FEOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITRES
Receipts.

Borrowing

Increasa/{decreass} in consumer deposits
Payments

Repayment of borrowing

Cash and Cash Equivalents gt the beginning of the year
Cash and Gash Equivalents at the end of the year

PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
CASH FLLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

ADJUSTMENTS TO APPROVED BUDGET

2015 2045 205
. R R R
{Approved Budget) (Adjustinents) {Final Budget)
19,454,678 5,830,657 25,285,333
29,092,950 4,611,700 33,704,650
17,008,050 22,844,000 30,852,050
260,000 869,655 1,020,655
{46,616,841) (28,630,487} (73,147.526)
(237.400) 300,000 (37,400}
16,061,435 7,725,525 26,786,959
(17,006,050} (17,312,458 (34,324,206)
(17,008,060) {37,313,158) [34,321,208)
21,625 15,101 36,926
{81,052} - {61,052}
39,277 151401 (28,126}
2,014,158 (0.672.532) (7,658,574)
2,241,488 8,513,072 0,754,560
5,265,640 (3,050,460) 2,196,186
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2045

25 T 2014
R R

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Capitalised Lease Liability - At amortised cost 74,943 93,609
Currgnt Portion transferred to Current Liabilities 50,984 54,811

Capltalised Lease Liability - At amortsed cast 50,084 || 54911 |

Total Long-term Liabilities - At amortised cost using the effective interest rate method 13,959 38,698
The obligations under finance leases are scheduled below: Minimunt

lease payments

Amounts payabie under finance leases:

Payable within one year 60,984 50,192
Payable within two to five years 13,989 48,073

74,943 98,265
Less: Future finance obligations {4.478) {4,656}
Present value of lease obligations 70,465 93,609

Leases are secured by property, plant and equipment - Note 10

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Past Retirement Madical - Refer to Note 3.1 3,677,880 3,884,059
Long Service Awards - Refer to Note 3.2 565,444 830,716
Ex Gratia Payments - Refer fo Note 3.3 ) 36,979 31,555
Total Non-current Employee Benefit Liabilifies ' 4,680,403 4,796,330
Post Retirement Medical 2015 2014

R R
Baiance 1 July 4,063,843 4,192,934
Contribufion for the year - 144,917 139,395
Interest Cost . 368,004 . 824,397
Expenditure for the year (173,855) {174,797)
Actuarial Loss/{Gain) {550,841} (418.226)
Tofal post retirernent benefits 30 June 3,842,068 4,063,843
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note 6 {164,088) (178,784)
Batance 30 June 3,677,980 | 3,884,059
Long Service Awards 2015 2014

- R R

Balance 1 July . 970,613 873,621
Contribution for the year 84,491 78,806
Interest Cost . 77,832 63,817
Expenditure for the year (64,324) (56,196)
Actuanial Lossf{Gain} 4,725 10,865
Total long service 30 June 1,073,337 970,613
Less: Transfer of Cumrent Portion - Note 6 (107.853) (89.897)
Balance 30 June 965,444 830,716
Ex Gratia Payments 2015 2014

R R
Balance 1 July 31,585 28,616
Contribution for the year - -
Interest Gost 2,683 2216
Expenditure for the year - -
Actuarial Loss/{Gain) 2,741 723
Total long service 30 June 36,979 31.555

Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note . - -

Balance 30 June ' 36,979 31,555
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINLUE)

TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEAITS 2015 2014
R R

Balance 1 July 5,066,011 5,095,221
Contribution for the year 229,408 218201
interest cost £38.519 390430
Expenditure for the year {238,179) (230,803)
Actuarial Loss/{(Gain) (543,375) (406,938)
Total employee benefits 30 June 4,952,384 5,066,011
Lless: Transfer of Current Fortion - Note 6 {271,981) (269.681)
Balance 30 June 4,680,403 4,796,330

Post Retirement Benefits

The Post Retirement Benefit Plan is 2 defined benefit plan, of which the members are made up as foliows:

In-service (employee) members 18 15
In-service (employee) non-members 29 25
Continuation members {e.g. Refirees, widows, orphans) 6 6
Totat Members 50 46

The liability in respect of past service has been estimated to be as follows:

{r-service members and potential members 2,107,493 2,058,733
Continuation members 1,734,575 2,005,110
Total Liability : 3,842,068 4,063,843
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The liability in respect of periods commencing prior to the comparative year has been
esiimated as follows:

2013 2012 2011

R R R
Ir-service members 1,864,350 1,513,866 1,302,842
Continuation members - 2.328.634 2,162,568 1,850.415
Total Liability 4,192,984 3,616,424 3,253,257
2013 2012 2011
Experence adjustments were calculated a3 follows: R R R
Liabilifies: (Gain) / loss {32,000) {102,000} 316,000

Assets: Gain / (loss) -
The municipality perfermed their first actuarial valuation on 30 June

2010. Thus there are experience adjustment figures avalable since

30 June 2010 to fully comply with GRAP 25

The municipality makes monthly contributions for health care amangements te the following medical aid
schemes:

Bonitas;

LA Heatth
Samwumed; and
Keyhealth.

2015 2014
Key actuarial assumptions used: " Yo %

i} Rate of ifderest

Discount rate 8.85% 9.00%
Health Care Cost Inflation Rate 7.88% 822%
Net Effective Discount Rate 0.90% 0.72%

The discount rate used is a composite of all government bends and is calculated using a technique is
known as "bootstrapping”

Mortality rates
The PA 90 ulimate table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries.
iii) Normal retirement age
It has been assumed that in-service members wil refire at age 60, which then implicily atiows for
expected rates of earlv and il-health retirement.
2015 2014

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:

Present vaiite of fund obligations 3,677,980 3,884,050

Net lability/{asset) 3677980 ~ 3,884,059

Reconciliation of present value of fund obligation:

Prasent value of fund abiigation at the beginning of the year 4,063,643 4,192,984
Total expenses 328,066 289.085
Current sefvice cost 144,817 139,395
Interest Cost 358,004 324 397
Benefits Paid (173.865) (174,707}
Actuarial (gains)losses (550,841) (418,226)
Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year ) 3,842,068 4,063,843
Lass:  Transfer of Current Portion - Note & . {164,088) {179,784)
Batance 30 June 3,677,980 3,884,059
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Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability

In-service
nmembers
liability
Assumption {Rm)
Central Assumptions 2107
The effect of movements in the assumptions are as follows:
In-service
members
liability
Assumption Change {Rm)
Health care inflation 1% 2614
Healh care inflation -1% 1.713
Post-retirement mortality -1 year 2.182
Average retrement zge -1 year 2.25%
Withdrawal Rate -50% 1.708
Current-service
Cost
Assumption Ghange (R}
Central Assumption 44900
Health care inftation 1% 183700
Health care inflation “1% 115400
Pastretirement mortality -1 year 150100
Average retirement age -1 year 168500
Withdrawal Rate -50% 116500

Long Service Bonuses

The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plans.

As at year end, the follawing number of employees wers eligivle for Long Service Bonuses.

Key actuarial assumptions used;
i} Rate of interest
Discount rate

General Salary inflation {long-term)
Ngt Effective Discount Raie applied to salany-related Long Service Bonuses

The amounts recognised in the aof Financial Position are as follows:

Present vatue of fund abligations
Net liability

The municipality performed their first actuarial valuation on 30 June 2015. Thus there ne
experience adjustment figures avallable to fully comply with GRAP 25

Reconciliation of present value of fund cobligation:
Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year
Tofal expenses

Current service cost

Interast Cost

Benefits Paid

Actuarial (gains)losses

Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year
Less: Transfer of Cumrent Portion - Note 6

Balance 30 June

Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfunded Accrued Liability

Assumption

Central assumptions
General salary inflation
General salary inflation
Average refirement age
Average retrement age
Withdrawal rates

Current-service

Cost

Assumption Change {R)

Central assumptions 89,100
General salary inflation 1% 96,400
General salary inflation -1% 82,600
Average retirernent age -2yrs 80,300
Average retirement age 2yrs 68,600
Withdrawal rates -50% 114,800
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Tontinuation
members
liability
{Rin)
1.735

Continuation
members
" Tiability
(Rm)

1.886
1.601
1.812
1.735
1.735

interest Cost
(R}
358000
421200
307200
372600
374300
324200

Change

1%
1%
2yrs
2yrs
-50%

Interest Cost
{R)
- 82,500
88,100
76,700
71,500
94,200
98,300

Total liability
{Rm) % change
3.642
Total liability
(Rm) % change
4.500 17%
3314 ~14%
3.995 4%
5.994 4%
3443 -10%
Totat
{R) % change
502,900
604,900 20%
422,600 -16%
522,700 4%
532,800 %
440,700 -12%
44 44
kY %
8.04% 8.04%
TA1% EANE
0.87% 0.87%
965,444 880,716
965,444 880,716
2015 204
R R
970,613 873,621
97,899 86,427
84,491 78,806
77.832 63817
{64,324) {56,196}
4,725 10,565
1073337 970,613
{107,893} (89.897)
565,444 880,716
Liahility
{R) % change
1,073,000
1,148,000 7%
1,008,000 -6%
941,000 -12%
1,224,000 14%
4,287,000 20%
Total
{R) % change
171,200
184,500 8%
159,300 -T%
151,800 -11%
192,800 13%
214,100 25%
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Ex Gratia Payments
The Ex Gratia plans are defined benefit plans.

As at year gnd, the following number of employees were eligible for Ex Gratia Payments

Key actuarial assumptions used:
i} Rate of interest
. Discount rate
The amounts recognised in the Statemant of Financiat Pesition are as follows:

Presentvalue of fund obligations

Net liability

The municipality parformad their first actuarial valuagion on 30 June 2015, Thus thers no
expenence adjusiment figures available to fully comply with GRAP 25

Reconciliation of present value of fund obligation:

Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year

Total expenses

Cutrent service cost
Interest Cost
Benefits Paid

Actuarigl {gains)losses

Present value of fund obfigation at the end of the year
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note

Balance 30 June

Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfunded Accrued Liability

Assumption . Change
Central assumptions
Discount rate 1%
Digeount rate -1%
Average retirement age -1 yrs
interest Cost
Assumption Change {R}
Central assumpticns. 2.683
Discount rate 1% 25816
Discount rate -1% 2,825
Average retirement age -1 yrs 2,893
Retirement funds
The Municipality requested detailed employee and pensioner information as well as information an the

Municipaiity's share of the Pension and Retirement Funds' assets from the fund administrator. The fung
administrator confirmed that assets of the Pension and Retirement Funds are not split per participating
employer. Therefore, the Municipality is unable to determine the value of the pian assets as defined in GRAP
23,

As part of the Municipality’s process to value the defined benefit liabiliizs, the Municipality requested
pensioner data from the fund administrator. The fund administrater claim that the pensicner data to be
confidential and were not willing to share the information with the Municipality. Without detailed pensioner
data the Municipality was unable to calculate a relizble estimate of the accrued liability in respect of
pensioners who qualify for a defined benefit pension.

Therefore, although both the Cape Joint Pension Fund and Cape Joint Retirement Fund are defined as
defined benefit plans, it will be accounted for as defined contribution plans.

CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND

The contibution rate payable is 9% by members and 18% by Council. The last actuarial valuation performed
for the year ented 30 June 2014 revealed that the fund is in an sound financial posttion with a funding level
of 101.7% (30 June 2013 - 99.2%).

CAPE JOINT RETIREMENT FUND

The contribution rate payable is 9% by members and 18% by Council. The last actuarial vaiuation peformed
for the year ended 30 June 2014 revealed that the fund is in a sound financial position with a funding level of
112.6.% (30 June 2013 - 105.1%).
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2015 2014
R R
8 8
% %

B8.47% 8.57%
36,979 31,555
36,979 31,588

2015 2014
R R
31.555 28,616

2,683 2,218

2,683 2,218

2,741 723
36,979 31,556
36,979 31,555

Liability

{R) % change
36,879
35,057 -5%
39,061 8%
39,865 8%

Total

{R} % change

2,683

2,816 5%

2,525 -6%

2,893 8%
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DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS

Council contribute to the Municipal Councll Pension Fund and SAMWU National Provident Fund which are
defingd contribution funds. The retirement beneft fund is subject to the Pension Fund Act, 1958, with pension
being caléulated on the pensionable remuneration paid. Current coniributions by Council are charged against
expenditure on the basis of curent service costs.

Contributions paid recognised in the Stalement of Financial Performance 1,353,780

812,409
2015 2014
R R
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfil-sites 7.869,843 2.103.066
Total Non-current Provisions 7,869,843 2,103,966
2015 2014
R R
Landfill Sites
Balance 1.July : 2,103,066 2,004,429
Contribution for the year 5,766,777 98,637
Total provision 30 June 7,869,843 2,103,066
Current Partion i - -
Balance 30 June 7,869,843 2,103,066

The estimated rehabilitation costs for each of the existing sites are based on the current rates for construction
costs. The assumptions used are as follows:
This rate used is also within the inflation target range of the South African Reserve Bank of between 3% to §%.

Ng provision for current portion is made due to fact that no amount where budgeted for rehabilitation
Currently there are no fixed date for rehabilitation of the landfill sites even though 2 of the sites has reached their licenced iife imes
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Prince Alberf Leey Gamka Kiaarstroom
Area {n7) ’ 5285m® 1610m? 6680m?
Rehabilitation volume {m?) 14600m® S470m3 1840m?

The municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate landfill sites at the end of the expected useful Ife of the
asset. Tolal cost and estimated date of decommission of the siles are as follows:

Estimated
decommission Cost of Cost of
Location date rehabilftation rehabilitation
2015 2014
Prince Albert 2018 3.142,738 §82.834
Leeu Gamka 2061 2.731,025 578,178
Klaarstroom 2038 1,996,081 642,054
7,869,843 2,103,066
. 2015 2014
CONSUMER DEPOSITS . R R
Electricity ’ 264,741 263,146
Rent - . 7,488 . 7488
Water 122475 103,767
Totat Consurmer Deposits 394,704 374,401
Guarantees held in lieu of Electricity and Water Deposits - -
The fair value of consumer deposits approximate their carrying value. Interest are not paid on these
amounts.
201% 2014
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS R R
Current Portion of Post Retirement Benefits - Note 3 271,961 269,661
Staff Leave 1,140,734 946257
Bonuses . - - 431,440 402 248
Total Current Employee Bencfits 1,844,155 1,618,186
The movement in current employee benefits are reconciled as follows:
Staff  eave 2015 2014
. R R
Balance at beginning of year 946,257 889,926
Gontibution to current portion 228,365 135,008
" Expenditurg incurmed (33.918) (88.678)
Balance at end of year 1,140,734 846,257
Siaff leave accrued to employees according to collective agreement. Provision is made for the full cost of
accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as employees take ieave. There is no
passibility of reimbursement.
Bonuses . 2015 2014
R R
Balance at beginning of year - 402,248 277,799
Contribufion to current porticn 29,192 124 449
Balance at end of year 431,440 402,248

Bonuses are being paid to all municipal staff, exciuding section 57 Managers. The balance at year end
represent to portion of the bonus that have already vested for the cumrent salary cytie. Thare is no possibility
of reimbursement.
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES *
Trade Payables

Debtors with credit balances
Retentions

COther

Sundry Deposits

Total Trade Payables

Payabies are being recognised net of any discounts.

Payables are being paid within 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA. This credit period granted is considered
to be consistent with the terms used in the public sector, threugh established practices and legislation.
Discounting of frade and other payabies on initial recognition is not deemed necessary

The camying vahue of trade and other payables approximates its fair value.

Sundry deposits include hall. builders and housing Deposits.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent Grants
National Govemnment Grants
Provincial Government Grants
Other Grant Providers

Less:  Unpaid Grants
National Govemment Grants
Provincial Government Grants
Other Grant Providers

Total Conditional Granis and Regeipts

TAXES

VAT PAYABLE

- VAT output in suspense

Total Vai payable
VAT RECEIVABLE

VAT input in suspense
VAT Control

Total VAT receivable

NET VAT RECEIVARLE{PAYABLE)

VAT is receivablefpayable on the cash basis.
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2015 2014
R R
2223518 10,360,300
376,529 460,607
528,983 538,022
4,000 4,000
3133131 11,402,929
2015 2014
R R
7,013,344 4,504,570
7,013,344 4,504,570
- 343,760
- 343,760
7,013,344 4,460,810
2015 2014
R R
24291 90,680
2491 90,690
(454.845) (247,096)
(479.020) {1.678,116)
(933,.865) (1,825,212
(908,574) (1,834,532)
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2015 2014

See attached sheet
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CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

Net Carrying amount at 1 July
Cost

Accurnulated Depreciation
Atoumulated Impaiments
Acquisitions

Depreciation for the year
Impairment

Met Carrying amount at 30 June

Cost
Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulated Impairment

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Net Canrying amount at 1 July

Cost
Accumulated Depreciation
Aceumulated Impairment

Depreciation for the year

Impairment for the year

Disposal

Net Camrying amount at 30 June

Cost "
Accumulated Depreciation

Accumulated Impairment

There are no contractual obligations to purchase, construct o develop investment property of for repairs,

maintenance or enhancements.
Revenue derived from the rental of investment property

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Software

Net Carrying amount af £ July

Cost
Accumulated Amortisation

Disposat

Additions.

Amortisation

Net Carrying amount at 30 June

Cast
Accumulated Amortisation

Remaining Amortisation

Desgcription Peqiod
Microsoft Office and Windows software 4

No intangble asset were assed having an ingefinite useful life.
There are no intemally gensrated intangible assets al repering date.
There are no intangible assets whose tile is restricted.

There are no intangible assets pledged as security for liabTities

Thers are no contractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.
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2015 2014
R R
156,822 451,866
573811 26719
(704,395) {406,718}
(12.593) (12,135)
1,320,319 3,092
144.509) (297.678)
3,009 {458)
1,435,641 156,822
2,194,130 873811
(745,905) (704,396}
(9.584) (12,593}
2015 2014
R R
13,858,446 15,156,912
15,022,155 15,164,355
(9.264) (7.443)
(1,154,445} -
(1,804} (1.522)
- {1,154,425)
- (66.508)
- 13,856,642 13,858,446
15,022,155 15,022,155
{11,068) 19.254)
{1,154.445) (1,154,445}
273,459 279908
2015 2014
R R
58,474 91,017
233,380 235,059
(164,906} (148,042)
(6,636) 1012)
2,300 .
{15,554) (21.535)
48,578 68,474
160,180 233,380
{131.602) (164,906

Carrying Value

2015
R

48,578

68474
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. 2015 2014
INVENTORY . R R
Gonsumable Stores 198,273 253,798
Electricity 279,468 137,007
Unsold Properties 218,420 219,420
Water — at cost 10,550 12,864
Total Inventory 707,751 623,089
TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS 2015 2014
R R
Electricity 1,295,141 1,082,128
Water 4,269,674 3,041,182
Refuse 2,258,880 1,605,309
Sewerage 2,564,060 2,105,152
Fire Services 7,588 8.614
Rent 131170 114,475
Debtors with credit balances 376.529 460,607
Total Receivables from Exch Trar il 10,993,052 8,417 468
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts (9.110,999) {6.452.536)
Total Net Receivables from Exchange Transactions 1,792,053 1,924,932
Consumer debtors are payable within 30 days. This credit peticd granted is considered to be cengistent with
the ferms used in the public sector, through established practices and legislation. Discounting of frade and
otherrecefvables on ihitial recognition s not deemed necessary
2015 2014
Ageing of Receivables from Exchange Transactions: R R
{Efectricify}: Agoing
Current (0 - 30 days) 457,556 415247
31-60 Days 166,762 97,790
61- 90 Days 108,424 56,316
+ 90 Days 562,399 512,776
Total 1,295,141 1,082,129
Water): Ageing 215 2014
R R
Current (0 - 20 days) 194,284 210,104
31- 60 Days 157,849 136,914
61- 90 Days 183,312 168,681
+90 Days 3734229 2525483
Total 4,269,674 3,041,182
{Refusel: Ageing 2015 2014
R R
Current (0 - 30 days) 124,806 116,404
31-60 Days : 85,066 72,305
€1-90 Days 77.880 66,872
+90 Days 1,974,128 880,101
Total 2,258,850 1,135,682
[Sewerage}: Ageing 2015 2014
R R
Current (0 - 30 days) 83,971 278,108
31-60 Days - 142,022 107 640
61-90 Days 125,505 84,027
+90 Days N 2,212,562 1,112,045
Total ' 2,564,060 1,581,822
20158 2014
{Other): Ageing R R
Current {0 - 30 days) 4,073 30,866
31-60 Days 4,950 5,378
€1-80 Days 4,841 4,179
+90 Days 114.905 82,666

Total 138,768 123,089
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Curtent (G - 30 days)
31-60 Days

©1-90 Days

+ 80 Days

Total )

Recongciliation of Provision for Bad Debts

Balance at beginning of year
Written off during the year
Contribution to provisioni{Reversal of provision)

Balance at end of year

Concentrations of credit risk with respect fo trade receivables are lmited due to the municipality’s large
number of customers. The municipality's historical experience in coliection of trade receivables falis within
recorded allowances. Due to these faclors, management believes that no additional risk beyond amounts
provided for collection losses is inherent in the municipality's frade receivables.

OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Rates
Other Receivables

Traffic Fines
Other Debtors

Total Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions
Less: Alowance for Doubtful Debts

Total Net Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Ageing of Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions:
(Rates): Ageing

Current {Q - 30 days)
31-60 Days

67-90 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

Reconciliation of Provision for Bad Debts

Batance at beginning of vear
Whitlen off during the year
Caniribution to provision/(Reversal of pravision)

Balance at end of year
Concentrations of credit risk with respect to bade receivables are hmited due to the municipality's large
number of customers. The municipality's historical experience in eollection of rade receivables falis within

recorded allowances. Due to these factors, management believes that no additional risk beyond amounts
provided for callection josses is inherent in the municipality's trade receivables.

OPERATING |_LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Munigipality as Lessor (Asset)
Balance on 1 July

Movement during the vear

Balance on 30 June

At the Statement of Financial Pesition date, where the municipality acts as a lessor under operating ieases, it
wil receive operating legse income as follows:

Up fo 1 Year
1105 Years
Moare than 5 Years

Total O ing Lease Arr f:

This lease ncome was determined from contracts that have a specific conditional income and does not
include lease income which has a undetermined conditional income.

The leases are in respeet of land and buidings being leased out for variable periods with the final lease
ending in 2018
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2015 2044
R R
871,690 1,050,730
556,648 420,027
499,962 380,075
6,598,224 5,113,071
10,526,523 6,963,904
2015 2014
R R
6,492,536 4,959,804
(180,673) (297,328)
2,799,136 1,830,661
9,110,999 6,492,536
2015 2014
R R
588,218 583,537
8,098,444 12,087,377
7,262,271 11,538,891
836,173 548,485
8,686,662 12,670,714
{7.528,533) {12,217,064)
1,158,129 453,650
2015 2014
- R R
(73,398) 139,341
31,229 35,141
14,881 20,718
615,508 393,021
588,218 588,219
20615 2014
. R R
12,217,064 660,361
{7.259,120} -
2,570,589 11,556,703
7,528,533 12,217,064
2015 2014
R R
64,376 56,158
(9,507} 3215
54,869 64,376
194,528 194,617
209,746 457,511
494,274 652,128
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Assets

Call investments Deposits
Primary Bank Account
Traffic Bank Account
Cash Floats

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Cash dnd cash equivalents comprise cash held and short term depesits. The canying amount of these
assets approximates their fair value.

A Bank Guarantee is retained for ESKOM by ABSA Bank
The municipality has the follewing bank accounts:

Cumrent Accounts

Prince Albert ABSA Bank - Account Number 2640566064 (Primary Bank Account):

Savings accounts

Prince Albert ABSA Bank - Account Number 9287334653 (Savings Account): .

Prince Atbert ABSA Bank - A t Number 26- 64 (Primary Bank Accountt:
Cash book balance at beginning of year
Cash book balance at end of year

Bank statement balance at beginning of year
Bank statement balance at end of year

Pringe Albert ABSA Bank - Account Number 4083942217 (Traffic Account):
In Abakus the cashbook s combined with the primary bank account

Bank statement balance at beginning of year
Bank staiement balance at end of year

Prince Afbart ABSA Bank - Account Number 9287334653 (Savings Account):
Cash book balance at beginning of year
Cash book balance at end of year

Bank statement balance at beginning of year
Bank statement balance at end of year

PROPERTY RATES

Actual
Rateable Land and Buildings
Residential, Commercial Property, State
Less: Rebates

Total Assessment Rates

Valuations - General Valuation 1 July 2012
R, ble Land and Buildi

Leeu-Gamka: Land and Buildings
Klaarstroom: Land and Buildings
Prince Albert: Land and Buikiings
Rural: Land and Buildings
Welgemoed: Land and Buildings

Total Rateable Vakuation

_ Valuations on land and buildings are performed every four years. The fast interim valuation came into effect

on 1 July 2014,
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2015 2014
R R
10,960,159 9,338,985
558,475 359,654
- 54221
1,700 1.700
11,540,334 9,754,560
9,960 9,960
2015 2014
R R
558475 110,578
558,475 110,578
2015 2014
R R
10,980,159 9,338,985
16,980,159 .9,333,985
413,875 110578
558,475 413,875
1683142 51,400
783,726 1,683,142
NiA N/A
54.221 638,897
523,071 54221
9,338,985 2,380,777
10,880,159 9,338,985
9295049 2,380,777
10,922,552 9.295.049
2015 2014
R R
2,941,403 2,603,020
2,941403 | 2,603,020
(479.361) (474,372)
2,462,042 2,128,648
2015 2014
R R
25,280,200 25.280.200
10,229,400 10,229,400
611,919,300 511,219,300
£89.091.100 689,091,100
£.809,500 £,309,500
1,345379,500  1,345,329,500
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c/R c/R
Rates:
Prince Albert Urban Area 0.370 0.340
Leeu Gamka Scheme Houses 0370 0.340
Leeu Gamka Private 0.370 0.340
Welgemoed Area 0.330 0306
Klaarstroom $cheme Houses 0.370 0.340
Klaarstroom East 0.370 0.340
Rural Area 0.093 0.0855
Rates are levied annually and monthly. Monthly rates are payable by the 7th of the following month and
annual rates are payable before 30 September. Interest is levied at the prime rate plus 1% on cutstanding
menthly rates. .
Rebates can be defined as any income that the Municipality i entitled by law to levy, but which has
subsequently been forgone by way of rebate or remission.
2015 2014
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES R R
Uncenditional Grants 13,047,000 11,661,000
Equitable Share | 13047000 || 4161000 |
Conditional Grants 39,913,873 37,129,924
Grants and donations . l 39,913,873 ll 37,129,924
Total Government Grants and Subsidies 52,860,873 48,790,924
Government Grants and Sutbsidies - Capital 12,745,228 20,614,085
Government Grants and Subsidies - Cperating 40,215,645 28,176,869
52,960,873 48,790,924
Equitable share 2015 2014
) R R
Grants received 13,047,000 11,661,000
Conditions met - Operating (13,047,000) (11,661,000}
Conditions still {o be met - -
The Equitable Share is the unconditional share of the revenue raised nationally and is being aliocated in
terms of Section 214 of the Censtiution {Act 108 of 1996} to the municipalty by the National Treasury.
Lecal Government Financial Management Grant {FMG) 2015 2614
R R
Opening balance - .
Grants received 1.600.000 1,450,000
Repaid to National Revenie Fund - -
VAT on conditional grants (69,937) -
Conditions met - Cperating (1,530,063) 1,450,000}
Conditions met - Gapital - -
Conditiens still to be met B - -
The Financial Management Grant is paid by National Treasury o municipaliies o help. implement the
financial reforms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), 2003. The FMG Grant also
pays for the cost of the Financial Management Intemship Pregramme (¢.q. salery costs of the Firancial
Management Intemns).
Municipal Systems Improvement Grant 2015 2014
R R
Opening balance - -
Grants received 934,000 890,000
Repaid 1o National Revenue Fund - -
VAT on ¢onditional grants {102,969) -
Conditions met - Operating (831,031} {890,000)
Conditions met - Capital - -
Conditions stil to be met - -
The MSIG was used for building in-house capacity to perform municipal functions and stabilise institutional
and govemnance systems.
Municipal Infrastructare Grant (KIG) 2015 2014
R R
Opening balznce {343,760) -
Grants received 7,377,000 8,125,000
VAT on condifional arants (833,203) (1,056,375)
Conditions met - Operating (207,704) {404,012)
Conditions met - Gapital 15,992,333} (7,008,373)
Grant expenditure to be recovered - {343,760)

The grant was used to upgrade infrastructure in previcusly disadvantaged areas.
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Housing Grants . - 2015 2014
R R
Opening balance 3,460,751 726,808
Grants received 25,352,035 22,828,033
WAT on conditional arants (80,584} (390,388)
Condiions met - Operating (20,410,376} (9,597,333)
Canditions met - Capital (2,498,472} (10,106,368)
Grani expenditure 1o be recovered 5,813,344 3460,751
Housing grants were utilised for upgrading infrastructure, the development of erven and the erection of top
structures.
Integrated National Electrification Grant 2015 2014
R R
Qpening balance - -
Grants received 2,000,000 -
VAT on conditional grants {171,557) -
Conditions met - Operatina N -
Conditions met - Capital (1.628.443) -
Conditions still to be met N -
The National Electrification Grant was used for electrical connections in previously disadvantaged areas.
{ther Grants 2015 ’ 2014
- R R
{Opening balance 1,043,818 2,594,411
Grants received ’ 7,146,593 3,601,867
VAT on conditional grants (374,960) -
Conditigns met - Opgrating {4,189,471) {3,468,965)
Conditions met - Capital {2,425,980) (1,883.495)
Gonditions sil o be met ‘ 1,200,000 1,043,818
Various grants were received from other spheres of government (e.g. Library fund and Skills Deveiopment
2015 2014
Total Grants - R R
Opening batance 4,160,809 3321219
Grants received 57,456,628 48,755,900
VAT on conditicnal grants {1.643.220) {1,446,763)
Repaid to National Revenue Fund - -
Condifions mei - Operating (40,215.645) (27.471,310)
Conditions met - Capital (12,745,228) (18,998 237)
Conditions still to be met{Grant expendiure fo be recovered) . 7,013,344 4,160,809
Disclosed as follows:
Unspent Conditional Governrent Grants and Receipts 7.013,344 4,504,569
Unpaid Condifional Govemment Grants and Receipts - (343,760)
7,013,344 4,160,809
Nao grant funding in terms of the DORA were witheld or delayed
FINES 2015 2014
R R
Traffic fines ) 3,573,140 - 12,492,321
Other fines 8,608 87,230
Total Fines - 3,581,748 12,579,551
Addiional information fo enable better understandings by user
Frovision for debt impairment {2,964,853) (11,500,853}
Recoverable fines 616,895 1078695
SERVICE CHARGES 2015 2014
R R
Electricity 11,037491 0127217
Water 4,099,179 3,076,805
Refuse removal 1.717.896 1457 858
Sewerage and Sanitation Charges 2,933,382 2,473,219
19.787.943 16,135,089
1 ess: Rebates (2,248,731) (2,258.822)
Total Service Charges 17,541,217 13,876,277

Rebates can be defined as any income that the Municipality is entitied by law to levy, but which has
subsequently been forgone by way of rebate or remission.
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OTHER INCOME

Sundry income

Audit fees defrayed by National Treasury
Graveyard

Building plans

Photostats and Faxes

VAT on Grant

Fire brigade levies

Tender Documents

Training LGSETA

Refuse Bags.

Rezoning fees

Library Lost Books And Fines
Valuation Certificates

Total Other Income

SBundry income represents sale of sundry items and fees for items not included under

service charges
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2015 2014
R R
106.602 32,964
1,497,319 -
12,551 11423
61,158 68.324
5,314 2,441
1,643,220 -
2783 -
2,851 12,832
12,586 27,192
3715 222
70,690 26,837
4,026 5.376
13,874 8,545
3,458,407 196,056
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EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS 2015 2014
R R
Bonus 641,614 537,21
Gonfributians for LiF, pensions and medical aids 1,353,780 1,120,789
Housing Subsidy 37,860 11,311
Leave Reserve Fund 228,395 135,009
Long service awards - 380
Increzse in Provision for Bonuses 29,192 124,449
Contribution o provisions 222,749 218,201
Overtime - 621.977 704,513
Saladies and Wages 9,151,928 8,912,193
Travel, motor car, telephone, assistance and other allowances 819,445 739,044
Totai Employee Related Costs 13,106,940 £2,503,100
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Municipal Manager is appeinted on a 5-year and all cther Directors on 2 $-year fixed contract. There are no
postemployment or terminalion benefits payable 1o them at the end of the contract period.
2015 2014
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL R R
Remuneration of the Municipal Manager
Annual remuneration 923,235 798,141
Car allowance 104,840 104,640
Housing allowance 18,000 18,000
Cell phone allowance . . 18,000 18,000
Coniributions ta medical and pension furds . 31,637 29,362
Total 1,095,512 968,143
Remuneration of the Director Financial Servites
Annual remuneration 676,878 568,637
Car allowance 96,000 96,600
Cell phone allowance - 12,000 12,000
Contributions to medical and pension funds 127,795 116,575
Total 912,673 793,212
Remuneration of the Director Corporate Services
Annual remuneration 347,093 127,083
Car allowance 25416 10,590
Cell phone allowance ’ 12,000 2,500
Contributions fo medical and pension funds 58274
Total . 442,783 140,173
Director Corporate Services was employed February 2014
Remuneration of the Director Technical Services
Annual remuneration 286,563 27,758
Car aliowance 60,000 3,000
Cell phone allowance 12,000 -
Confributions to medicai and pension funds 61,431 18,554
Total 419,995 49,312
-Girgctor Technical Services was employed in June 201 4
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS 2015 2014
R R
Mayor 451,702 489,936
Deputy Mayor 202,754 214,580
Speaker - 422,760 418,800
Councillors 616,868 591,316
Car Allpwance . 500,078 391,787
Cell phone Alowance 113,684 104,472
LContributions to medical and pension funds 102,726 98,562
Total Councillors’ Remuneration 2,410,570 2,309,463
In-kind Benefits
The Execufive Mayor and all the committes members are part-time. The Mayor are provided with secrefarial
support and an office at the cost of the Council.
Mayor
Annual Remuneration 451,702 394,769
Car Allowance 144,834 141,897
Cell phene Allowance 20,867 19,872
Contributicns t medical and pension funds 74,736 71,712
Total &Y 2] 628,240
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2015 2014
R R
Speaker . -
Annual Remunerafion 422,760 383,600
Car Allowance 115415 99,568
Cell phone Allowance i 20,867 19.872
Contributions to medical and pension funds
Total 559,042 503,440
Deputy Mayor
Annual Remuneration 202,754 176,208
Car Allowance - 64,708 64,532
Cell phene Allowance 20,867 15,144
Contributions te medical and pension funds * 27,890 26,850
Total - 316,319 282,734
Counciilors
Annual Remuneraticn - 616,866 547.186
Car Allowance 175,120 178,152
Cell phone Allowance 51,083 49,584
Coniributions to medical and pension funds . - -
Total . 843,069 7744932
DEBT IMPAIRMENT 2015 2014
R R
Trade Receivables from exchange transactions - Note 15 2,653,165 1,415,076
Trade Receivables frem non-exchange transactions - Note 16 T 2,570,589 11,556,703
Tatal Contribution to/{Reversal of} Impairment Provision 5,223.754 12,971,779
Addiional informalion to enable beller understanding by user
Trade Receivables from exchanne fransactions 2015 2014
. R R
Electiicity (59,304} 373,510
Water . 1,511,764 317,772
Refise 679,470 308,008
Sewerage 521,235 415,786
2,653,165 1,415,076
Trade Receivables from non exchange transactions 2015 2014
R R
Rates (316,939) 55850
Trafiic Fines . 2,964,853 11,500,853
Other {77,325). -
2,570,589 11,556,703
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Property Plant and Equipment
invesiment Property
Intangible Assets

Landfill Sites

IMPAIRMENTS

Capitalised Restoration Costs
fnvestment Property
PPE

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

Buildings

Equipment, furniture and fittings and computers.
Infrastructure

Vehicles
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2015 2094
R R
1,682,558 1,862,047
1,804 1.822
15,554 21,535
44,513 297,678
1,744,420 2,183,081
2015 2014
R R
- 458
- 1,164,445
- 2,709,988
- 3,864,891
2015 2014
R R
264,194 158,572
376,439 169,152
245,881 182,214
287,256 324.723
1173770 834,661
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FINANCE CHARGES

Landfill Sites.
Finance leases
Pest Employment Health

Total finance charges
BULK PURCHASES
Electricity.

Total Bulk Furchases

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Engingering

Financial, Intermal Audit, Rigk.
Hausing construction

iT cansulting and software ficencing
Other .

GENERAL EXPENSES

Advertisements

Audit Fees

Bank Charges

Camera Fines

Cleaning Materials

Commission Pre-Paid Electricity
Gomputer Expenses

Community development

Deed of Transfer

Electricity

Eleciricity Cost of Sales
Entertainment Cost

Festivals

Fuel and Oif

Insurance

Legat Fees

Licences

Local economic development
Machine Rental

Material

Membership Fees and Levies
Office Rental CW's

Postage

Printing and Stationery

Refuse Bags

Rehabilitation Refuse Sites Expensed
Remuneration Ward Committees
Street Lights

Sundry

Telephone and communication costs
Skilis development fevy

Training -
Travel, Accommadation and Subsistence
Valuation Costs

Water Cost of Sales

Water Purification: Chorine
Water Research: Gouritz

Water Research: Levy
Workman's Compensation
Wreath and Bouguet

General Expenses

DISCLOSBURE IN TERMS OF MFMA 123 {1) (¢ }

Operating grant expenditure per vote

Vote 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL
Vote 2 - DIRECTOR FINANCE

Vote 3 --DIRECTOR PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Vote 4 - DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES

2015 2014
R R
110,411 94,373
6,732 6514
445,178 390,430
562,321 491,317
6,605,794 7,630,228
6,605,794 7,630,228
2015 2014
R R
206,884 404,012
2,750,440 1,718,927
20,410,377 9,845273
831,031 890,000
47,269 841,691
24,246,001 13,799,903
2015 2014
R R
59,113 247,720
2,237,157 2,056,120
140,134 176,640
19,161 140,063
37,170 26,803
173,671 154,884
263,835 390,352
- 36,862
9,665 12,885
242,894 32,980
. 1813219 1,894,178
32,288 31,697
90,673 45387
491,316 527,841
133,180 126,684
32,695 48,308
' 8,100 38,914
27542 42,615
21,026 18,667
223,739 357476
950,582 550,000
7.778 6,000
119,977 146,181
148,902 121,840
62,133 52,658
4,336,048 1173
183,950 169,815
27,529 61,996
171,433 203,004
434,092 387,880
96,784 85,926
28,329 16204
1,401,512 1,105,287
57,881 189,002
67,148 109,565
58,456 31574
16,336 18,335
30,384 30,895
88,473 70,226
963 39
14,341,345 9,862,936
2015 2014
R R
24,535,854 13,820,143
959,102 1,572,961
25,494,956 15,393,104
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CORRECTION OF ERRORS IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Accumulated Sumplusi{Ceficit)
Long-term Liabilities

Long-term Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Consumer deposits

Gurrent empleyee benefits

Provisions

TFrade and other payables

linspent Conditional Govemment Grants and Receipts
Unspent Conditicnal Public Donations
Taxes

Bank Overdraft

Current Porticn of Long-term Liabifities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Capialised Restoration Costs

Inventory

Trade Recenables from exchange transactions
Receivables from nen-exchange transactions
Unpaid Cenditional Govemment Grants and Receipts
Lease Agset

VAT Receivable

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

REVENUE

Property taxes

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Govemment Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Fublic Contributions and Donations
Actuarial Gains

Fines

Service Charges

Rental of Faciities and Equipment

Interest Earned - external investments
Interest Eamed - outstanding debtors
Licences and Permits.

Other Incorne

Total Revenug

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors.
Debt Impaiment
Depreciation and Amorfisation
Impaiments

Repairs and Maintenance
Agtuarnial losses

Fnance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracted services
General Expenses

ProfitLoss on dispasal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Expenditure

NET {DEFICIT)SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Correction of 2013 cutstanding creditors

2014

The municipality duplicated certain transacfions in the balance of the 2013 creditors.

The correction entry was

Accumulated surplus
Trade creditors.

2014
Praviously Adjustments for
reported BTors Reclassification Restated
80,242,742 (391.444) (@) 79,851,298
47015 {8,317} - 38,698
3,884,050 1,002,168 (89,897) 4,796,330
642,055 - 1.461.011 2,103,066
374,404 - - 374,4M
1,528,289 - 89,898 1,618,187
1,461,012 - (1,467,012) -
5,888,747 5.514.182 0 11,402,929
6,904,570 (5,743,760) 343,760 4,504,570
54,911 - - 54.911
104,027,801 372,829 343,760 104,744,390
75,626,400 35,350 {0} 75,661,750
13,858,446 - - 13,858,446
68,474 - - 68474
156,822 - - 156,822
623,089 - - 623,089
1,924,931 - - 1,524,931
91,364 362,284 2 453,650
- - 343,760 343,780
64,376 - - 64,376
1,856,339 414,985 (439.762) 1.834,532
9,754,560 - {0) 8,754,560
104,027,801 812620 {96.031) 104,744,380
2,128,648 - - 2,128,648
19,362,912 - 1,251,153 20,614,065
22,581,250 5,400,000 195,609 28,176,859
1,100 - - 1,100
418,226 - - 418,228
12,579,551 - - 12,579,551
13.876 277 - - 13,876,277
279,909 - {1} 274,909
541,928 - ) 541,928
562,568 - 0 562,568
256,304 - ) 256,394
934,383 708,435 (1.446.762) 196,056
73,523,147 6,108,435 - {0) 79,631,581
13,599,262 22810 {1.118,772) 12,503,100
2,309,463 - - 2,309,453
13,166,669 {165,089) [ 12,971,779
2,218,432 {25,350) 1 2,183,081
3,864,891 - - 3,864,891
829,574 5,088 {9} 834,661
- 11,288 - 11,288
425,264 66,033 - 451,317
7,630,228 - - 7,630,228
6,656,069 5.385.208 1,758,626 13,799,903
10,452,428 50,357 (639,848) 9,862,938
56,499 - 0 56,499
61,208,998 5,310,144 2 66,619,148
12,314,148 798,291 {2) 13,112,433
Debit Credit
- {160,205}
160,205 -
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352 Expenses not included in creditors 2014 Debit Credit
The municipality only received invoice for expenses in 2014 financial yearin 2015

The comection eniry was

General Expenses 50,357 -
Repailrs and maintenance 5088 -
Trade creditors . - (55,445)

35.3 Old accounts for water levy

The municipality had an dispute with the Department of Water regarding water levy accounts. The
municipality agreed to an setflement amount, but the Department of Water did not write off the ald accounts.

The correction entry was

Accurmulated surplus 125,580 -

Trade crediiors - (125,580)
354 Old pavment t¢ AARTQ ingluded in income Debit Credit

The municipality received certain payments for AARTOQ that was incorrectly included in income

The correction entry was

Accumulated surplus 4,845 -
Trade creditors . - - 14,845)
355  ROE retum for prior vears not submitted . Debit Credit

When submitting the ROE retumn for the year endad 28 February 2015 the municipaliy reatised there was
prior refums outstanding, which was submitted and paid in the cument year.

The correcticn entry was

Accumulated surplus ’ 111,304 -
Trade creditors - {111,304)
35.6 Cormrection sundry deposits Debit Credit

Sundry deposits that were due to be repaid in prior years were never processed

The correction entry was

Accumulated surplus . 2,505 -
Trade creditors - (2,505)
3587 Heuging grant invoice dated 2044 only pested 2015 Debit Credit

An invoice for Housing grant expenditure for the 2014 year was only processed in 2015

The comection enfry was

Contracted services 5,400,000 -

Trade creditors - (5,400,000)

Operating grant income - {5,400,000)

Unspent conditional grants 5,400,000 -
35.8 Comection of old retention incorrectly provided Debit Credit

An entry on the retention register dating from prior periods could not be matched with retention pay-ouis
The correction entry was

Accumulated surplus i - {10,500)
Tratte creditors 10,500 -
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359 VAT provision on debt impairment provision included in expense Debit Credit

The debt impairment expenses for 2014 was posted VAT inclusive

The corcachion entry was

Debt impairment - {195,089)

Val Receivable 195.089 -
35.10 VAT notclaimed on MIG Grant Debit Credit

The full VAT was not claimed on the MIG Grant due to an deemed overspending

The correction entry was

Other income - - (708,435)

Other receivables 364,675 -

Unspent conditional grants 343,760 -
3511 Comection on grant accounts Dehit Credit

Expenses on grants were claimed in wrong financial year

The: comrsction entry was

Contracted services - (14,792)
Trade payables 14,792 -
3512 - Difference between amortisation schedule and lease liability obligation Dehit Credit

- Expenses on grants were claimed in wrong financial year

The correction entry was

Accumulated surplus - {8,318)
Long term liabiities : 8318 -
35.13  Long service benefits not provided for Debit Credit

The municipality did not provide for provision for long service awards

The cotrection entry was

Accumuiated surplus 873,621 -

Employee related costs 22,610 -

Finance charges ) " 63,817 -

Actuartal loss 10,565 -

L ong term empioyes benefils - {970,613)
35.14  Ex-Gratia not provided for Debit Credit

The municipalty did not provide for provision for ex gratia awards
The cerrection enry was

Accumulated surplus 28616 -

Finance charges 2,218 -

Acfuarial loss 723 -

Long term employee benefits - {31,555)
3515  Correction of sundry debtors Debit Credit

Sundry debtors that have prescribed in prior periods
The correction entry was.

Accumnulated surpius 2,390 -
Long term employes bensfits - (2,300)
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Correction of VAT opening Balance

- Opening balance incorrectly disclosed

Accumulated surplus
VAT control Account

Correction of Disposal on PPE
Opening balance incarractly disclosed

Accumulated surpius
Loss on Dispesal of PPE

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/[DEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/{ABSORBED} BY OPERATIONS

{Deficit} / Surplus for the year

Adjustments for:

Dapraciation

Amortisation of ntangible Assets

Loss on disposal of PPE

Contribution to provisions

Debt impairment

Impairment written off

Operating lease income acoruad

Operating (DeficitySurplus before changes in working capital

Changes in working capital

{Decrease)ncrease in Trade and Other Payables

(Decrsase) in Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Increase/{Decrease) in Taxes

{Increase) in Inventory

{Increase)Decrease in Gross Debiors from exhange and non exchange
{Decrease)Increase in Employee benefits

(iIncreaseyDacrease in Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipts

Cash {absorbed)/generated by operations

‘CABH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:
Call Invesiments Deposits - Note 18

Cash Floals - Note 18
Bank - Note 18

Total cash and cash equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note 37

Less:

Unspent Committed Conditional Grants - Note 8

Resources available for working capital requirements

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONGILIATION

Long-term Ljabilities - Note 2
Used to finance property, plant and equipment - at cost

Long-term liabilities have been utilized in accordance with the Municipal Finance
Management Act
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Debit Credit
- 219,596
(219,896) -
- 35,350
(35.350) -
2015 2014
R [}
13,083,447 13,112,433
1,728,875 2,196,898
15,554 21,536
108,386 56,498
5,766,777 98,637
5.223,754 12,971,779
- 3,864,801
9,507 (8.218)
25,936,295 32,314,454
{10,262,282) (4,608,328)
(8.269,798) 9,265,049
2,508,774 1,183,351
924,958 (4,614,904)
(84,662) (78,250)
(6,795,355) (13,203,119)
110,041 183,305
343,760 (343,760)
15,674,013 27,706,128
2015 2014
R R
10,980,159 9,338,985
1,700 1,700
568,475 54,221
11,540,334 9,394,906
2015 2014
R R
11,540,334 9,364,906
11,540,334 9,364,906
7.013.344 4,504,570
7013344 | 4,504,570
4,526,390 4,890,336
2015 2014
R R
74,543 93,609
(74,943) (93,609}




PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

LUNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

2015 2014
R R
401 Unauthorised expenditure
Reconcifiation of unauthorized expenditure: .
Opén‘mg halance . 43,192,901 24,230,236
Unautherised expenditure current year - capital . - 6.090,033
Unauthorised expenditure current year - operating 75,109 17,362,969
Unautherised expenditure current year - Unspent grants utilised to fund operating expendiure - 608,664
Whitten off by coune] - "
Unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation . 485,268,010 48,192,901
incident [Disciplinary stepsicriminal praceedings ]
Over expendiiure of approved budgat [None |
2015 2015 215
R R R
{Actual} {Budget) {Unauthorised)
Unauthorised expenditure current year - operating
Vote 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL. 4,972,727 4,897,618 75,109
Vote 2 - DIRECTOR FINANCE 30,553,494 32,078.433 -
Votz 3 - DIRECTOR PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 5,924,602 6,087,322 -
Votg 4 - DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES 29,870,110 31,998,201 -
71,320,933 75,061,574 75,109
2015 2015 20135
R R R
{Actual) . {Budget) {Unauthorised)
Unauthorised expenditure current year - capital
Vote 2 - DIRECTOR FINANCE - 250,153 -
Voie 3 - DIRECTOR PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 1,760,781 16,000,000 -
Vote 4 - GIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES 10,952,710 14,671,368 -
12,713,401 33,921,521 "
2015 2614
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED R R
402 Fruttless and wasteful expenditure
Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure:
Obening balance - -
Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure current year - 137.240
Whitten off by council : - (137.240)
Transfer to raceivables for recovery - -
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting further action - -
403 Irreqular expenditure
Dpening balance . 7,016,090 7,016,000
{megular expenditure current year 7,990,065 -
Written off by council (7,990,065) B
Transter to receivables for recovery - -
hrreguiar expendiiure awaiting further action 7,016,090 7,016,090
Incident BDisciplinary stepsicriminat pre ding
Non cormnpliance with SCM during 2015 None
404 Material Losses 2015 2014
R R
Water distribution losses
- Kilo lires disinfected/purified/purchased 486,945 525678
- Kilo litres lost during distribution 42,364 43,392
- Percentage lost during distribution 8.70% 8.25%
- Value of distribution losses - R 68,441 R 198,735
Electricity distribution losses
- Uniis purchased (Kwh} 10,761,166 10,570,777
- Units lost during distribution {Kwh}) 888,682 1,859,766
- Percentage lost during distribufion 8.26% 17.59%
- Value of distribufion fosses R 663,796 R 1,670.256
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

411 " Contribusions to organised local government - IMEMA 125 (1)[b}] - SALGA GONTRIBUTIONS 2015 2014

R R
Opening balance 250,000 100,000
Council subscriptions 500,000 450,000
Amount paid - current year (750.000) {306,000)
Amount paid - previous years - -
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) 7 - 250,000
412 Audit fees - [MFMA 125 {1){b} 2015 2014
R R
Opening balance - -
Currgnt year audit fee 2,539,972 2,056,120
External Audit - Auditor-General 2539972 | [ 208120
Amount paif - current year (2.237,157) (2,056,120)
Amount paid - previous year ) - -
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) 302,815 -
41.3 VAT - [MFMA 125 {1}(b} ’ o 2015 2014
R R
Opening balance . 1,678,115 458,903
VAT inputs 3,382,844 1,757,402
VAT outputs (2,173,310) {326,382)
Paid - 247,096
Received (2,408,630) {458 903)
Closing balance - Receivable 479,020 - 1,678,116
Vat controt account ’ 479,020 1,678,116
VAT is payablefreceivable on the cash basis. VAT is only paid over to SARS once cash i received from
debtors and only claimed from SARS once payment is made o creditors.
414 PAYE, SDL and UIF - [MFMA 125 {f}{b)] 215 2014
R R
Opening balance - -
Current year payroll deductions and Coundil Contributions 2,401,365 2,023,300
Amount paid - current year (2,401,365) (2,023,300)
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) - -
41.5 Pension and Medical Aid Deductions - [MFEMA 125 {13{b}] 2015 2014
R R
Opening balanca - -
Current year payroll deductions and Coungil Contributions 2,080,299 1,916,874
Amount paid - current year (2,080,299) {1,916,874)

Bal unpaid {included in credi
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PRINGE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Councillor's arrear consumer accounts - [MFMA 125 (1)(bIT

The following Councillers had arrear accounts for more than 90 days as at 30 June 2015

Outstanding Qutstanding
Total Councitior Arrear Consumer Accounts - -
Gouncillor Windvogel was in arrears for more than 80 days during the year under review, but has settled his account
Non-compliance with_the Municipal Finance Management Act
Deviations of the Supply Chain Management Regulations were identified on the following categories:
Sole Supplier Emergency Other Total
Deviafions from SCM 652,434 85578 475,700 1,213,709
The SCM deviations were noted by Gouncil at i's monthly meetings held.
The counsil on one occasion submitted the section 71 report late namely: October 2014
2015 2014
R R
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitments in respect of capital expenditure:
Approved and contracted for: 6,483,982 9,901,464
Total cormmitments consist out of the following:
Infrastructure and Sports Fields €,483,982 1,040,713
Leeu Gamka Housing - 8,860,751
6,483,982 9,901,464
This expenditure will be financed from:
Government Grants 6,483,982 $.901.464
' 6,483,982 9,904,464
2015 2014
R R

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The activities of the municipality expose it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk (comprising fair
value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liguidity risk. The

municipality's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the municipality’s financial performance.

{a} Foreign Exchange Currency Risk

The municipality does noi: engage in foreign cumrency transactions.
{b} Price risk

The municipality is not exposed to price risk.
[c) Interest Rate Risk

As the municipality has significant interest-bearing liabiliies, the entity's income and operating cash flows
are substantially dependent on changes in market interest rates.

The municipality analyses its potential exposure to interest rate changes ¢n a continuous basis. Different
scenarios are simulated which include refinancing, renewal of current positions, altemative financing and
hedging. Based on these scenarios, the entity calculates the impact that a change in interest rates will
have on the surplusfdeficit for the vear. These scenarios are only simulated for Fabilities which constitute
tha maljority of interest bearing kiabilities.

The municipality did not hedge against any interest rate risks during the current year.

The potentiai impact on the eniity's surplusfdeficit for the year due to changes in interest rates were as
follow:
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1% (2012 - 0.5%) Increase in interest rates 114,637 51,382
0.5% (2012 - 0.5%) Decrease inintersst rates (57,318} {25,691}
Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter parly to a financial or non-financial asset will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the municipality to incur a financial loss.
Credit risk consist mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, tade and other receivables and unpaid
conditional grants and subsidies.
Trade and other deblors are disclosed net after provisions are made for impairment and bad debts.
Trade debtors comprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed across different sectors and
geographical areas. On-going credit evaluations are performed on the financial condition of these
debtors. Credit risk pertaining to rade anc other debters is considered to be moderate due the
diversified nature of debtors and immaterial nature of individual balanges. In the case of consumer
debiors the municipality effectively has the right to terminate services to customers but in practice this is
difficult to apply. In the case of debtors whose accounts become in arrears, Council endeavours to collect
such accountg by "levying of penalty charges”. "demand for payment”, “resiriction of services” and, as a
last resort, "nanded over for callection”, whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Coungil's Credit
Confrol and Debt Collection Policy.
All rates and services are payable within 30 days from invoice date. Refer 10 note 15 and 16 for aft
balances outstanding longer than 30 days. These balances represent all debtors at year end which
defaulted on their credit terms. Also refer to note 15 for balances included in recgivables that were re-
negofiated for the period under review.
Balances past due not impaired:
Exdhange Debtory
Electricify 5.10% 457 556 6.40% 415247
VWater 217% 194,284 3.24% 210,104
Refuge 1.36% 121,806 179% 116,404
Sewerage 0.94% 83,971 428% 278,109
Other - - 0.16% 14.073 0.48% 30.866
9.72% 871,690 16.18% 1.050,730
No trade and other receivables are pledged as security for financial fiabilifes.
Due to the short term nature of trade and other receivables the catrying value disclosed in note 15 and
16 of the financial sta s is an approximation of fts fair value. interest on overdue balances are
included at prime lending rate plus 1% where applicable.
The provision for bad debts could be aliccated between the diferent dasses of debtors as follows:
2015 2015 2014 2014
% ° R % R

Exchange Debtors
Electricity 4.78% 429,438 9.30% 603,697
Water 44.48% 3,991,221 39.04% 2,534,507
Refuse 23.62% 2,114,378 21.15% 1.372,889
Sewerage 25.38% 2,277,553 26.63% 1,729,085
Other . 1.72% 164,628 0.50% 252,387
’ 100.00% 8,972,297 100% 6,492,536
The provision for bad debts could be allocated between the different categories of debtors as follows:
Government 2.31% 207,486 0.00% -
Commercial 2.70% 241973 1.89% 123,003
Municipal 0.00% - 0.60% -
Residential 94.40% 8,469,541 97.31% 6317951
Other 0.59% 53217 0.78% 51,582

) 100.00% 8,972,217 100% 6,492,536

The entity only deposits cash with major banks with high quaiity credit standing. No cash and cash
equivalents were pledged as security for financial liabllifies and na restrictions were placed on the use of
any cash and cash equivalents for the period under review. Although the credit risk pertaining to cash
and cash equivafents are censiderad to be low, the maximum exposure are disclosed below.

The risk pertaining to unpaid conditional grants antl subsidies are considered to be very low. Amounts
are receivable from national and provingial govemment and there are no expectation of counter party
default.

Long-tem Receivables anc Other Debtars are individually evaluated annually at Balance Sheet date for
impairment.
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2015 2014
R R
Financial assets exposed o credit risk at year end are as follows:
Trade receivables and other receivables 2,950.182 2.378,581
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,540,334 754,560
Unpaid conditional grants and subsidies - 343,760
14,490,516 12,476,901
Liquidity Risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of the underying business,
the treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availabiiity under credit ines.
The entity's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available o cover future commitments. The entity
manages liquidity risk through an on-going review of future commitments and credit facilijes.
The table below analyses the enlity's financial liabilities into refevant maturity groupings based on the
remalning petiod at the financial year end to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their camying
balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. -
Less than 1 Between 1 and Between 5 and
year 5 years 10 years Over 10 Years
2015
Non-Current Provisions - 3,664,161 - 35,219,382
Capital repayments - 3,142,738 - . 4,727,105
Interest - 521,423 - 30,492,276
Long Term lizbilties 5,102 17,557 - -
Capital repayments 80,984 13,959 - -
Interest 4,118 3.598 - -
Trade and Other Payables 3,133,131 - - -
Unspent conditional government grants and receipts 7.013,344 - - -
Cash and Cash Eqguivalents - - - -
10,211,577 3.681,718 - 35,219,382
Less than 1 Between 1 and Between 5 and
year ‘5 years 10 years Over 10 Years
2014
Non-Cursent Provisions - - - 2,103,066 I
Capital repayments - - - 2,103,066
Interest - - - ] -
Long Yerm liabiities . . 37.863 32,940 - -
Capltal repayments 44,434 38,698 - -
Interest 8,571 5,758 - B
Trade and Other Payables ) 11,402,929 - - -
Ungpent conditional gevernment grants and receipts 4,504,570 - - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - - -
’ 15,945,362 32,940 - 2,103,066
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. FRJANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In accordance with GRAP 104 the financial instruments of the municipality are classified as follows:

“Thefair value of financial instruments approximates the armortised costs as reflected baliow.

Financial Assets

Consumer Debtors

Trade receivables from exchange transactions

Short-term Investment Deposits
Gall Deposits

Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Balances

Cash Floats and Advances
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial instruments at amortised cost

At amortised cost

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUE)
Financial Liabiity

Long-term Liabilities

Gapitalised Lease Liability

Trade Payables

Trade triditors

Debtors with credit balances

Retentions

Deposits

Other

Current Portion of Leng-term Liabilities

Capitalised Lease Lizbllity

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Financial instruments at amortised cost
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Taxes

VAT receivable

Other receivables for non exchange transactions

Rates
Trafiic fines

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Classification

Financial instruments at amoriised cost

Financial instruments at amortised cost

Financial instruments at amortised cost
Financial instruments at amortised cost

Classification

Financial instruments at amortised cost

Financial instruments at amortised cost
Financial instruments at amortised cest

Financial instruments at amortised cost
Financial instruments at amortised cost

Financial instruments at amortised cost

The municipality has no events after reporting date during the financial year ended 2014/2015,

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municipality did not receive any in-kind donations or assistance during the year under review.

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Council has not.entered into any private public partnerships during the financial year.
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2015 2014
R R

1,792,053 1,924,931
10.980,159 9,338.885
558.475 413,875
1.700 1,700
13,332,387 11,679,491
13,332,387 T1,675.499
13,332,387 11,679,491
13,959 38,698
2223619 10,360,300
376,528 460,607
528,983 638,022
4,000 4,000
60,984 54,911
3,205,074 11,496,537
3,208,074 11,496,537
909,574 1,834,532
588,218 583,337
7.262,271 11.538,891
7,850,489 12,122,228
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CONTINGENT LIABILITY
Schedule of contingent liabilities

The municipality are not aware of any current claims against the municipality -

RELATEE) PARTIES
Refated Parties
Councillors
G. Lottering tdayor
N.D. Jaftha Speaker
N.5. Abrahams Deputy Mayor
1.J. Windvagel Councitlor
L. Jaguet Councillor
© S. Botes Councillor
C. Stols Counciilor
Key Management
H.F.W. Metiler Municipal Manager
4.0. Neethiing Chief Financia! Officer
A, Vorster Director Gorporate / Community Services
J. Lesch Director Technical Services
Related Party Transactions

The rates, service charges and other chages are in accordance with approved tariffs that were adveriised to
the public. No bad debt expenses have been recognised in respect of amounts owed by related parties.

Related Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans te councillors and senior management employees are not permitted.
Compensation of key management personnel

The comp ion of key manag it personnel is set out in note 24 to the Annual Financial Staternents,

Other related party transactions
The following purchases were made during the year where Councillors or staff have an interest:

None
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10 PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30IUNE 2045

Roconcifadon of GHrmyng vaus Goat Atzumubad lmpairasnz Aocumulziod Daprechation Carryiag Valua

Tpering Comection of Gleaing Oponing Clocing - Gorection of

Balanco Transters. Ervur Additons Ditposil Babince Babnze Additions Balanca  Opening Balamca  Transdors Ewrore Dmpraciaton Digpotyt  Closing Eabncs

R R R R R 1.3 13 R R L) R R R L3 R R
Land anel Bulkdinge TAIZIG - - - - TA22516 2AB487T - 2434277 124,168 - - 37472 - 221,652 4TAR 0T
Las 2708178 - - - - 3,708,780 1,544 555 - 1.544.685 - - - - - 2161285
Buidings 3,766,837 - - - - 9,750,537 0000 - 853,092 184,180 - ITAT2 - 221,632 2025015
Infractucure. 1756381 - - 10442842 - T4a502 - - - BI97T42 - - 1056701 - agsaaz HEA4611
Mal; Reads 13870774 - - - - 13370774 - - - 3260709 - - 35180 - 3603888 10265684
Main Wasls Managsmarn. 14413588 . - - - 12413569 - - - 1570800 . - FATERS - 1.586,168 12525001
M Elcticily 2751T7 . - - - 27517 - - - 1203333 N - 58,382 - 1280874 .
sl Wealor 857260 - - 5300546 - 241507905 - - . 2700 - . - Era - 3100680 P72
Tast Ranks - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - -
irtold - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - -
Wk in Prograss RERTHL TS - ATAZO8T - 18316,004 - - - - - - - . - 18345004
ReérvciraTaks #nd Pumps . - . . - . - - . . . . - , . A
Communily Ammils 27T - - 1851826 B 15888,507 - B - - - 112,742 B S12324 1537773
fimemalion Groundz 5,444,883 - - - - 5444 883 - - - - . 2250 - 1262 5,431,022
Civic Bulldings 5 868,543 - - - - - - - - - 87,530 . ALB4 5,483,895
Tronsrer Stalion 92501 . - - - - - - - - - - 170,858 12202
ey 1177250 - - - - - - - - - g2 - 1508 1105544
Swimrming Poals - - - - - - - - - . . - - -
£ Torminms 76870 . - - - - - 2089 - . - - Ere 74511
Wark in Progrezs 188473 - - 1851625 - - - - . N . , N - 2040098
Comatary 51,560 - - - - - - - - - - - - 51,850
bhsaum 437,000 - . - - - - 57.79 - . . - (Y] 1,067,951
Lasas Asals w1010 (81259 - Av.A45 - - - - 15379 - . niE - 15550 121731
Cffica Couipmand. 261,818 161.288) - 40445 - - - 155793 139.207) - 4738 - 158,374 121764
Horltago Avoele - - - - - - - - - - B - -
Buidings I . - - - - - - - - - - - - - . .
Otar Anpate 4,502,635 61,289 - 230,540 sy 4723081 2511 - 22511 2,524,737 39,207 - 451905 {509,038] 706,814 814,156
Matar Wahiclss 1072323 - - fLer - 1171865 225411 - 225111 334913 - - P55 - AD2 A48T A54.077
Fiant £ng Equipment 481185 - - a1t (e.50) 428,175 - - . 2677 - - 57389 (51.995) 262838 165,338
Oitica Equipment S06.408 - - . 98483 - - - 952 - - 38,030 - 308,201 76,188
Funiure and Eguiprivent TH BE4 2,041 - 23836 58.082) 858,708 - - - 302418 8027 - BAEEZ [45.370] 416,877 260,061
Loosa Equiprent 2027 - - . 22027 - - - 60975 - B - - 0975 166,208
Compaer Equipment 827841 52,248 - 71763 {189,539} TE2612 - - - seza62 33,180 - BT 11€8.230) 8218963 220,530
Specluliond Vohkdlea 1150670 - - - [Cr ST St - - - 566133 - B 0,400 3439 Grzoes 452764
iy Hams: - - - - . - - - - - - - - N - -

Fire Fighting Equipmont 1,881 - - - . 1,904 - - - 15638 - - - - 15% 53

oATTIL - - 12564291 (410783)  t0zpustar  z7ooems - 2,709,998 t2.068.94 9,207 B Rz (RIS 1M4S0T e
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Reconciiation of Gamykg valls Gast ArcumulTiad KRDAIRetE: Actumuiated D prociation Canying Value

Openivg Somaction ot Claging Gpanin Elosing Cormction of

Babmce  Traniders Error Agchions  Dapock  Bahneo Balance Addtions Balancs  Opening Balanes  Tranefers  Emors DeDclation’  Dicpowals  Clasieg Balancs

R 3 R ” R’ r ] ‘R 3 R R R [ R 3 R
Land and Bulldings A7 75700 - - - TAs2215 - ZABETT  AmNT? 146383 - - B2 - 124,160 823778
Lang 7,850,470 #5700 - - - 3706479 - 1SMBEE 1544886 . - - - - - z1otama
Bullings 5,765,637 - - - - 3,786,697 - 830,083 W 145,293 - .0 - 184160 2982485
Inkrctructure 43,809,849 - - asers2 - 16351 - - - G - @519 1041253 - BRI seosmse
hisin: Roada 13.520.108 137,083 - 212803 13870774 - - . 238,357 - - 62378 3,350,708 10320.085
Maint Waste Management 1305029 - - 547546 19.m3,508 - - . 124008 - - 339585 1570800 12842088
Main: Elociricity 27BIT - - - 2350771 - - - 1142338 - - 81,054 1208355 154878
Main: Walsr 1230002 - - - 12338100 - - . 2403 - 8528) 28720 2775010 8.5%.092
T Ranks . - . - - . . . - . . - - .
amsia - . B - - - - - - . - . - .

Wotk in Progroat 1224008 (137,053} . 102,185 20.382.165 - - - - - - - - - 0352166
RSSO Tanke and Fumps - - - - - . - . - . - . - . N
Community kusats - - 10ATS - asrar - - - arsaa2 - - 121200 - s 13,838,109
Receakion Grounte - - - - - - - 9321 - - 2289 - 11603 5432280
Ghie Buildinge 4705343 - . - . - - 35,286 . R 6704 - 85458 SETIATS
Tearities Stabon - - . - - - - 188016 . - 41543 190,858 122042
Litrasinn - . - - . - - 48,080 . - 17 . s0654 117566
Swmmang Rooi: - - - - - - - - . - - - . . -
Bus Torminls 8670 - - - - - - - 3218 - - & . 2808 a6
Workin Progress: A705505 (4705343 - 188478 - - - - - - - .- - 188473
Cometory - - . - - - - - - - - - . s1as0
Muzaum - - . - - - - 6,428 - - 11370 57708 sOFpzez
Loaos Asvets - - - - - - - 57T - - =I5 - 1m0 138,138
ks Equigament | o1 0 B . N B . - 85707 - N 88,076 ~ 15700 156,926
Buikinga | - . - - - . - - . - - - - - . -]
Oehar Avacts 4TS - o TSR (I AEE2ENS - z5aT1 25111 1,852,501 - w3425 @5an 156,735] 2584797 zlozar
Motor Vahicles 1162358 - (90,035} 1072.322 - 25441 225011 WEH2I - . 167329 58,038} ETRIE] 252258
Prankand Eeipimel anzzs? - F8804 ez (=026 1165 - - - 1B - 20263 o217 {1715 BT 718
<filon Equipmant R . - 50 e - - . 21820 - - 4355 {6:208) 298,162 177338
Furidura and Equiprnent 36711 - 2017 BEEGT (5,605 721,804 - - - s01,880 - 1120 3,963 11.085) 282,116 ARa67
Logse Equipmart 220273 - - - 20273 - - - 28,222 - - B - ane7e 169208
Compulor Equipmand u - 299 18621 (21905 627541 . - . 206480 - a7 121,281 157751 s92.162 236 560
Spatialisad Vehiclas ERILU - 18519 15250 . 1150870 - - - 401239 . 7645 157,200 . 65128 684587
P— . - - . - - - - - . - . . - -
Fiee Fighing Equipmant 1491 - - - 1w - - - 1358 - - 181 N 14828 453 .

70,025,334 75700 S0 TAGSIES  (ITMATE)  BOATZM - 2,799,558 19,354,897 - 244% 1887 287 @5700) 12950882 75661750




APPENDIX A - Unaudited
PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2015

{IEXTERNAL LOANS Rate | Redeemable | Balance at Balance at Received Redeemed Balance at
: 30 JUNE 2014} 30 JUNE 2014| during the written off | 30 JUNE 2015
Restated period during the
period

ANNUITY LOANS
Total Annuity Loans - - - - -
1.EASE LIABILITY
7 Tablets - old 10,885 4,745 4,745 0
7 Tablets - new 49,445 13,190 36,246
Minolta B283 21,483 21,418 10,008 11,408
Minclta B501 43,505 41,395 19,321 22,074
Minoclta C280 25,263 25,263 20,048 5,215
Minolta B250 790 790 790 4]
TOTAL EXTERNAL LOANS 101,927 93,609 49,445 68,110 74,944
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DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 56 OF 2003

.APPENDIX B - Unaudited
PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Grant Description Balance Correction Balance Grants Capital Operating VAT Balance
30 JUNE 2014 of error 30 JUNE- 2014 Received F i e Recognised 30 June 2015
during the year during the year
Transferred Transferred
to Revenue to Revenué
UNSPENT AND UNPAID GOVERNMENT GRANTS R R R R R R R
National Government Grants
Equitable Share - . ST 13,047,000 B 13,047,000 N
Local G Financial & 1t Grant - . -l 1,600,000 - 1,630,063 69,937 -
Muricipal Infrastructure Grant - - {343,760)| 7,377,000 5,992,333 207,704 833,203 -
Municipal Systems Imprevement Grant - - Co- 934,000 - 831,031 102,989 -
Public Transport Infrastiucture - - . - . - . _
EPwp - - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - -
[DWA Accelarated Community Infrastructure Programme - - - 2,761,232 2,425,080 - 335,252 -
Integrated National Electrification Program - - - 2,000,000 1,820,443 - 171,557 -
Total National Governmetit Grants - - (343,760)] 28,719,232 10,246,756 16,615,795 1,512,818 N -
Provincial Government Grants
[Sport & Recreation - - 200,000 - - 200,000 - -
Financial Management Insprovement Grant 240,713 - 840,713 300,600 - 1,101,005 39,708 -
jcowW - - - 60,852 - 63,902 - -
[Thusong Centre 3105 - 3,105 222,000 - 225,105 - -
[Roads Maintenance - - - 24,709 - 24708 - -
Housing Beneficiaries 8,860,751 {8.133,543) 726,808 22,352,036 1,760,781 20,410,276 - 807,686
|Accelareted housing - 2,733,843 2,733,843 3,000,000 737,691 - 20,594 4,805,658
Infrastructure support grant - - - 1,200,000 - - - 1,260,000
Performance management grant - - - 150,000 - 150,000 - -
Igrite Gompliance Model - - - 47,000 - 47,000 - -
Library Grant - - - 1,123,000 - 1,123,000 - -
Total Provincial Government Grants 9,704,569 (5,400,000) 4,504,569 28,488,690 2498472 23,351.147 130,302 7,013,344
{Other Grant Providers )
EPWP District Mun. - B B 248,700 - 248,700 - -
[Total Other Grant Providers - - - 248,700 - 248,700 - -
[Tatal 9,704,569 (5,400,000) 57,456,628 12,745,228 40,215,645 1,643,220 7,013,344

4,160,209
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

APPENDIX C(1} - Unaudited

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)

Description 201412015 201372014
Original Budget | Budget Adjustments | Final adjustments Actual Variance of Actual Actual Restated Audited
{i.Lo. MFMA 528) budget Cutcome Actual Octeome as % | Outcome as % Cutcome
R thousand Outs.ome of Final Budget{  of Original
against Budget
Adjustments
Budget
Revenue - Standard
Governance and administratfon 384966 3179 TC745 50,787 {18,958) 718% 130.3% 44,583
Executive and celmnell 1903 {50 1853 1,853 - 100.0% 97 4% 1798
Budget and treasuy office 36,235 - 3ig30 68,074 | 48,088 {19,386} 5% 1327% 41785
Corporale services 826 (%) 818 846 2 1034% 02.2% il
Community and public safety 5,407 1520 1,007 5,106 4921) 55.4% 95.3%) 14,383
Community and social services 1518 {220} 1698 1,702 3 100.2% 88.7% 1,014
Spart and recraation 283 - 283 283 - 100.0% 100.0% 283
Public safety 4,208 4,840 9,045 4,122 {4,923 456% 98.0% 13,087
Housing - - - - - - N =
Health = = - = - - - -
Economic and environmantal services 1,712 - 1,12 1,672 {48} #1.7% 97.7% 1,024
Plenhing snd development 200 - 20 24 - 100,0% 100.0% ey
Road banspoit fa12 | - 1512 147 40) | 9E% a7.3%| 824 |
Environmental protection - - - - - - - -
Trading services 22,402 3100 25,502 25840 337 101.3% 15,3% 21,541
Eleatricity 13,292 582 13,874 14,056 182 101.3% 105.7% 171,661
Water 3,808 743 4642 5319 877 114.6% 136.4% 4377
Waele water management 3,261 1,078 4,340 3,768 (572) 865.5% 155% 3050
Wacts management B} 67 2646 269 50 101.9% 1303% ;
Other .= - - - - - -
Tatal Revenus - Standard 69,487 39,498 104,836 34404 {24,582} T1.4% 12.5%
Expenditure - Standard
Governance and administration 13,147 46,337 * 38,942 {1,385} 9%.5% 143.2% 31,333
Execulive and council 330 4,898 4573 74 101.5% 108.9% 4,595
Budget and treasury office 12616 32078 30,553 {1525) 95.2% 157.0% 23589
Guorporate services 2] 3,361 3418 55 101.6% 108.1% 3158
Community and public safety 6,376 1,612 6,448 {5,164 55.5% 123.4% 14,488
Commurity and sosial services (161) 2016 1815 {201y 500% 83.4% 1,06
Sport and recreation 27 309 321 12 103.9% 111.8% 378
Public safely 6515 9,287 | 4312 (6.975) 464% 155.5% 13,008
Housing - =, - — - - - =
Health - - - = - - - =
’ Ecotiotpic and envirenmental services 37 047 4,720 4253 (458} 80.1% M2.7% 4,348
Flanning and development 7 435 (28) 497 382 24) $4.0% 88.0% 432
Road transport 3,338 975 4314 | 3870 {443 897% 115.9% 397
Erwironmentat pretection = - - - - - - -
Trading services 16,167 2,226 18,393 21,678 3286 117.9% 134.7% 18,242
Elestricity 10376 354 10,730 9,603 {1.128) 88.5% 92.5% 11,380
" Water 1514 921 2435 3487 1,032 1424% 2290% 2317
Wagte waler management 2511 584 3,205 2005 {1,109 §54% 80.3% 23583
Waste management 1,665 357 2022 8512 4,450 322.1% A% 2,152
Other - - - = - - - -
Total Expenditure - $tandary 52,365 22,695 75,062 71,31 {3.741} B50% 1362% 68,399
Surplusi{Defici) for the year 1742 16,803 33,025 13,083 (20,841) 38.6% T6.4% 13,112

Page 85




APPENDIX C{2) - Unaudited
PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE {(MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION)

Description 2014{215 2013/2014
{riginal Budget Budgat Adjustments [Final adjustraents Actual Variance of Actua Actual Rastated Audited
{i-to. MFMA s28) budget Butcome Actual Quieotne as % | Outcome as % Cuicome
R thousand Outcorme of Fenal of Qriginal
against Budgel Budget
Adjustments
Budgat
Revenue by Vot
Vi - FEXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL 1,903 {50) 1853 | 1,853 - 100.0% 97.4% 1,79
Yoie 2~ DIRECTOR FINANCE 36,235 21,839 66,074 48,088 (19.586) T0.8%) 122.7% 41,795
“Vole 3 - DIRECTOR PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 2,947 {225) 2722 2778, 54 102:0% 94.2% 2204
Voie 4 - DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES, 26,402 7.93 36,337 31,687 {4,650) 87.2% 11,6% 35,715
Total Revanue by Vote 69,487 39,499 108,986 84,404 [24.582) T7.4% 121.5%| B4,512
Expenditure by Vote to be appropriated
Vole - EXECUTIVEAND COURGIL 4,566 st 4,698 4573 7 101.5% 106.9%) 4,595
Vot 2 - DIRECTCR BNANCE 19,462 12818 32078 0553 (1.525 95.2%E - 157.0% 23,569
Vote 3 - DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BEVELOPMENT 577 316 6,087 5925 (183) 97.3% 102.7% 4,946
Vola 4 - DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES 2584 AM 31,908 28,870 {2,128 93.3% 132.4%) 35,269
Total Expenditure by Vole 52,365 22,59 75,062 71,321 (3.741) 95.0% 136,2% 58,398
plushDsfici) for the year 7122 15,803 33925 13,063 (20,841} 38.6% 76.4% 13,112
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APPENDIX C{3} - Unaudited

PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

Dascription

201412015 201312014
Original Budget | Budget Adj Final adj Actual Variance of Actual Actual Resiated Audited
{i.te. MFMA s28) budget Owfeoms Actual Outcome 25 % | Quicome as % Cutcome
R thousand O;::ion;e- of Final Budget ufB?‘:::lal
Adjustments
Budgat
Revenus By Scurce
Property rates 2419 - 2418 2462 43 101.8% 101.8% 2,129
Service charges 15511 [1.618) 13,953 17,541 3,568 125.7% 1127% 13,876
Rental of faciElfs; and equipment 327 - 37 273 (54} 83.6% 83.6% 280
intersst eamed - extemal investments 360 340 TOC 812 12 116,1% 2057% 542
Interest aamed - oulstending debters 500 100 600 | Tt M 118.5% 142.2% 563
Fines 268 4840 7503 3582 (3,947 47 5% 133.5% 12,580
Licences and permits 1200 .= 1,200 261 ] (939} 21.8% 218% 256
Transfers recognised - sperafing 28,204 16612 38,816 403,216 389 101.0% 137.7% 2BATT
Gther revenue 215 1,006 1221 4010 2,789 328.4% 1882.8% 815
Gains on disposal of PPE = - - = - - - L
Totaf Revenie {sxcluding capital transfers and 52473 15,280 67,758 69,869 2110 443 4% 133.1% 59,018
conttibutions) .
Expenditure By Typs -
Employee related costs. 13,144 ] {609y i2r534 13,167 572 104.6% 997%
Remuneraiion of councifiors 2.45D = 2450 : 241 (38} 88.4% 98.4%
Drebt impairment 2,100 = 2,160 5,224 3124 248.8% 248.8%
Daprecialion & zsset impaiment 1,708 = 1,705 1,744 39 1_02.3% 102.3%
Finance tharges ai | - 337 | 562 25 166.7% 166.7%
Bulk purhases 3,000 {800y 700 | 6606 (484 93.0% 734%
Cther materials - - -1 - - - - =
Contracted services = = - 2445 24,46 #DIVA #DNv/ot 13,800
Transfers and grants = - - - - - - -
Censral Expenses 23529 172 44,801 &5 (2,279 34.6% 85.7% 10,708
Loss on dispesal of PPE i - - 108 108 #DNA #DIV/o 56
Total Expenditure 52,365 18,663 71,028 62,531 {1,490 380.6% 132.6% 66,519
SurphusiDeficit) 14 3,39 (3.269) 338 3,607 103% 207.3% {1.502)
Transfers recognised - capital 17008 | 18,330 35,338 12,745 (23,593} 354% T48% 20614,
Contrbutions récugnised - capital T - - - - - - -
Contributed agsels _ i - — - . ] —
Surplus/{Deficit) for the year 17,122 15,947 33,069 13,883 {15,985) 39.6% 76.4% 13,112
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APPENDIX Ci4) - Unaudited

PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIQONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

Descripfion 20142015 . 201312014
Origina Budget Budget Finat adjustments Actus| Variance of Actual Actual Actual Restated Audited
Adjustments (i1e. budget Qutcoma Qutcome against | Outcome as % | Outcome as % OQutcome
R thousand MFMA 528} I af of Original
Budget Budget
Capital expenditure - Vote - -
Mui-year expendurs - B
Vote 1 - EXEGUTIVE AND GOUNGIL - - - - - ] -
Velz 2 - DRECTOR FINANGE: - - - - - . . -
Vole 3- DIRECTOR PLARNING AND DEVELOPMENT - - - - - i R _
Vote 4 - DRECTOR TECHNIGAL SERVICES - - - - - - - -
Capital multi-year expenditure ) - - - - - N . =
 Siegle-year expenditure
Vole 1 - EXEGUTIVE AND COUNGIL- - - - - - - B -
Vote 2 - DIRECTOR FINANCE - = - - - R | -
Vote3 ~DIRECTOR PLANKING AND DEVELGPREN] 10,008 8006 13,000 1761 (17,239 93% 17.6%) 297
Vote 4 -DIRECTCR TECHNICAL SERVICES 7918 8388 16287 10,958 (5395} §12% 138.3% | Hiee
Gapitnf single-year expenditure 17918 " vase 26,287 1273 (22,574} 36%) T1%} D485
Total Capital Expendture- Voe 7,918 17359 3,207 2713 (2574 3% % 20405
Capital Expenditute - Standard - -
Governanse and adminisirmtion - - - - - - -] Fig
Execuive and colmeil N - - - - N - 17
Budget and reasury office - - — - - - _
Corporate services = - - - - - | 10
Community and puntic safety 12214 8775 20908 2812 {17.376) 12% 79.5%) =4
Comenunilty and sockal services - - - - - - - 264
Spart andrecreation 2214 225 1,988 1452 (m 93.4% 226% -
Public sately = - - - - g E -
Housing 10,000 3,680 19,600 1,784 7.2) 9.3%] 17.6% -
Hezlth = - - - - E -
Ecenoric and environmental services 1._550 (24 1415 o n37n 7.0%) 6.0% 470
Planning and development - - - - - ] -
Road panspart 1,650, 31| 1418 % (1317 TE% 8.0%) 9470
Emvironmantal protaciian ] - - = - - E -
Trading services 314 9738 12883 2002 (3:861) £9.8% 285.3% 10,644
Electicity - 153 1632 1743 a 105.0% A0 B
Water 234 245 5567 8520 1,054 1189% 224.9% 5478
Wasts water managerent 15| 5502 663 {4,024y 120% H55% 4460
Waste management 501 A2 92 - e} - . —
Other < = - = - - B -
Total Capital Expanditure - Standard 17,008 18279 35,287 12713 (22,579) 6% 75 2,405
Funded - i i
Mafional Government . 7008 486 11805 | 10347 (1,648) 881% 15.2%| 8251
Provindizl Goverrment 10,000 13287 23292 2438 {20,794 WI% 25.0% 10,389
Disticturicipalty - - - = - E -
Other tansfers and grants ~ L= - - - R - -
Transfers recogrised - capitol 17,008 18178 35,187 12,45 {22,442 *% 75%, 20,45
Public contribufions & donations - = - = - - - =
Borrowing - =, - B - E - -
Internally geveraed funds - | e 100 [ {132 317% V! 4o
Total Capital Funding 17,008 18,279 35287 1213 {22.5%4) 35% 75% 2405
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APPENDIX G - Unaudited
PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH FLOWS :
Bescription 201412015 201312014
Original Budget | Budget Adjustments | Final adj t Actual Variance of Actual Actual Restated Audited
(i.te. MFMA s28) kudget Duicome Actual Ouicome as % | Qutcome as % Qutcoms
2 thousand 0:;:;::: of Final Budget ofB C‘)‘r‘;gglental
Adjustmants
Biglgat
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMITIES
Receipts - - -
Ratepayars and other 19,455 (987} 18,468 26,112 7644 141.4% 134.2% 15,758
Government - opetating 28,093 {4,597} 24 486 40,216 15,720 164.2% 138.2% w477
Gowemement - capilal 17,008 Ful] 24018 12,745 H1273) 53.1% 749% 20,614
Inferast 360 480 840 1523 | 583 1814% 493.2% 1,104
Dividends - - - - - - - -
Paymants - - -
Suppliers and employees 46517 3,884 142833)| (64,360 (21720 151.0% 138.0% {37.456)
Finance charges {337 {21 {358} {562) (204) 156.9% 166.7% (431)
Transfers and Grants - = - - - - - =
NET CASH FROMKUSED) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 18,061 5,759 24,830 15,674 {9,156) £3.1% 82.2% 27,706
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - R i
Receipts (18,313} - -
Proceeds oh disposa of PPE = - - = 53
Decrease (Increase) in non-current dablors - B - = -
Datreass (increase) other Ron-clrrent
receivables - - - - - . -
Decraass {increass) in nom-current investments - - - ] - - - -
Payments - - -|
Capital asssts i a7y (3,321 1438580 M43 405% 81.7% {20 444)
NET CASH FROMH{USED) INVESTING .
ACTIVITIES (17,908} 17,313) 34371 {13,888) 20,434 405% B.7% {20,301
CASH FEOWS FROM FIRANCING ACTIVITIES - - -
Recaipts - -
Shert ferm loans - - - = - - - -
Borrawing long fermvreinancing " - - 48 49 #DIV! #DIVAl -
Increase {decrease) in constmer deposis 2 15 ¥ Id e 550% 93.0% 2,
Paymenis 40,900 - -
Repayment of borowing {643 - f61) (68) (4] 111.8% 111.6% 03]
NET CASH FROM/{USED} FINANCING
ACTIVITIES 39) 15 (24) 2 26 5.8% 4.2% i54)
NETINGREASE (DECREASE] IN CASHHELD 214 (1152 9515 1788 11303 Jagn S8% 752
Cashicash aquivaents at he year begmn: 3,241 6513 9,755 9755 {0} 100.0% f‘:()ﬂ.‘.i% 2493
Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 5,258 (5,016 240 1,540 11,329 4818.2% 218.6% 9,755
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38 June 248495



"‘ﬁ}? on the financia! siolemen's

Intfroduction

1.

| have audiied the financial statementis of the Prince Alberl Municipality set out on pages
2 to 82, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net asseis, cash flow
statement, statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, as weall as the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statemenis

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounfing Practice {SA standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 {Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and
the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2014 (Act No. 10 of 2014) (DoRA), and for
such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auﬂitor-genemi’s responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. § conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
fres from material missiatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud cr error. in making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order {o design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaiuatlng the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion.



Opinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Prince Albert Municipality as at 30 June 2015 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with SA Standards
of GRAP and the regquirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

7. ldraw éﬁention to the matters below. My opinicn is not modified in respect of these
matiers.

Restatement of coresponding ﬁgures

8. As distlosed in note 35 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2014 were restated as a result of errors discovered during 2014-15 in the
financial statements of the municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 Juhe 2014.

Material impuirménfs

8. As disclosed in notes 15 and 16 to the financial statements, the municipality has
- provided for impairment of {rade receivables from exchange transactions and other
receivables from non-exchange transactions in the amounts of R9 million and
R7,5 million respectively.

Additional matiers.

10. [ draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

#1. The supplementary information set out on pages 83 to 89 did not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited disciosure notes

12. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not from
part of the audit of the financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion
thereon. :

Report on olher iegal anc regulatory recuire 5

13. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 {Act No. 25 of 2004) and
the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings on
the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected
objectives presented in the annual performance report, non-compliance with legislation

- and intemal conirol. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable findings as
- described under each subheading but not to gather evidence to express assurance on
these matters. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclugion on these matters.



Predetermined objectives

14. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information for the following selected strategic objectives
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2015:

+ Strategic Objective one: To promote sustainable integrated development through
social and spatial integration that eradicates the apartheid legacy on pages 63 to
69,

= _Strategic Objective four: To provide quality, affordable and sustainable services
on an equitable basis. on page 63 to 69.

s Strategic Objective five: To maintain financial viability & sustainability through
prudent expenditure, and sound financial systems on pages 63 to 69.

s Strategic Objective seven: To enhance participatory democracy on page 63 o
69

15. | assessed the reliability of the reported performance information tc determine whether it
was valid, accurate and complete.

16. | evaluated the reporied pefformance information against the overall criteria of
usefuiness and reliability.

17. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine
whether it was presented in accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reporting
principles and whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned
objectives. | further performed tests to determine whether indicators and targets were
well defined, verifiable, specific, meastrable, time bound and relevant, as required by
the National Treasury's Framnework for managing programme performarice information.

18. 1 did not identify material findings on the usefuiness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected strategic objectives as detailed in paragraph
14 of this report.

Additional matters

19. Although | identified no matetial findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected objectives, | draw attention to the following
matters:

Achievement of planned targets

20. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 70 to 84 for information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year. '

Adjustment of material misstatements

21. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for
auditing on the reported performance information for Sirategic Objective four: To
provide quality, affordable and sustainable services on an equitable basis, Strategic
objective five: To maintain financial viability & sustainability through prudent
expenditure, and sound financial systems and Strategic Objective seven: To enhance
participatory democracy. As management subsequently corrected the misstatements, |



did not identify material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reporled
performance information.

Unaudited supplementary

22. The supplementary information set out on pages 85 to 98 does not form part of the
annual perforrnance report and is presented as additional information. | have not
audited these schedules and accordingly, | do not express a conclusion thereon.

Comnitance with Eegxsiahars

23. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other
related matters. My material findings on compliance with specific matters in key
legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows:

Annual financial statements

24. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material
respects in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material
misstatements of non-current assets, current assets, non-current liabilities and
disclosure items identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were
subsequently corrected, resultlng in the financial statements receiving an unqualified
audit opinion.

Expenditure monagemeni

25. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by
sectlon 62(1Xd) of the MFMA.

Asset munagement

26. An effective system of intemal control for assets was not in place, as required by section
63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Supply chain management

27. Goods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 ware procured without
obtaining the required price quotations as required by SCM reguiation 17(a) & (c).

28. Contracis and quotations were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration on
whether they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the
state, as required by SCM regulation 13(c).

28. Contracts and quotations were awarded to providers whose ax matters had not been
declared by the South African Revenue Service to be in order, as required by SCM
regulation 43.

30. Bid specifications were not always drafted by bid specification committee which was
composed of one or more officials of the municipality as required by SCM regulation
27(3).

31. Bid adjudication was not always done by committees which were composed in
accordance with SCM regulation 29(2).



interncl control

32. | considered internal contral relevant to my audit of the financial statements,
performance report and compliance with legislation. The matters reporied below are
limited to the significant intemal control deficiencies that resulted in the findings on the
annual performance repori and the findings on non-compliance with legislation included
in this report.

Leadership

33. Leadership did not {ake reasonable steps to monitor the implementation management's
action plan to address the prior year reported infernal control deficiencies.

Financial and pedormance management

34. Management did not develop and implement internal controls regarding financial and
performance reporting. This would have preveniad the material misstatements which
were identified in the financial staternents and performance report which required
adjustment.

35. The findings on compliance with legislation, supply chain management and the lack of
prevention of irregular expenditure were due o weaknesses in the conirol environment
owing to deficiencies in monitoring activifies and the effective implementation of
checklists to ensure compliance with legislation. Deficiencies in review and monitoring
activities and the ineffective implementation of checklists to ensure compliance with
applicable legislation resulted in imegular expenditure and non-compliance with the
MFMA and other key legislation.

Cape Town '
30 November 2015
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PRINS ALBERT MUNICIPALITY

Report of the Audit Committee for t!'_le year ended 30 June 2015

Recommended to be included in Annual Report

The Audit Committee is a committee of the Council and in addition to having specific
statutory responsibilities o the ratepayers and consumers in terms of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, 2003(N056) (MFMA), the commlttee assist the Coungil.

1. Terms of Reference

Audit Committee Section 166(2) of the MFMA states that an audit committee is an
independent advisory body which must advise the municipal council, the political office-
bearers, the accounting officer and the managemen’t staff of the municipality, on matters
relating fo -

s intetnal finan_ciai control; .

o risk maha'gément;’

s performance Management; and

» effective Gc')vern‘é'nc:e.
The Audit Committee has adopted formal terms of reference {charter) that have been
approved by Council and has executed ifs dutles during the past finaricial year in
accordance with these terms of reference, *
a) Functions of the Audit Committe‘e

The Audit Committee have the followmg main functions as prescribed in section 166 (2) (a-¢)
of the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 and the Local Govemment Municipal and
Performance Management Regulation:

« To advise the Council on all matters related to compliance and effective governance.

¢ To review the annual financial statements to provide Council with an authoritative
and credible view of the financial position of the municipality, its efficiency and its
overall level of compliance with the MFMA, the annual Division of Revenue Act
(DoRA) and other applicable legis!ation.

+ Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General in the audit
report.

s Toreview the quarterly reports submitted 1o it by the internal audit.

s Toevaluate audit reports pertaining to financial, administrative and technical
systems.



2,

The compilation of reports to Council, at least twice during a financial year.

To review the performance management system and make recommendations in this
regard\ to Council.

To identify major risks to which Council is exposed and determine the extent to which
risks have been minimised.

To review the annual report of the municipality.

Review the plans of the internal Audit function and in soAdoing;_ ensure that the planl
addresses the high-risk areas and ensure that adequate resources are available.

Provide support fo the Internal Audit function.

Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed on the Internal Audit section.

| Evaluate the activities of the Internal Audit functlon in terms of thair role as.

presciibed by legistation.

In addition to above the Audit Committes also performs the function of a performance .
audit committee, Functions of the Performance Audit Committee In terms of Section
14(4) (a) of the Regulatlons the performance audit committee has the respon3|b1[|ty
fo—

i}y review the quarterly reports produced and submitted by the internal audit
process;

if) review the munlc1pality s performance management system and make
recommendations in this regard 1o the council of the municipality; and

iii) at least twice during each financial year submit a performance audit report
to the council of the municipality.

Members of the Audit and Performance Audit Committee

The Committee consists of three indépendent non-executive members duly appointed i
terms of section 166(4) of the MFMA Act

Members of the Committee for the period 1 July 2014 — 30 June 2015 included:

NAME POSITION PERIOD

A Dippenaar | Chairperson o |1 Julie 2014 — 30 June 2015
P Theron : Member 1 Julie 2014 — 30 June 2015
N van Wyk Member 1 Julie 2014 — 30 June 2015




The Municipal Manager, the Chief Financial Officer, Managers from departments and
representatives from the internal auditors attend the committee meetings. The Committee
also values the attendance by the Executive Mayor. This also served to improve
communication between the Committee and Council.

The external and internal auditors have unrestricted access o the Committee
3. Meetings

The Audlt Committee held four meetings during this period. Details of the Commlttee
members attendance at meetings is set out in the table below.

MEMBER 25 August 2014 | 7 May 2015 | 13 Feb 2015 16 March 2015
ADippenaar Preéent | Present | Present Present
P Theron _'Pre's';e'nt B Present .P.re:sént T Present

[ N'van Wyk Present . | Present | Present | Present

4. Statutory Duties

The Audit Committes did receive all the monthly financial and performance reports for the
period of this Report; and enough attention was given relating o the adequacy, Reliability
and accuracy of fmancxa[ reportlng and information as requn'ed by section 166(2)(a)(4) of the
MFMA :

. The audit committee has'di"sé_harge'd' its functions as follows:

1.1 .Reviewed the year-end financial statements as gt 30 June 2014.

In the course of its review the committeé:

Took appropriate steps t0 ensure that the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with generally recognized accounting practice prescribed in terms of
Section 91(1) (b) of the Public Finance Management Act

Considered;

+ when appropriate, made recommendations on internal financial
Controls and internal audit;

o the adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and
information;
s performance, risk and IT management;
Dealt with;

+ the auditing or content of annual financial statements;
Internal financial controls;

» Risk based Internal Audit Plan approved.




' 1.2. Review of Financial Reports

Reviewed the MFMA Section 72 Reports, Adjustment Budget and the Financial Report to
Council 31 March 2015. The revenue from traffic fines stays an area of concern. :

1.3. Review of Annual and Performance Report

Review the Draff Annual Report 2014/2015. The Audit Commitiee expressed concerns about
the accuracy and completeness of information, quality of information and the technical
‘correctness of the 2013/2014 Report and must express appreciation for all the work that was
done to produce the much improved 2014/2015 Report.

Review Draft Annual Performance Report 2014/2015. The Audit Committee is in general
satisfied with the report.

1.4. Performance Management Processes.

The Audit Committee has pleasure in reporting on the performance management, as
required by section 14 of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Act
of 2001. '

The Committee is safisfied that the Prins Albert municipality did utilized mechanisms,

“systems and processes for auditing the results of performance measurement as part of its
internal audit processes, including assessments of the functionality of the performance
management system whether the system complied with the requirements of the MSA, and
include assessments of the extent to which the performance measurements were reliable in
measuring the performance of the municipality on key as well as general performance
indicators. ' : o

The internal auditors did audit the performarice me’-asur_ementé on a continuous basis and
submitted quarterly reports on their audits to the municipal manager and the Committee.

The PMS system seems fo COmpIy with functionality and in general the information obtained
via the system can be seen as re]iabie._and relevant. However, information is not always
available or complete, and the rionitoring thereof under question in some cases.

The following components are still a source of concern:

» In some areas there are still not full compliance with legislative requirements; These
includes:

s Proof that the approved adjustment budget was published on the municipal
website within ten working days after approval by Council, could not be
obtained.

e Evidence of ali legislative submissions made during a financial year was not
available for audit purposes.
s The section 72 Mid-Year Performance Assessment did not include all required
tables, charts and explanatory information.
> Better and improved verification of reported progress;
» Cascading down of PMS to all employees.



The Audit Committee understand the challenge of limited capacity but do want to urge
management to make a serious attempt to address the cascading down of the PMS to all
employees even in a limited way.

The Performance Evaluation of the Municipal Manager and senior managers reporting to the
Municipal Manager was attended by the Chairperson. The Audit Commitiee is satisfied with
the quality of the process. The Municipal Manager must howevér ensure that evaluations are
performed on the Key Performance Indicators as set in the signed Performance Agreements
to ensure consistency with the top layer SDBIP.

1.5 Oversight of risk management

The committee h_as received assurance that the process and procedures followed by the
internal auditors are adequate to ensure that financial risks are identified and monitored.

Satisfied itself that the following areas have been appropriately addressed:
° Financ_;ial rep.o_rti__n:g;“ k. |
s Internal ﬁinan'ci'é! controls fand
o Fraud risks as it relates to financial reporting and _'Su'pply Chain Management.
1.6.  Inlernal financial controfs |
The Oommitfée has:
. | 'reQi_gwed the effectiveness of the municipality’s system of i_n_ter-nal.fihahcia'! controls,
including recgivi_ng assurance from management, internal and external audit;

s reviewed thé effeétiveness of internal controls relating to the SCM system
- specifically, as it is one of the key fraud risk areas;

» . reviewed the municipality’s compliance with applicable laws and regulations,
including compliance with the SCM regulations and

« reviewed significant issues raised by the internal audit process.

Based on the 'p_rocésses and assurances obtained, the Committee believes that internal
financial controls are in place and generally effective.

1.7.  Annual financial statements and report a_s'on 30 June 2015

The Committee applaud the fact that the Auditor-General has once again issued an
unqualified audit opinion on the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2015.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the South African Standards of
Generally Recognized Accounting Practice and in the manner required by the Local
Government: Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa (Act 56 of 2003) and the
Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2011(Act 6 of 2011)



1.8.  External Audit

Based on processes followed and assurances received, nothing has come to the attention
of the Committee with regards to the external auditors ‘independence.

1.9.  Internal Audit
The Committee has:

+ reviewed and recommended the internal audit terms of reference(Charter) for
approval;

» evaluated the independence, effectiveness and performance of the internal audit
function and compliance with its mandate;

o  satisfied itself that the internal audit function has the necessary resources, budget,
standing and authority within the Municipality to enable it to discharge its functions;

® apprpv'e the internal audit risk based plan; and
* encourage cooperation between external and internal audit,

The head of the internal audit function reported functlonalfy to the Committee and had |
unrestricted access to all members of the Committee.

1.10. Finance Function

‘Based on the processes and assurances obtained, the Committee believes the accounting
‘practices are suffi iciently effective. :

5. Conclusion

The Audit Commlttee is pleased with the continued process of thriving toward a high level of
performance. :

The Committee values the sound relation with Councii and Staff and without compromising
on independence, feels that a good relationship is imperative for the smooth functioning of
the Commitiee. The Commiittee cherishes its rofe as a watchdog, but also respects the role
of Council and Staff to make decisions without interference from the Audit Committee.

The Council and Management takes a keen interest in the workings of the Committee in
order to identified potential problems at an early stage and in such a manner that they can
be addressed in time to make it easier to achieve a clean Audit Report and good
governance.



On behalf of the Audit Committee

ABJ DIPPENAAR

January 2018
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MUNISIPALITEIT MUNICIPALITY
VAN OF
PRINS ALBERT PRINCE ALBERT

OVERSIGHT REPORT ON THE PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPAL ANNUAL REPORT
FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD 1 JULY 2014 TO 30 JUNE 2015

1. BACKGROUND

Council is vested with the responsibility to oversee the performance of their respective
municipality, as required by the Constitution, the Municipal Finance Management Act
(MFMA) and Municipal Systems Act (MSA). This oversight responsibility of council is
particutarly important for the process of considering annual reports.

E:ach municipality and each municipal entity must prepare an annual report for each financial
year in accordance with the MFMA and MSA. The purpose of the annual report is:

« to provide a record of the activities of the municipality or entity;

« to provide a report on performance in service delivery and against the budget;

» to provide information that supports the revenue and expenditure decisions made; and
« to promote accountability to the local community for decisions made.

Annual reports are the key reporting instruments for municipalities to report against the
performance targets and -budgets outlined in their strategic plans. Annual reports are
therefore required to contain information on service delivery and outcomes, in addition to
financial statements. It is meant to be a backward-looking document, focusing on
performance in the financial year that has just ended. It must demonstrate how the budget
was implemented and the results of service delivery operations for that financial year.

The oversight report is the final major step in the annual reporting process of a municipality.
Section 129 of the MFMA requires the council to consider the annual reports of its
municipality and municipal entities and to adopt an “oversight report” containing the council’s
comments on each annual report.

The oversight report must include a statement whether the councit:

» has approved the annual report, with or without reservations:

» has rejected the annual report; or

* has referred the annual report back for revision of those components that can be revised.

The oversight report is a report of the municipal council and follows consideration and
consultation on the annual report by the counci! itself.

The Prince Albert Municipality's Oversight Committee consists of the following Councillors:



ClIr I J Windvogel
Clir NS Abrahams |
Clir S Botes

ClIr C Stols

Councillor NS Abrahams served as the Chairperson of the Committee. The minutes of the
Oversight Committee meeting held on 18 March 2016 is attached as Annexure D to this
report.

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ON THE ANNUAL REPORT: 2014/15

The draft Annual Report was considered by Council on 27 January 2016, where in principle
approval were granted to make the draft Annual Report for 2014/15 public and invite public
comments on said document. Minutes is attached as Annexure A.

The draft Annual Report for 2014/15 was placed on the municipal website as well as the
libraries and municipal offices in Prince Albert, Klaarstroom and Leeu-Gamka. Notices
inviting comments on the draft Annual Report for 2014/15 was placed on notice boards
within the respective communities and an advertisement was placed in the official reporiing
newspaper, the Prince Albert Friend. As an initiative to improve the oversight and
accountability of the Municipality, the draft annual report was also tabled at all four ward
committees. The period for commenting on the draft annual report closed on 29 February
2016.

The Oversight report and draft final Annual Report will be tabled to Council on 23 March
20186, which will be within the legislatively prescribed two month period.

The draft Annual Report was circulated amongst the members of the Audit Committee for

comment. Their comments is attached. No formal report from the Chairperson of the Audit
and Performance Committee confirming their independency and input on the annual report
of the reporting year will be now included in the final Annual Report. This is aftached as
Annexure E io this report.

Comments received on the draft Annual Report is attached as Annexure B.
Recommendation by the Oversight Committee

(i) That the Oversight Committee confirms that the draft Annual Report for 2014/15 was
tabled on 27 January 2016 and that it was advertised for public comment and are
ready for adoption by Council on 23 March 2016,within the prescribed legislative
timeframe.

(ii) The Oversight Committee commends the Municipality for taking the draft Annual
Report to the ward committees to ensure improved accountability and oversight.

(i)  That, while the format prescribed in MFMA Circular 63 was not strictly followed, the
information contained in the Annual Report includes the information suggested fc be
contained in the Annexures.

(iv)  That the report from the Chairperson of the Audit and Performance Commitiee be
included in the draft Annual Report in future. -

(v) That the technical compilation of the Annual Report be improved in future.

3. COMMENTS BY THE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE



AT

(i) The Oversight Committee agrees that the information contained in the Prince Albert
Municipal Annual Report for 2014/15 is a fair and reasonable record of the
performance of the municipality and properly accounts for the actions of the
municipality in the financial year reported upon.

(i) The Oversight Committee is satisfied that the matters raised by the Auditor-General
were addressed by the Audit Action Plan on which the Administration report at every
General Council meeting. :

iii) In addition to the above the Oversight Committee wish to address the following
matters raised in the Annual Report with corresponding actions, as per Annexure C.

Oversight Committee recommendations

(i) That Council having fully considered the Annual Report of the municipality for the
2014/15 financial year and representation thereon, adopt the Oversight Report
together with the Annual Report without reservations;

(i) That the report of the Chairperson of the Audit Performance Committee be
included in the report.

(i)  That the Oversight Report be made public in accordance with Section 129 (3) of
the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003;

(iv)  That the Oversight Report be submitted to the Provincial Legislature in
accordance with section 132 (2) of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of
2003; :

(v} That Council instructs the Accounting Officer to ensure that the matters raised in
Annexure C be addressed.
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ANNEXURE D

NOTULE VAN OORSIGKOMITEE GEHOU OM 10:00 OP VRYDAG,
MAART 2016 IN DIE MUNISIPALE RAADSAAL TE PRINCE ALBERT

1. TEENWOORDIG:

Raadslid N S Abrahams Voorsitter
Raadslid | J Windvogel ,
Raadslid C Stols Gekodpteer
- AANWESIG:
A Vorster ' : Bestuurder: Korporatief en

Gemeenskapsdienste

2. AANSOEKE OM VERLOF TOT AFWESIGHEID / APPLICATIONS FOR

LEAVE

| Windvolgel

3. VERWELKOMING / WELCOME
Die voorsitter, raadslid N S Abrahams verwelkom die teenwoordiges.
4. OPENING MET GEBED / OPENING WITH PRAYER

Raadslid C Stols open die vergadering met gebed.

5. OORSIGVERSLAG DEUR DIE OORSIGKOMITEE RAKENDE DIE
JAARVERSLAG VIR 2013/14

DOEL VAN VERSLAG

18

Die Jaarverstag word deur die Rekenpligtige Beampte en Uitvoerende Burgemeester aan die
Raad voorgelé en vorm deel van die verantwoordingdoening rakende die owerheid se
prestrasie oor die betrokke verslagjaar. ‘n Oarsigverslag op die jaarverslag word gesien as die
Raad se kommentaar op die jaarverslag en die owerheid se prestasie in die betrokke

verslagjaar.

Die Raad is verantwoordelik om die prestasie van die Munisipaliteit te moniteer en te bestuur
$00s voorgeskryf in die Grondwet, 1996, die Wet op Plaaslike Regering: Beheer oor Munisipale
Finansies, 2003 (Wet No 56 van 2003), en die Wet op Plaaslike Regering: Munisipale Stelsels.

2000 (Wet No 32 van 2000).

Artikel 129(1) van die Wet op Plaaslike Regering: Beheer oor Munisipale Finansies, 2003 (Wet
No 56 van 2003) bepaal dat die Raad die jaarverslag van die Raad moet oorweeg en n

oorsigverslag daarop moet aanvaar.



AGTERGROND

Die konsep jaarverslag vir die verslagjaar 2014/15 is in Januarie 2015 aanvaar en is ge-
adverteer vir publieke kommentaar in die plaaslike pers en in die plaaslike biblioteke en
munisipale kantore sowel as sleutel- kennlsgewmgsborde binne die gemeenskap. Geen
kommentaar is van enige lid van die publiek of ‘n raadslid ontvang nie.

Die Raad moet voor of op 27 Maart 2016 die finale jaarverslag, tesame met die oorsigverslag
daarop aanvaar.

Die oorsigverslag op die jaarverslag en die finale jaarverslag van die Raad moet in terme van
artikel 129 van die Wet op Plaaslike Regering: Beheer oor Munisipale Finansies, 2003 (Wet No
56 van 2003, hierna verwys as die MFMA) binne twee maande na die tertafellegging van die
verslag goedgekeur gewees het.

Lede van die Oorsigkomitee is vesoek om hul kommentaar op die konsep jaarverslag vir (-
2014/2015 saam te stel, waarop die voorsitter van die Qorsigkomitee hul bevindinge aan die = ™~
Raad sal oordra tydens die finale oorweging van die jaarverslag op 27 Maart 2016.

AANBEVELING VAN DIE OORSIGKOMITEE

(i) Die Oorsigkomitee bevestig dat die inligting soos vervat in die Prince Albert konsep
jaarverslag vir 2014/15 ‘n regverdige en redelike rekord van die prestasies en aktiwiteite
van die Munisipaliteit in die betrokke verslagjaar is en dat dit deeglik deur die
Qorsigkomitee oorweeg en aanvaar is sonder enige wysigings of voorbehoud.

(ii) Die Oorsigkomitee is fevrede dat die aangeleenthede uitgewys in die verslag van die
Ouditeur-Generaal aangespreek word in die Oudit Aksieplan waarop die administrasie by
die algemene raadsvergaderings oor verslag doen.’

(iii) Die Oorsigkomitee wys die volgende areas van kommer met gepaardgaande
voorgestelde aksieplan soos per bylae A tot hierdie notules uit en versoek die
Verantwoordbare Beampte om die aangeleenthede soos geidentifiseer in die betrokke
Bylae , te implementeer.

(iv)  Die Oorsigkomitee beveel aan dat die voorsitter van die Oorsigkomitee laasgenoemde se
aanbevelings vervat in ‘'n verslag vir voorlegging aan die Raad. -

6. AFSLUITING

Die voorsitter bedank die teenwoordiges vir hul deelname en die vergadering verdaag
in goeie orde om 10:30.
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MUNISIPALITEIT MUNICIPALITY
VAN OF
PRINS ALBERT PRINCE ALBERT
Rig alle korrespondensie aan: Address all correspondence to:
DIE MUNISIPALE BESTUURDER THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Privaatsak X53, Prins Albert, 6930

Private Bag X353, Prince Albert, 6930

E-Pos / E-Mail: mettler@pamun.gov.za Tek: 023-541 1320, Fax: 023-541 1321

UITTREKSEL ___ UIT. = NOTULE VAN ‘N____ SPESIALE
RAADSVERGADERING GEHOU OP WOENSDAG 2’7 IANUARIE
2016 OM 14H00 IN DIE MUNISIPALE RAADSAAL PRIN CE ALBERT:

GOEKEURING VAN DIE KONSEP JAARVERSLAG 201472015 (01 JULIE
2014-30 JUNIE 2015)

BESLUIT 04/2016
Dat die Raad, op voorstel van Raadslid ] Wmdvogel gesekondeer deur

Raadslid C Stols die konsep Jaarverslag vir die periode 1 Julie 2014 tot 30
Junie 2015 goedkeur vir publiek deelriame. :

G

Nms. H FW METTLER
MUNISIPALE BESTUURDER

31 MAART 2016






